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PART |

ITEM 1 BUSINESS
GENERAL

WesBanco Inc. ("WesBanco"), abank holding company incorporated in 1968 and headquartered in Wheeling, West Virginia, offersafull
range of financial servicesincluding retail banking, corporate banking, personal and corporate trust services, brokerage services, mortgage
banking and insurance. WesBanco offers these services through two reportable segments, community banking and trust and investment services.
For additional information regarding WesBanco's business segments, please refer to Note 25, "Business Segments” in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

At December 31, 2007, WesBanco operated two commercial banks, WesBanco Bank, Inc., ("WesBanco Bank™) and Oak Hill Banks ("Oak Hill
Banks") through 115 offices, oneloan production office and 152 ATM machines located in West Virginia, Ohio, and Western Pennsylvania. Total
assets of WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks as of December 31, 2007 approximated $5.4 billion. WesBanco Bank also offers trust and investment
services and various alternative investment products including mutual funds and annuities. The market value of assets under management of the
trust and investment services segment was approximately $3.1 billion as of December 31, 2007. These assets are held by WesBanco Bank in
fiduciary or agency capacities for its customers and therefore are not included as assets on WesBanco's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

WesBanco offers additional services through its non-banking subsidiaries, WesBanco Insurance Services, Inc., amulti-lineinsurance
agency specializing in property, casualty and life insurance, and benefit plan sales and administration for personal and commercial clients and
WesBanco Securities, Inc., afull service broker-dealer, which also offers discount brokerage services.

WesBanco Asset Management, Inc. and WesBanco Services, Inc., which were incorporated in 2002, collectively hold certain investment
securities and real estate loans of the Bank and assist in managing these assets.

WesBanco Properties, Inc. holds certain residential and commercial real estate properties. The commercial properties are leased to the Bank
and to non-related third parties, while the residential properties are considered other real estate owned.

WesBanco, Inc. has nine capital trusts, which are all wholly-owned trust subsidiaries of WesBanco formed for the purpose of issuing Pooled
Trust Preferred Securities (" Trust Preferred Securities') and lending the proceeds to WesBanco. For more information regarding WesBanco's
issuance of trust preferred securities or assumption of such from Oak Hill Financial, Inc., please refer to Note 13 "Junior Subordinated Debt Owed
to Unconsolidated Subsidiary Trusts" in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

WesBanco also serves asinvestment adviser to afamily of mutual funds under the name "WesMark Funds' which includes agrowth fund, a
balanced fund, abond fund, aWest Virginiamunicipal bond fund and a small company growth fund.

Asof December 31, 2007, none of WesBanco's subsidiaries were engaged in any operations in foreign countries, and none had transactions
with customersin foreign countries.

On November 30, 2007, WesBanco completed the acquisition of Oak Hill Financial, Inc. ("Oak Hill"), a$1.3 billion bank holding company
based in Jackson, Ohio. The primary reason that WesBanco acquired the company was to expand its footprint into new higher growth
metropolitan markets and various regional marketsin the state of Ohio. The results of operations of acquired companies are included in
WesBanco's consolidated results of operations from their respective acquisition dates.
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EMPLOYEES

There were approximately 1,562 full-time equivalent employees employed by WesBanco and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2007. None of
the employees were represented by collective bargaining agreements. WesBanco believes its employee relations to be satisfactory, and believes
its human resources to be a differentiating factor in measured customer service quality metrics.

WEB SITE ACCESSTO WESBANCO'SFILINGSWITH THE SECURITIESAND EXCHANGE COMMISION

All of WesBanco's electronic filings for 2007 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), including this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to these reports filed or furnished pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, are made available at no cost on WesBanco' swebsite, www.wesbanco.com, through
the "Investor Relations" link as soon as reasonably practicable after WesBanco files such material with, or furnishesit to, the SEC. WesBanco's
SEC filings are also available through the SEC’ s website at www.sec.gov.

Upon written request of any shareholder of record on December 31, 2007, WesBanco will provide, without charge, a printed copy of its 2007
Annual Report on Form 10-K, including financial statements and schedules, as required to be filed with the SEC. To obtain a copy of the 2007
Annual Report on Form 10-K, contact: Linda Woodfin, WesBanco, Inc., 1 Bank Plaza, Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 234-9201.

COMPETITION

Competition in the form of price and service from other banks, including local, regional and national banks and financial companies such as
savings and loans, internet banks, credit unions, finance companies, brokerage firms and other non-banking companies providing various
regulated and non-regulated financial services productsisintense in most of the markets served by WesBanco and its subsidiaries. WesBanco’s
trust and investment services segment receives competition from commercial bank and trust companies, mutual fund companies, investment
advisory firms, law firms, brokerage firms and other financial services companies. Asaresult of the deregulation of the financial servicesindustry,
(see the discussion of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 in the section of thisitem so captioned) mergers between, and the expansion of,
financial institutions both within and outside West Virginia have provided significant competitive pressure in WesBanco’s major markets. Some of
WesBanco's competitors have greater resources and, as such, may have higher lending limits and may offer other products and services that are
not provided by WesBanco. WesBanco generally competes on the basis of customer service and responsiveness to customer needs, available
loan and deposit products, rates of interest charged on loans, rates of interest paid for funds, and the availability and pricing of trust, brokerage
and insurance services. As WesBanco has expanded into new, larger Ohio metropolitan markets it faces entrenched large bank competitors with an
already existing customer base that may far exceed WesBanco'sinitial entry position into that market. Asaresult, WesBanco may be forced to
compete more aggressively for loans, deposits, trust and insurance products in order to grow successfully its market share, potentially reducing its
current and future profit potential from such markets.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Asabank holding company and afinancial holding company under federal law, WesBanco is subject to supervision and examination by the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System ("Federal Reserve Board") under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 ("BHCA"), as
amended, and is required to file with the Federal Reserve Board reports and other information regarding its business operations and the business
operations of its subsidiaries. WesBanco also isrequired to obtain Federal Reserve Board approval prior to acquiring, directly or indirectly,
ownership or control of certain voting shares of other banks, as described below. Since WesBanco is both a bank holding company and a financial
holding company, WesBanco can offer



customersvirtually any type of servicethat isfinancial in nature or incidental thereto, including banking and activities closely related to banking,
securities underwriting, insurance (both underwriting and agency) and merchant banking.

Asindicated above, WesBanco presently owns two bank subsidiaries, WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks, (collectively, the "subsidiary
banks.") WesBanco Bank isaWest Virginia banking corporation and it was a member bank of the Federal Reserve System until February 15, 2008,
at which time it became a non-member bank. It is subject to examination and supervision by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC")
and the West Virginia Division of Banking. Oak Hill Banksis an Ohio banking corporation and is also not amember bank of the Federal Reserve
System. Oak Hill Banksis subject to examination and supervision by the FDIC and the Ohio Division of Financial Institutions. The deposits of the
subsidiary banks are insured by the Deposit Insurance Fund ("DIF") of the FDIC. WesBanco's nonbank subsidiaries are al so subject to
examination and supervision by the Federal Reserve Board and examination by other federal and state agencies, including, in the case of certain
securities activities, regulation by the SEC. WesBanco Bank maintains one designated financial subsidiary, WesBanco Insurance Services, Inc.,
which, asindicated in "Item 1. Business' above, isamulti-line insurance agency specializing in property, casualty and life insurance for personal
and commercial clients.

WesBanco is also under the jurisdiction of the SEC and certain state securities commissions for matters relating to the offering and sale of its
securities. WesBanco is subject to the disclosure and regulatory requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as administered by the SEC. WesBanco islisted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market ("NASDAQ") under
the trading symbol "WSBC" and is subject to the rules of the NASDAQ for listed companies.

Under the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 ("Riegle-Neal Act"), as amended, abank holding company
may acquire banksin states other than its home state, subject to certain limitations. The Riegle-Neal Act also authorizes banks to merge across
state lines, thereby creating interstate banking. Banks are also permitted to acquire and to establish de novo branchesin other states where
authorized under the laws of those states.

Under the BHCA, prior Federal Reserve Board approval is required for WesBanco to acquire more than 5% of the voting stock of any bank.
In determining whether to approve a proposed bank acquisition, federal banking regulators will consider, among other factors, the effect of the
acquisition on competition, the public benefits expected to be received from the acquisition, the projected capital ratios and levels on a post-
acquisition basis, and the acquiring institution’s record of addressing the credit needs of the communitiesit serves, including the needs of low and
moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with safe and sound operation of the bank, under the Community Reinvestment Act ("CRA") and its
amendments.

HOLDING COMPANY REGULATIONS

Asindicated above, WesBanco has two state bank subsidiaries, WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks, as well as nonbank subsidiaries,
which are described further in "ltem 1. Business—General" section of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The subsidiary banks are subject to
affiliate transaction restrictions under federal law, which limit "covered transactions' by the subsidiary banks with the parent and any nonbank
subsidiaries of the parent, which are referred to in the aggregate in this paragraph as "affiliates" of the subsidiary banks. "Covered transactions'
include loans or extensions of credit to an affiliate, purchases of or investmentsin securitiesissued by an affiliate, the acceptance of securities
issued by an affiliate as collateral for aloan or extension of credit, and the issuance of a guarantee, acceptance or letter of credit on behalf of an
affiliate. Such covered transactions between the subsidiary banks and any single affiliate are limited in amount to 10% of the subsidiary banks
capital and surplus, respectively, and, with respect to covered transactions with all affiliates in the aggregate, are limited in amount to 20% of the
subsidiary banks' capital and surplus, respectively. Furthermore, such loans or extensions of credit and such guarantees, acceptances and letters
of credit are required to be secured by collateral in amounts specified by law. In addition, all covered transactions must be conducted on terms and
circumstances



that are consistent with safe and sound banking practices. As part of its affiliate transactions, WesBanco currently has a $3.5 million line of credit
with WesBanco Bank, which had an outstanding balance at December 31, 2007 of $3.0 million.

The Federal Reserve Board applies apolicy to the effect that a bank holding company is expected to act as a source of financial and
managerial strength to each of its subsidiary banks and to commit resources to support each subsidiary bank. Under the source of strength
doctrine, the Federal Reserve Board may require a bank holding company to make capital infusionsinto atroubled subsidiary bank, and may
charge the bank holding company with engaging in unsafe and unsound practices for failure to commit resourcesto such a subsidiary bank. A
capital infusion conceivably could be required at times under this policy when WesBanco may not have the resourcesto provideit.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDENDS

Dividends from the subsidiary banks are a significant source of funds for payment of dividendsto WesBanco's shareholders. For the year
ended December 31, 2007, WesBanco declared cash dividends to its sharehol ders of approximately $24.5 million.

Under the prompt corrective action provisions set forth in Section 38 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act ("FDI Act") and implementing
regulations set forth in Section 325.105 of the FDIC Regulations, immediately upon a state non-member bank receiving notice, or being deemed to
have notice, that the bank is undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, or critically undercapitalized, as defined in Section 325.103 of the
FDIC Regulations, the bank is precluded from being able to pay dividends to its shareholders based upon the requirements in Section 38(d) of the
FDI Act, 12. U.S.C. § 18310(d).

However, asindicated elsewhere in this discussion, as of December 31, 2007, the subsidiary banks were "well capitalized" under the
definitionin Section 325.103 of the FDIC Regulations. Therefore, aslong asthe subsidiary banks remain "well capitalized" or even become
"adequately capitalized,” there would be no basis under Section 325.105 to limit the ability of either or both of the Banks to pay dividends because
they had not become either undercapitalized , significantly under capitalized or critically undercapitalized.

In addition, with respect to possible dividends by the subsidiary banks, under Section 31A-4-25 of the West Virginia Code, the prior
approval of the West Virginia Commissioner of Banking would be required if the total of all dividends declared by the Bank in any calendar year
would exceed the total of the Bank’s net profitsfor that year combined with itsretained net profits of the proceeding two years. In addition,
Section 31A-4-25 limits the ability of aWest Virginia banking institution to pay dividends until the surplus fund of the banking institution equals
the common stock of the banking institution and if certain specified amounts of recent profits of the banking institution have not been carried to
the surplus fund.

If, in the opinion of the applicable regulatory authority, a bank under its jurisdiction is engaged in or is about to engage in an unsafe or
unsound practice which, depending on the financial condition of the bank, could include the payment of dividends, such authority may require,
after notice and hearing, that such bank cease and desist from such practice. The Federal Reserve Board hasissued policy statementswhich
provide that insured banks and bank holding companies should generally only pay dividends out of current operating earnings. Additional
information regarding dividend restrictionsis set forth in Note 23, "Regulatory Matters" in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

FDIC INSURANCE

WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks are classified by the FDIC as well-capitalized and well-run institutions. As aresult, under recently
revised FDIC regulations now in effect, the subsidiary banks are currently required to pay deposit insurance premiums of between five and seven
cents per $100 of assessable deposits.



CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Federal Reserve Board has issued risk-based capital ratio and leverage ratio guidelines for bank holding companies. The risk-based
capital ratio guidelines establish a systematic analytical framework that makes regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differencesin risk
profiles among banking organizations, takes off-balance sheet exposures into explicit account in assessing capital adequacy, and minimizes
disincentivesto holding liquid, low-risk assets. Under the guidelines and related policies, bank holding companies must maintain capital sufficient
to meet both arisk-based asset ratio test and aleverage ratio test on a consolidated basis. The risk-based ratio is determined by all ocating assets
and specified off-balance sheet commitmentsinto four weighted categories, with higher weightings being assigned to categories perceived as
representing greater risk. A bank holding company’s capital isthen divided by total risk-weighted assetsto yield the risk-based ratio. The leverage
ratio is determined by relating core capital to total assets adjusted as specified in the guidelines. The Banks are subject to substantially similar
capital requirements.

Generally, under the applicable guidelines, afinancial institution’s capital is divided into threetiers. "Tier 1," or core capital, includes
common equity, noncumulative perpetual preferred stock excluding auction rate issues, and minority interestsin equity accounts of consolidated
subsidiaries, less goodwill and, with certain limited exceptions, all other intangible assets. Bank holding companies, however, may include
cumulative preferred stock in their Tier 1 capital, up to alimit of 25% of such Tier 1 capital. "Tier 2," or supplementary capital, includes, among
other things, cumulative and limited-life preferred stock, hybrid capital instruments, mandatory convertible securities, qualifying subordinated
debt, and the allowance for loan and lease | osses, subject to certain limitations. Institutions that must incorporate market risk exposure into their
risk-based capital requirements may also have athird tier of capital in the form of restricted short-term unsecured subordinated debt.

"Tier 3 capital" consists of subordinated debt that meets certain conditions, including being unsecured, being fully paid up, having an
original maturity of at least two years, and not being redeemabl e before maturity without prior Federal Reserve Board approval. The Federa
Reserve Board requires bank holding companies that engage in trading activities to adjust their risk-based capital ratios to take into consideration
market risks that may result from movementsin market prices of covered trading positionsin trading accounts, or from foreign exchange or
commodity positions, whether or not in trading accounts, including changesin interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates or commodity
prices. Any capital required to be maintained under these provisions may consist of new "Tier 3 capital." "Total capital” isthe sum of Tier 1, Tier 2
and Tier 3 capital.

The Federal Reserve Board and the other federal banking regulators require that al intangible assets, with certain limited exceptions, be
deducted from Tier 1 capital. Under the Federal Reserve Board' s rules, the only types of intangible assets that may beincludedin (i.e., not
deducted from) a bank holding company’s capital are originated or purchased mortgage servicing rights, non-mortgage servicing assets, and
purchased credit card relationships, provided that, in the aggregate, the amount of these itemsincluded in capital does not exceed 100% of Tier 1
capital.

Under the risk-based guidelines, financial institutions are required to maintain arisk-based ratio, which istotal capital to risk-weighted
assets, of at least 8%, of which at least 4% must be Tier 1 capital. The appropriate regulatory authority may set higher capital requirements when
an institution’s circumstances warrant.

The Federal Reserve Board has established a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets of 3.0% for strong bank holding companies rated
composite "1" under the new RFI/C (D) ("Risk Management," "Financial Condition," "Impact," "Composite Rating" and "Depository Institution™)
components rating system for bank holding companies, and for certain bank holding companies that have implemented the Board' s risk-based
capital measure for market risk. For all other bank holding companies, the minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assetsis4.0%. Banking
organizations with supervisory, financial, operational, or managerial weaknesses, as well as organizations that are anticipating or experiencing
significant growth are expected to maintain capital ratios well above the minimum levels. Moreover, higher capital ratios may be required for any
bank holding company if



warranted by its particular circumstances or risk profile. In all cases, bank holding companies should hold capital commensurate with the level and
nature of the risks, including the volume and severity of problem loans, to which they are exposed. The Federal Reserve Board has also indicated
that it will consider a"tangible Tier 1 capital ratio" (deducting all intangibles) and other indications of capital strength in evaluating proposals for
expansion or new activities.

The bank regulatory agencies have established special minimum capital requirements for equity investmentsin nonfinancial companies. The
requirements consist of a series of marginal capital charges that increase within arange from 8% to 25% of the adjusted carrying value of the
equity investments as afinancial institution’s overall exposure to equity investments increases as a percentage of its Tier 1 capital. At
December 31, 2007, capital chargesrelating to WesBanco's equity investments in nonfinancial companies wereimmaterial.

Failure to meet applicable capital guidelines could subject afinancial institution to avariety of enforcement remedies avail able to the federal
regulatory authorities, including limitations on the ability to pay dividends, the issuance by the regulatory authority of a capital directiveto
increase capital, and the termination of deposit insurance by the FDIC, as well asto the measures described below under "Prompt Corrective
Action" as applicable to undercapitalized institutions.

As of December 31, 2007, WesBanco's Tier 1 and total capital to risk-adjusted assets ratios were 10.43% and 11.41%, respectively. As of
December 31, 2007, the subsidiary banks both also had capital in excess of the minimum requirements. Neither WesBanco nor the subsidiary banks
has been advised by the appropriate federal banking regulator of any specific leverage ratio applicabletoit. As of December 31, 2007, WesBanco's
leverage ratio was 9.90%. As of December 31, 2007, WesBanco had $111.0 million in junior subordinated debt on its Consolidated Balance Sheets
presented as a separate category of long-term debt. For regulatory purposes, trust preferred securities totaling $108.0 million underlying such
junior subordinated debt wereincluded in Tier 1 Capital as of December 31, 2007, in accordance with regulatory reporting requirements. On
March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted arule that retains trust preferred securitiesin Tier 1 capital, but with stricter quantitative limits
and clearer qualitative standards. Under thisrule, after atransition period that ends on March 31, 2009, the aggregate amount of trust preferred
securities and certain other capital elementswould be limited to 25 percent of Tier 1 capital elements, net of goodwill. The amount of trust preferred
securities and certain other elementsin excess of the limit could be included in Tier 2 capital, subject to restrictions.

Therisk-based capital standards of the Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC specify that evaluations by the banking agencies of abank’s
capital adequacy will include an assessment of the exposure to declines in the economic value of the bank’s capital due to changesin interest
rates. These banking agenciesissued ajoint policy statement on interest rate risk describing prudent methods for monitoring such risk that rely
principally on internal measures of exposure and active oversight of risk management activities by senior management.

The federal regulatory authorities' risk-based capital guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord of the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (the"BIS"), which isknown as Basel |I. The BISisacommittee of central banks and bank supervisors/regulators from the major
industrialized countries that develops broad policy guidelinesfor use by each country’s supervisorsin determining the supervisory policiesthey
apply. In November of 2007, the federal bank regulatory agencies approved an interagency final rule ("Final Rule") that will implement amendments
to Basel | that contain an advanced risk-based capital framework applicable only to very large complex U.S. banking organizations and which is
known as Basel 11. The limited number of very large banks that will be subject to Basel 11 will be required to calculate their risk-based capital
reguirements using their own internal risk parametersfor credit risk and operational risk.

The Final Ruleis consistent in most respects with the Basel 11 rulesthat are being implemented in other jurisdictions. However, the federal
bank regulatory agencies also have included in the Final Rule certain safeguards against the possibility that the new rules do not work as
intended.



WesBanco and other bank holding companies that are not considered large banking organizations will not be subject to Basel I1. The federal
bank regulatory agencies have announced that they are currently working on a notice of proposed rulemaking to implement some of the simpler
approaches from the Basel |1 framework—referred to as the standardized approach—that would be an option for WesBanco and other banking
organizations not subject to Basel 11. It is expected that this notice of proposed rulemaking will be published in the coming months.

WesBanco cannot predict the precise timing or final form of the forthcoming regulations that could be applicable to WesBanco or their
impact on WesBanco. The new capital requirements that may arise from this future regulation could increase the minimum capital requirements
applicable to WesBanco and its subsidiaries.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 ("FDICIA") requires federal banking regulatory authorities to take
"prompt corrective action” with respect to depository institutions that do not meet minimum capital requirements. For these purposes, FDICIA
establishesfive capital tiers: well-capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized.

Aninstitution is deemed to be "well-capitalized" if it has atotal risk-based capital ratio of 10% or greater, aTier 1 risk-based capital ratio of
6% or greater, and aTier 1 leverage ratio of 5% or greater and is not subject to aregulatory order, agreement, or directive to meet and maintain a
specific capital level for any capital measure. An institution is deemed to be "adequately capitalized" if it has atotal risk-based capital ratio of 8%
or greater, aTier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 4% or greater, and, generally, aTier 1 leverage ratio of 4% or greater and the institution does not meet
the definition of a"well-capitalized" institution. An institution that does not meet one or more of the "adequately capitalized" testsis deemed to be
"undercapitalized.” If the institution has atotal risk-based capital ratio that islessthan 6%, a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio that isless than 3%, or a
Tier 1 leverageratio that islessthan 3%, it is deemed to be "significantly undercapitalized." Finally, an institution is deemed to be "critically
undercapitalized” if it has aratio of tangible equity (as defined in the regulations) to total assetsthat isequal to or lessthan 2%. At December 31,
2007, WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks both had capital levelsthat met the "well capitalized" standards under FDICIA and itsimplementing
regulations.

FDICIA generally prohibits adepository institution from making any capital distribution, including payment of a cash dividend, or paying
any management fee to its holding company if the depository institution would thereafter be undercapitalized. Undercapitalized institutions are
subject to growth limitations and are required to submit a capital restoration plan. If any depository institution subsidiary of a holding company is
required to submit a capital restoration plan, the holding company would be required to provide alimited guarantee regarding compliance with the
plan as a condition of approval of such plan by the appropriate federal banking agency. If an undercapitalized institution failsto submit an
acceptable plan, itistreated asif it is significantly undercapitalized. Significantly undercapitalized institutions may be subject to a number of
requirements and restrictions, including ordersto sell sufficient voting stock to become adequately capitalized, requirements to reduce total assets,
and cessation of receipt of deposits from correspondent banks. Critically undercapitalized institutions may not, beginning 60 days after becoming
critically undercapitalized, make any payment of principal or interest on their subordinated debt. In addition, critically undercapitalized institutions
are subject to appointment of areceiver or conservator within 90 days of becoming critically undercapitalized.

GRAMM-LEACH-BLILEY ACT

Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the"GLB Act"), banks are no longer prohibited by the Glass-Steagall Act from associating with, or
having management interlocks with, a business organization engaged principally in securities activities. By qualifying as a"financial holding
company," as authorized under the GLB Act, which WesBanco has done, a bank holding company acquires new powers not otherwise availableto
it. In order to qualify asafinancial holding company, a bank holding company’s depository subsidiaries all must be both well-capitalized and well
managed, and must be meeting their CRA obligations. The bank holding company also must
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declare itsintention to become afinancial holding company to the Federal Reserve Board and certify that its depository subsidiaries meet the
capitalization and management requirements. Asindicated above, WesBanco has el ected to become afinancial holding company under the GLB
Act. It al'so has qualified a subsidiary of the Bank asafinancial subsidiary under the GLB Act.

Financial holding company powersrelate to "financial activities" that are determined by the Federal Reserve Board, in coordination with the
Secretary of the Treasury, to be financial in nature, incidental to an activity that isfinancial in nature, or complementary to afinancial activity,
provided that the complementary activity does not pose a safety and soundnessrisk. The GLB Act itself defines certain activities asfinancial in
nature, including but not limited to: underwriting insurance or annuities; providing financial or investment advice; underwriting, dealing in, or
making markets in securities, merchant banking, subject to significant limitations; insurance company portfolio investing, subject to significant
limitations; and any activities previously found by the Federal Reserve Board to be closely related to banking.

National and state banks are permitted under the GLB Act, subject to capital, management, size, debt rating, and CRA qualification factors, to
have "financial subsidiaries" that are permitted to engage in financial activities not otherwise permissible. However, unlike financial holding
companies, financial subsidiaries may not engage in insurance or annuity underwriting; developing or investing in real estate; merchant banking
(for at least five years); or insurance company portfolio investing. Other provisions of the GLB Act: establish a system of functional regulation for
financial holding companies and banksinvolving the SEC, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and state securities and insurance
regulators; deal with bank insurance sales and title insurance activitiesin relation to state insurance regulation; prescribe consumer protection
standards for insurance sales; and establish minimum federal standards of privacy to protect the confidentiality of the personal financial
information of consumers and regulate its use by financial institutions. Federal bank regulatory agencies have issued various rules since
enactment of GLB relating to the implementation of the GLB Act.

CONSUMER PROTECTION LAWS

In connection with their lending and leasing activities, the subsidiary banks are each subject to anumber of federal and state laws designed
to protect borrowers and promote lending to various sectors of the economy and population. These laws include the Equal Credit Opportunity
Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in Savings Act, the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act, the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act, the Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the Expedited Funds Availability Act, and, in some cases, their respective state law
counterparts.

Federal law currently contains extensive customer privacy protection provisions. Under these provisions, afinancial institution must provide
toits customers, at the inception of the customer relationship and annually thereafter, the institution’s policies and procedures regarding the
handling of customers' nonpublic personal financial information. These provisions also provide that, except for certain limited exceptions, an
institution may not provide such personal information to unaffiliated third parties unless the institution discloses to the customer that such
information may be so provided and the customer is given the opportunity to opt out of such disclosure. Federal law makesit acriminal offense,
except in limited circumstances, to obtain or attempt to obtain customer information of afinancial nature by fraudulent or deceptive means.

The CRA requiresthe subsidiary banks' primary federal bank regulatory agency, the FDIC, to assess the bank’s record in meeting the credit
needs of the communities served by each bank, including low- and moderate-income neighborhoods and persons. Institutions are assigned one of
four ratings: "Outstanding," " Satisfactory," "Needsto Improve" or " Substantial Noncompliance." This assessment isreviewed for any bank that
appliesto merge or consolidate with or acquire the assets or assume the liabilities of an insured depository institution, or to open or relocate a
branch office.
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SECURITIESREGULATION

WesBanco's full service broker-dealer subsidiary, WesBanco Securities, Inc. ("WesBanco Securities'), isregistered as a broker-dealer with
the SEC and in the statesin which it does business. WesBanco Securities also isamember of the Financial Institution Regulatory Authority
("FINRA™). WesBanco Securitiesis subject to regulation by the SEC, FINRA and the securities administrators of the statesin whichitis
registered. WesBanco Securitiesis amember of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation ("SIPC"), which in the event of the liquidation of a
broker-dealer, provides protection for customers' securities accounts held by WesBanco Securities of up to $500,000 for each eligible customer,
subject to alimitation of $100,000 for claims for cash balances. WesBanco serves as an investment adviser to afamily of mutual fundsandis
registered as an investment adviser with the SEC and in some states.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING INITIATIVESAND THE USA PATRIOT ACT

A major focus of governmental policy on financial institutionsin recent years has been aimed at combating money laundering and terrorist
financing. The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 ("USA Patriot Act") substantially broadened the scope of United States anti-money laundering laws
and regulations by imposing significant new compliance and due diligence obligations, creating new crimes and penalties and expanding the extra-
territorial jurisdiction of the United States. The United States Treasury Department has issued various implementing regulations which apply
various requirements of the USA Patriot Act to financial institutions such as WesBanco’s Banks and broker-dealer subsidiaries. These regulations
impose obligations on financial institutions to maintain appropriate policies, procedures and controls to detect, prevent and report money
laundering and terrorist financing and to verify the identity of their customers. Failure of WesBanco and its subsidiaries to maintain and implement
adeguate programs to combat money laundering and terrorist financing, or to comply with all of the relevant laws or regulations, could have
serious legal and reputational consequences for WesBanco and its subsidiaries.

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 comprehensively revised the laws affecting corporate governance, accounting obligations and corporate
reporting for companies, such as WesBanco, with equity or debt securities registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asamended. In
particular, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act established: new requirements for audit committees, including independence, expertise, and responsibilities;
certification responsibilities for the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer with respect to the reporting company’ s financial
statements; new standards for auditors and regulation of audits; increased disclosure and reporting obligations for reporting companies and their
directors and executive officers; and new and increased civil and criminal penaltiesfor violation of the federal securitieslaws.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Y ou should carefully consider the risks described below, aswell as the other information included or incorporated by referencein this
Annual Report on Form 10-K, before making an investment in WesBanco’'s common stock. The risks described below are not the only ones we
facein our business. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe to be immaterial may also impair our
business operations. If any of the following risks occur, our business, financial condition or operating results could be materially harmed. In such
an event, our common stock could declinein price, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

DUE TO INCREASED COMPETITION, WESBANCO MAY NOT BE ABLE TO ATTRACT AND RETAIN BANKING CUSTOMERSAT
CURRENT LEVELS.

WesBanco faces competition from the following:
* local, regional and national banks;
e savingsand loans,
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* internet banks;

e credit unions;

»  finance companies; and

*  brokerage firms serving WesBanco's market areas.

In particular, the subsidiary banks competitorsinclude several major national financial companies whose greater resources may afford them
amarketplace advantage by enabling them to maintain numerous banking locations and mount extensive promotional and advertising campaigns.
Additionally, banks and other financial institutions may have products and services not offered by WesBanco, which may cause current and
potential customersto choose those institutions. Areas of competition include interest rates for |oans and deposits, efforts to obtain deposits and
range and quality of services provided. If WesBanco is unable to attract new and retain current customers, loan and deposit growth could
decrease causing WesBanco's results of operations and financial condition to be negatively impacted.

WESBANCO MAY NOT BE ABLE TO EXPAND ITSTRUST AND INVESTMENT SERVICES SEGMENT AND RETAIN ITSCURRENT
CUSTOMERS.

As of December 31, 2007, WesBanco had approximately $3.1 billion in assets under management, which provided approximately 9.4% of
WesBanco's net revenues. WesBanco may not be able to attract new and retain current investment management clients due to competition from
the following:

o commercia banksand trust companies,

e mutual fund companies;

e investment advisory firms;

o Jawfirms

*  brokeragefirms; and

» other financial services companies.

Its ability to successfully attract and retain investment management clients is dependent upon its ability to compete with competitors
investment products, level of investment performance, client services and marketing and distribution capabilities. Due to the changesin economic
conditions, the performance of the trust and investment services segment may be negatively impacted by the financial marketsin which

investment clients' assets areinvested, causing clientsto seek other alternative investment options. If WesBanco is not successful, its results
from operations and financial position may be negatively impacted.

CUSTOMERSMAY DEFAULT ON THE REPAYMENT OF LOANS.

The Bank’s customers may default on the repayment of loans, which may negatively impact WesBanco's earnings due to loss of principal
and interest income. Increased operating expenses may result from the allocation of management time and resources to the collection and work-out
of the loan. Collection efforts may or may not be successful causing WesBanco to write off the loan or repossess the collateral securing the loan,
which may or may not exceed the balance of the loan.

Management evaluates the adequacy of the allowance for |oan losses at |east quarterly, which includes testing certain individual loans as
well as collective pools of loans for impairment. This evaluation includes an assessment of actual loss experience within each category of the
portfolio, individual commercial and commercial real estate |oans that exhibit credit weakness; current economic events, including employment
statistics, trends in bankruptcy filings, and other pertinent factors; industry or geographic concentrations; and regulatory guidance. Additions to
the allowance for |oan losses results in an expense for the period.
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WesBanco's regulatory agencies periodically review the allowance for loan |osses. Based on their assessment the regul atory agencies may
require WesBanco to adjust the allowance for loan losses. These adjustments could negatively impact the Bank’ s results of operations or financial
position.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONSIN WESBANCO'SMARKET AREASCOULD NEGATIVELY IMPACT EARNINGS.

A downturn in the local and regional economies could negatively impact WesBanco's banking business. The Bank serves both individuals
and business customers throughout West Virginia, Ohio and Western Pennsylvania. The ability of the Bank’s customersto repay their loansis
strongly tied to the economic conditionsin these areas. These economic conditions may also force customersto utilize deposits held by the Bank
in order to pay current expenses causing the Bank’s deposit base to shrink. As aresult the Bank may have to borrow funds at higher ratesin order
to meet liquidity needs. These events may have a negative impact on WesBanco's earnings.

CURRENT MARKET INTEREST RATESAND COST OF FUNDSMAY NEGATIVELY IMPACT WESBANCO’S BANKING BUSINESS.

Fluctuationsin interest rates may negatively impact the business of the Bank. The Bank’s main source of income from operationsis net
interest income, which isequal to the difference between the interest income received on interest-bearing assets (usually loans and investment
securities) and the interest expense incurred in connection with interest-bearing liabilities (usually deposits and borrowings). These rates are
highly sensitive to many factors beyond WesBanco’s control, including general economic conditions, both domestic and foreign, and the
monetary and fiscal policies of various governmental and regulatory authorities. The Bank’s net interest income can be affected significantly by
changesin market interest rates. Changes in relative interest rates may reduce the Bank’s net interest income as the difference between interest
income and interest expense decreases. As aresult, the Bank has adopted asset and liability management policies to minimize the potential adverse
effects of changesin interest rates on net interest income, primarily by altering the mix and maturity of loans, investments and funding sources.
However, even with these policiesin place, WesBanco cannot be certain that changesin interest rates or the shape of the interest rate yield curve
will not negatively impact its results of operations or financial position.

WesBanco's cost of funds for banking operations may increase as aresult of general economic conditions, interest rates and competitive
pressures. The Bank has traditionally obtained funds principally through deposits and wholesale borrowings. As ageneral matter, deposits are a
cheaper source of funds than borrowings because interest rates paid for deposits are typically less than interest rates charged for borrowings. If,
asaresult of general economic conditions, market interest rates, competitive pressures or otherwise, the value of deposits at the Bank decreases
relative to its overall banking operations, the Bank may have to rely more heavily on borrowings as a source of fundsin the future.

WESBANCO MAY BE REQUIRED TO WRITE DOWN GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, CAUSING ITSFINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTSTO BE NEGATIVELY AFFECTED.

When WesBanco acquires a business, a portion of the purchase price of the acquisition is allocated to goodwill and other identifiable
intangible assets. The amount of the purchase price which is allocated to goodwill and other intangible assets is determined by the excess of the
purchase price over the net identifiable assets acquired. At December 31, 2007, WesBanco's goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets were
approximately $276.7 million. Under current accounting standards, if WesBanco determines goodwill or intangible assets are impaired, it is required
to write down the carrying value of these assets. WesBanco conducts an annual review to determine whether goodwill and other identifiable
intangible assets are impaired. WesBanco compl eted such an impairment analysisin 2007 and concluded that no impairment charge was necessary
for the
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year ended December 31, 2007. WesBanco cannot provide assurance that it will not be required to take an impairment charge in the future. Any
impairment charge would have a negative effect on its stockholders’ equity and financial results and may cause adecline in our stock price.

ACQUISITION OPPORTUNITIESMAY NOT BE AVAILABLE TO WESBANCO IN THE FUTURE.

WesBanco continually evaluates opportunities to acquire other businesses. However, WesBanco may not have the opportunity to make
suitable acquisitions on favorable terms in the future, which could negatively impact the growth of its business. WesBanco expects that other
banking and financial companies, many of which have significantly greater resources, will compete with it to acquire compatible businesses. This
competition could increase prices for acquisitions that WesBanco would likely pursue, and its competitors may have greater resources than it
does. Also, acquisitions of regulated business such as banks are subject to various regulatory approvals. If WesBanco failsto receive the
appropriate regulatory approvals, it will not be able to consummate an acquisition that it believesisin its best interests.

Any future acquisitions may result in unforeseen difficulties, including integration of the combined companies, which could require
significant time and attention from our management that would otherwise be directed at devel oping our existing business and expenses may be
higher than initially projected. In addition, we could discover undisclosed liabilities resulting from any acquisitions for which we may become
responsible. Further, benefits such as enhanced earnings that we anticipate from these acquisitions may not devel op and future results of the
combined companies may be materialy lower from those estimated.

CHANGESIN REGULATORY CAPITAL REGULATIONSBY THE FEDERAL RESERVE MAY NEGATIVELY IMPACT WESBANCO'S
CAPITAL LEVELS.

WesBanco currently has $111.0 million in junior subordinated debt presented as a separate category of long-term debt on its Consolidated
Balance Sheets. For regulatory purposes, trust preferred securities totaling $108.0 million underlying such junior subordinated debt areincluded in
Tier 1 capital in accordance with regulatory reporting requirements. On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve adopted arule that would retain trust
preferred securitiesin Tier 1 capital, but with stricter quantitative limits and clearer qualitative standards. Under the rule, after atransition period
that ends on March 31, 2009, the aggregate amount of trust preferred securities and certain other capital elementswould be limited to 25 percent of
Tier 1 capital elements, net of goodwill. The amount of trust preferred securities and certain other elementsin excess of the limit could be included
in Tier 2 capital, subject to restrictions. Should WesBanco issue additional trust preferred securities, WesBanco's Tier 1 capital ratio may be
limited by the rule adopted by the Board. WesBanco's earnings may also be negatively impacted due to prepayment penalties associated with the
redemption of the trust preferred securities.

LIMITED AVAILABILITY OF BORROWINGSFROM THE FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK SYSTEM COULD NEGATIVELY IMPACT
EARNINGS.

Wesbanco Bank is currently amember bank of the Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") of Pittsburgh and Oak Hill Banksis currently a
member of the FHLB of Cincinnati. Membership in this system allows the banks to participate in various programs offered by FHLB member banks.
The banks borrow funds from the FHLB, which are secured by a blanket lien on certain residential mortgage loans or securities with amarket value
at least equal to the outstanding balances. In prior years, certain FHLB Banks experienced lower earnings and paid out lower dividendsto its
members. While earnings and dividends have since improved, future problems may impact the collateral necessary to secure borrowings and limit
the borrowings extended to its member banks, as well asrequire additional capital contributions by its member banks. Should this occur,
WesBanco's short-term liquidity needs could be negatively impacted. Should WesBanco be restricted from using FHL B advances dueto
weakness in the system or with the FHLB of Pittsburgh or Cincinnati, WesBanco may be forced to find alternative funding sources. Such
alternative funding sources may include the issuance of additional junior subordinated debt within allowed capital guidelines, utilization of existing
lines of credit with third party banks along with seeking other

14



lines of credit, borrowings under repurchase agreement lines, increasing deposit rates to attract additional funds, accessing brokered deposits, or
selling certain investment securities categorized as available-for-sale in order to maintain adequate levels of liquidity. At December 31, 2007 the
Bank owned $14.8 million of FHLB of Pittsburgh stock, which paid a dividend approximating 6.00% for the fourth quarter of 2007, up from 5.25% for
the fourth quarter of 2006. Additionally, the Bank owned $10.5 million of FHLB of Cincinnati stock, which paid a stock dividend of 6.00%. Dividend
payments may be eliminated by either respective FHLB at anytimein the future in order for it to restore its retained earnings. In such case, the
corresponding FHLB stock owned by WesBanco may be deemed a hon-earning asset.

WESBANCO'SFINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS DEPEND ON THE SUCCESSFUL GROWTH OF ITS
SUBSIDIARIES.

WesBanco's primary business activity for the foreseeable future will be to act as the holding company of the banking and other subsidiaries.
Therefore, WesBanco' s future profitability will depend on the success and growth of these subsidiaries. In the future, part of WesBanco’'s growth
may come from buying other banks and buying or establishing other companies. Such entities may not be profitable after they are purchased or
established, and they may lose money or be dilutive to earnings per share, particularly for thefirst few years. A new bank or company may bring
with it unexpected liabilities, bad loans, or poor employee relations, or the new bank or company may |ose customers and the associated revenue.

WESBANCO'SABILITY TO PAY DIVIDENDSISLIMITED.

Holders of shares of WesBanco’'s common stock are entitled to dividends if, when, and as declared by WesBanco's Board of Directors out
of fundslegally available for that purpose. Although the Board of Directors has declared cash dividendsin the past, the current ability to pay
dividendsislargely dependent upon the receipt of dividends from the banking subsidiaries. Federal and state laws impose restrictions on the
ability of the banking subsidiariesto pay dividends. Additional restrictions are placed upon WesBanco by the policies of federal regulators,
including Regulation H and the Federal Reserve’s November 14, 1985 policy statement, which provides that banking subsidiaries should pay
dividends only out of the past year’s net income, and retained net income of the prior two calendar years, unless approved by the banking
subsidiary’s primary regulator, and then only if their prospective rate of earnings retention appears consistent with their capital needs, asset
quality, and overall financial condition. The state of West Virginia requirement limits dividends declared to the total of the Bank’s current year net
profits plus retained profits of the preceding two years. In general, future dividend policy is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors and
will depend upon a number of factors, including WesBanco's and the Bank’ s future earnings, capital requirements, regulatory constraints and
financial condition.

WESBANCO MAY ENCOUNTER INTEGRATION DIFFICULTIESOR MAY FAIL TO REALIZE THE ANTICIPATED BENEFITS OF
ACQUISITIONS.

WesBanco may not be able to integrate Oak Hill’s operations without encountering difficulties including, without limitation, the loss of key
employees and customers, the disruption of their respective ongoing businesses or possible inconsistenciesin standards, controls, procedures
and policies. Future results of the combined company may be materially different from those estimated by WesBanco and there can be no
assurance that any enhanced earnings will result from the merger. Expenses associated with the acquisition may be higher or lower than originally
estimated, depending upon how costly or difficult it isto integrate the companies. Furthermore, these charges may decrease the capital of the
combined company that could be used for profitable, income-earning investmentsin the future.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Registrant’ s subsidiaries generally own their respective offices, related facilities and any unimproved real property held for future
expansion. At December 31, 2007, WesBanco operated 115 banking officesin West Virginia, Ohio and Western Pennsylvania, and one loan
production office, of which 89 were owned and 27 were leased under long-term operating | eases. These |eases expire at various dates through
October 2027 and generally include options to renew.

The main office of the Registrant islocated at 1 Bank Plaza, Wheeling, West Virginia, in abuilding owned by Wesbanco Bank. The building
contains approximately 100,000 square feet and serves as the main office for both WesBanco’s community banking segment and its trust and
investment services segment. The Bank’s back office operations currently occupy approximately two thirds of the space available in an office
building adjacent to the main office, which is owned by WesBanco Properties, Inc., asubsidiary of WesBanco, with the remainder of the building
leased to unrelated businesses. Presently, Oak Hill Banks is headquartered in an approximate 48,000 square foot owned administrative building in
Jackson, Ohio.

At various building locations, WesBanco rents or looks to provide commercial office space to unrelated businesses. Rental income total ed
$0.5 million for 2007 compared to $0.5 million for 2006. For additional disclosures related to WesBanco' s properties, other fixed assets and leases,
please refer to Note 7, "Premises and Equipment" in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Bank has been involved in acase styled Copier Word Processing Supply, Inc. v. WesBanco, Inc., et a. under Civil Action No. 03-C-472,
filed inthe Circuit Court of Wood County, West Virginiaon October 8, 2003. The suit alleges that aformer office manager of the plaintiff converted
checks payable to the plaintiff by forging the endorsement of its President, endorsing the instrumentsin her own right, and depositing such
checksinto her personal account at the Bank. The suit has been addressed in prior filingsin some detail. The case has been settled and has how
been dismissed.

WesBanco is also involved in other lawsuits, claims, investigations and proceedings which arise in the ordinary course of business. There
are no such other matters pending that WesBanco expects to be material in relation to its business, financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERSTO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On November 16, 2007 a Special Meeting of the Stockholders of WesBanco, Inc. was held in Wheeling, WV. At this meeting, the following
matter was approved:

The issuance of WesBanco common stock, par value $2.0833 per share, in connection with the merger contemplated by the Agreement and
Plan of Merger, dated as of July 19, 2007, by and among WesBanco, WesBanco Bank, Inc., aWest Virginia banking corporation and awholly-
owned subsidiary of WesBanco, Oak Hill Financial, Inc. ("Oak Hill"), an Ohio corporation and Oak Hill Banks, an Ohio state chartered bank and a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Oak Hill, and adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the related merger of Oak Hill with and into
WesBanco as contemplated by the merger agreement.

Theresults of the vote were as follows:

Broker
For Against Abstain Non-Votes

Merger Proposal 14,011,245 581,783 88,567 —
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PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'SCOMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERSAND ISSUER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

WesBanco's common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Stock Market under the symbol WSBC. The approximate number of holders
of WesBanco’s $2.0833 par value common stock as of December 31, 2007 was 5,505, not including shares held in nominee positions. The number of
holders does not include WesBanco employees who have had stock allocated to them through WesBanco’'s KSOP. All WesBanco employees
who meet the eligibility requirements of the KSOP are included in the Plan.

Thetable below presents for each quarter in 2007 and 2006, the high and low sales price per share as reported by NASDAQ and cash
dividends declared per share.

2007 2006
Dividend Dividend
High Low Declared High Low Declared
Fourth quarter $26.43 $20.01 $0.275 $3400 $2841 $ 0.265
Third quarter 30.91 21.03 0.275 31.16 27.89 0.265
Second quarter 31.97 29.07 0.275 32.92 28.03 0.265
First quarter 34.25 29.84 0.275 32.81 29.20 0.265

On March 17, 2005, WesBanco formed awholly-owned trust subsidiary, WesBanco Capital Trust VI, under the laws of Delaware, by issuing
$15.0 million in Fixed/Floating Rate Subordinated Deferrable I nterest Debentures due March 17, 2035 to a statutory trust which issued 15,000
shares of trust preferred securities with aliquidation value of $15.0 million, based upon the debenture and a guarantee from WesBanco. In
connection with the issuance of the trust preferred securities, WesBanco Capital Trust VI issued 464 shares of common securities to WesBanco
with aliquidation value of $0.5 million. The Trust Preferred Securities were issued and sold in a private placement offering to Preferred Term
Securities XV 1, Ltd. No fee was paid in connection with the private placement. Interest will be paid quarterly at arate of 6.37% for thefirst five
years, resetting quarterly beginning on March 17, 2010 at arate equal to the three month L ondon Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") index plus
1.77%. The debentures mature on March 17, 2035, and may be redeemed at par on or after March 17, 2010, without penalty. A portion of the
proceeds received from the issuance was used to fund the acquisition of Winton with the remainder used for general corporate purposes.

The debentures and trust preferred securitiesissued by the trusts discussed above provide that WesBanco hasthe right to elect to defer the
payment of interest on the debentures and trust preferred securities for up to an aggregate of 20 quarterly periods. However, if WesBanco should
defer the payment of interest or default on the payment of interest, it may not declare or pay any dividends on its common stock during any such
period.

For additional disclosuresrelating to WesBanco's Trust Preferred Securities, please refer to Note 13, "Junior Subordinated Debt Owed to
Unconsolidated Subsidiary Trusts" in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Information regarding WesBanco’'s compensation plans under which WesBanco's equity securities are authorized for issuance as of
December 31, 2007 isincluded under Item 12 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

As of December 31, 2007, WesBanco had one active one million share stock repurchase plan, with the plan having been approved by the
Board of Directors on March 21, 2007. The shares are purchased for general corporate purposes, which may include potential acquisitions,
shareholder dividend reinvestment and employee benefit plans. The timing, price and quantity of purchases are at the discretion of WesBanco,
and the plan may be discontinued or suspended at any time.
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The following table shows the activity in WesBanco’ s stock repurchase plan for the quarter ended December 31, 2007:

Total Number of Maximum Number of
Total Number Shares Purchased as Sharesthat May Yet
of Shares AveragePrice Part of Publicly Be Purchased Under
Period Purchased Paid per Share Announced Plans the Plans
Balance at September 30, 2007 736,600
October 1, 2007 to October 31, 2007
Open market repurchases 24,000 $ 22.89 24,000 712,600
Other transactions (1) 30,995 25.71 N/A N/A
November 1, 2007 to November 30, 2007
Open market repurchases 59,200 25.02 59,200 653,400
Other transactions (1) 2,094 24.07 N/A N/A
December 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007
Open market repurchases 69,075 25.55 69,075 584,325
Other transactions (1) 15,512 24.52 N/A N/A
Fourth Quarter 2007
Open market repurchases 152,275 22.66 152,275 584,325
Other transactions (1) 48,601 25.26 N/A N/A
Total 200,876 $ 23.29 152,275 584,325

(1) Consists of open market purchases transacted in the KSOP and dividend reinvestment plans.
N/A—Not applicable
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The following graph shows a comparison of cumulative total shareholder returns for WesBanco, the Russell 2000 Index and the Russell 2000

Financial ServicesIndex. Thetotal shareholder return assumes a $100 investment in the common stock of WesBanco and each index since

December 31, 2002 with reinvestment of dividends.

Total Return Performance
225
4— WesBanco, Inc.
200 B— Russell 2000
#— Russell 2000 Financial Services Index
@ 176
=
m
=
» 150
Q
=
L
125
100
75
12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/08 12/31/06 12/31/07
. December 31,
Index 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
WesBanco, Inc. 100.00 122.74 146.74 14457 165.03 105.67
Russell 2000 Index 100.00 147.25 174.24 182.18 215.64 212.26
Russell 2000 Financial Services Index 100.00 139.84 169.34 173.06 206.72 171.95
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following consolidated selected financial datais derived from WesBanco's audited financial statements as of and for the five years
ended December 31, 2007. The following consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ("MD&A") and the Consolidated Financial Statements and related notesincluded elsewherein
thisreport. All of WesBanco’s acquisitions during the five years ended December 31, 2007, are included in results of operations since their

respective dates of acquisition.

(dollars in thousands, except per
share amounts)

PER SHARE INFORMATION

Dividends

Book value at year end

Average common shares outstanding—hbasic

Average common shares outstanding—diluted

SELECTED BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

Total securities

Loans held for sale

Net portfolio loans

Total assets

Total deposits

Total long term debt and other borrowings

Junior subordinated debt and trust preferred
securities

Total shareholders' equity

SELECTED RATIOS

Return on average assets

Return on average equity

Allowancefor loan |ossesto total |oans

Allowance for loan losses to total non-
performing loans

Non-performing assets to total assets

Total charge-offsto average loans

Shareholders' equity to total assets

Tangible equity to tangible assets

Tier 1 leverageratio

Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets

Total capital to risk-weighted assets

Dividend payout ratio

Trust Assetsat market value

(dollars in thousands, except per
share amounts)

SUMMARY STATEMENTSOF INCOME

| nterest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan |osses

Net interest income after provision for loan
| osses

Non-interest income

Non-interest expense

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per share—basic
Earnings per share—diluted

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
$ 1.10 $ 1.06 $ 1.04 $ 1.00 $ 0.96
21.86 19.39 18.91 17.77 16.13
21,359,935 21,762,567 22,474,645 20,028,248 20,056,849
21,392,010 21,816,573 22,528,262 20,083,718 20,080,415
$ 937,084 $ 736,707 $ 992,564 $ 1,133,100 $ 1,176,273
39,717 3,170 28,803 3,169 1,741
3,682,006 2,876,234 2,881,120 2,455,880 1,905,562
5,384,326 4,098,143 4,422,115 4,011,399 3,445,006
3,907,930 2,995,547 3,028,324 2,725,934 2,482,082
735,313 561,468 856,994 799,924 578,984
111,024 87,638 87,638 72,174 30,936
580,319 416,875 415,230 370,181 318,436
1.09% 0.94% 0.95% 1.07% 1.08%
10.63% 9.35% 10.13% 11.37% 11.38%
1.03% 1.10% 1.05% 1.18% 1.36%
1.94x 1.98x 3.12x 3.60x 2.94x
0.44% 0.49% 0.27% 0.26% 0.34%
0.28% 0.23% 0.29% 0.31% 0.46%
10.78% 10.17% 9.39% 9.23% 9.24%
5.94% 6.87% 6.26% 7.29% 7.69%
9.90% 9.27% 8.46% 9.34% 8.76%
10.43% 12.35% 11.94% 13.43% 13.31%
11.41% 13.44% 12.97% 14.54% 14.50%
52.63% 59.22% 54.74% 52.63% 53.33%
$ 3,084,145 $ 2,976,621 $ 2,599,463 $ 2,664,795 $ 2,771,656
For the years ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
$ 236,393 $ 227,269 $ 224,745 $ 169,436 $ 165516
117,080 104,436 92,434 60,212 62,512
119,313 122,833 132,311 109,224 103,004
8,516 8,739 8,045 7,735 9,612
110,797 114,094 124,266 101,489 93,392
52,939 40,408 39,133 35,541 33,230
111,046 106,204 108,920 89,872 81,810
52,690 48,298 54,479 47,158 44,812
8,021 9,263 11,722 8,976 8,682
$ 44,669 $ 39,035 $ 42,757 $ 38,182 $ 36,130
$ 2.09 $ 179 $ 1.90 $ 191 $ 1.80
$ 2.09 $ 1.79 $ 1.90 $ 1.90 $ 1.80
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The following tables set forth unaudited consolidated selected quarterly statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2007 and

2006.

CONDENSED QUARTERLY STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income

Net securities gains

Non-interest expense

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per share—basic
Earnings per share—diluted

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income

Net securities gains (losses)
Non-interest expense

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per share—basic
Earnings per share—diluted

2007 Quarter ended

Annual
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Total
$57,193 $57,812 $ 57,460 $ 63,928 $236,393
27,200 28,626 29,100 32,154 117,080
29,993 29,186 28,360 31,774 119,313
1,460 1,776 1,448 3,832 8,516
28,533 27,410 26,912 27,942 110,797
12,558 13,413 12,387 13,638 51,996
678 39 22 204 943
26,385 26,972 27,656 30,033 111,046
15,384 13,890 11,665 11,751 52,690
3,437 1,595 1,902 1,087 8,021
$11,947 $12,295 $ 9,763 $ 10,664 $ 44,669
$ 0.56 $ 059 $ 0.47 $ 0.47 $ 209
$ 0.56 $ 059 $ 0.47 $ 0.47 $ 209
2006 Quarter ended
Annual
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Total

$ 56,447 $55,994 $ 56942 $ 57,886 $227,269
25,464 25,130 26,233 27,609 104,436
30,983 30,864 30,709 30,277 122,833
2,640 2,263 2,268 1,568 8,739
28,343 28,601 28,441 28,709 114,004
13,356 12,298 11,657 10,895 48,206
(7,942) 92 17 35 (7,798)
26,812 26,988 25,929 26,475 106,204
6,945 14,003 14,186 13,164 48,298
1,361 2,742 2,632 2,528 9,263

$ 5584 $11,261 $ 11554 $ 10,636 $ 39,035
$ 025 $ 052 $ 0.53 $ 0.49 $ 179
$ 025 $ 052 $ 0.53 $ 0.49 $ 179
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISOF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis represents an overview of the results of operations and financial condition of WesBanco, Inc. This
discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Forward-looking statements in this report relating to WesBanco's plans, strategies, objectives, expectations, intentions and adequacy of
resources, are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The information contained in
this report should be read in conjunction with WesBanco’s Form 10-Qsfor the prior quarters ended September 30, 2007, June 30, 2007, and
March 31, 2007 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), which isavailable at the SEC' s website www.sec.gov or at
WesBanco's website, www.weshanco.com. Investors are cautioned that forward-looking statements, which are not historical fact, involve risks
and uncertainties, including those detailed under "Risk Factors' in Part I, Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Such statements are
subject to important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by such statements, including without
limitation, the effects of changing regional and national economic conditions; changesin interest rates, spreads on earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, and associated interest rate sensitivity; sources of liquidity available to WesBanco and its related subsidiary operations;
potential future credit losses and the credit risk of commercial, real estate, and consumer |oan customers and their borrowing activities; actions of
the Federal Reserve Board, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the SEC, the Financial Institution Regulatory Authority and other regulatory
bodies; potential legislative and federal and state regulatory actions and reform; adverse decisions of federal and state courts; fraud, scams and
schemes of third parties; internet hacking; competitive conditionsin the financial servicesindustry; rapidly changing technology affecting
financial services and/or other external developments materially impacting WesBanco's operational and financial performance. WesBanco does
not assume any duty to update forward-looking statements.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND ESTIMATES

WesBanco's Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with GAAP and follow general practices within the industriesin
which it operates. Application of these principles requires management to make estimates, assumptions and judgments that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates, assumptions and judgments are based on information available as
of the date of the financial statements; accordingly, as thisinformation changes, the financial statements could reflect different estimates,
assumptions and judgments. Certain policiesinherently have agreater reliance on the use of estimates, assumptions and judgments and as such
have agreater possibility of producing results that could be materially different than originally reported.

The most significant accounting policies followed by WesBanco areincluded in Note 1, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies," of
the Consolidated Financial Statements. These policies, along with other Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements and this Management’s
Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A"), provide information on how significant assets and liabilities are valued in the financial statements and how
those values are determined. Based on the val uation techniques used and the sensitivity of financial statement amounts to the methods,
assumptions, and estimates underlying those amounts, management has identified securities valuation, the allowance for loan losses and the
evaluation of goodwill and other intangible assets for impairment to be the accounting estimates that require the most subjective or complex
judgments, and as such could be most subject to revision as new information becomes available.

Allowancefor Loan Losses and Other Credit Valuation Adjustments—The allowance for loan losses represents management’ s estimate of
probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Determining the amount of
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the allowance is considered a critical accounting estimate because it requires significant judgment about the collectibility of loans and the factors
that deserve consideration in estimating probable credit |osses. The allowance isincreased by a provision charged to operating expense and
reduced by charge-offs, net of recoveries.

Theliability for loss on loan commitments represents management’s estimate of probable losses associated with future advances against
loan commitments.

Management eval uates the allowance for loan losses and the liability for loss on loan commitments at |east quarterly. Thisevaluationis
inherently subjective, asit requires material estimates based on quantitative and qualitative factors that may be susceptible to significant change.
The evaluation includes an assessment of actual |oss experience within each category of loans and testing of certain individual loans for
impairment. The evaluation also considers the impact of economic trends and conditions in specific industries and geographical markets, which
includes levels of unemployment, bankruptcy filings, and other pertinent information; an analysis of industry, property type, geographic or other
loan concentrations; and regulatory guidance pertaining to the allowance for |oan losses.

There are two primary components of the allowance for loan losses. Specific reserves are established for individual commercial and
commercial real estate loans over a predetermined amount that are deemed impaired pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 114, "Accounting by Creditorsfor Impairment of aLoan." The determination of specific reserves takes into consideration anticipated
future cash flows from the borrower to repay the loan, the observable market price for the loan, if any, or the estimated realizable value of the
collateral, if any. General reserves are established pursuant to SFAS No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies," for loansin each category that are not
specifically reserved. General reserves are based on historical oss rates with appropriate adjustments to reflect changing economic conditions,
delinquency and non-performing loan trends, and other relevant factors. General reserves for commercial and commercial real estate loans are also
supported by amigration analysis, which computes historical loss experience sustained on those loans within each internal risk grade.

Management relies on observable datafrom internal and external sourcesto evaluate each of the factorsthat are considered in the evaluation
of the allowance, adjust assumptions and recognize changing conditions, and reduce differences between estimated and actual observed losses
from period to period. The evaluation of the allowance also takes into consideration the inherent imprecision of 10ss estimation models and
techniques and includes general reserves for probable but undetected losses in each category of loans. While WesBanco continually refines and
enhances the loss estimation models and techniques it uses to determine the appropriateness of the allowance for loan losses, there have been no
material substantive changes to such models and techniques compared to prior periods. The variability of management’s estimates and
assumptions could alter the level of the allowance for |oan losses and may have a material impact on WesBanco's future financial condition and
results of operations. While management allocates the allowance to different |oan categories, the allowance is general in nature and isavailableto
absorb credit losses for the entire loan portfolio as well as deposit overdrafts.

Determination of the liability for loss on loan commitments uses methodol ogy and factors similar to that for the allowance for |oan losses.

In addition to the allowance for loan losses and the liability for loss on loan commitments, Statement of Position 03-3 ("SOP 03-3") requires
the recording of a credit valuation adjustment against purchased loans for which thereis, at acquisition, evidence of deterioration of credit quality
since origination and for which it is probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments would not be collected. The credit valuation
adjustment required by SOP 03-3 represents a permanent reduction in the carrying value of loans and is not included as part of the allowance for
loan losses. The method used to determine the amount of the credit val uation adjustment for purchased |oans that meet the criteriafor application
of SOP 03-3 issimilar to that used to determine the specific reserves pursuant to SFAS No. 114.
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Please see the "Allowance for Loan Losses and Other Credit Valuation Adjustments" section of thisMD& A for more information.

Securities Valuation—WesBanco conducts areview each quarter for all securities which have possible indications of impairment.
WesBanco reviews the results of the above testing for any security which might be considered to be for an other-than-temporary-impairment
write-down. In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, WesBanco also considers the financial condition and near-term prospects of
the issuer, evaluating any credit downgrades or other indicators of apotential credit problem, the receipt of principal and interest according to the
contractual terms and the intent and ability of WesBanco to retain itsinvestment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any
anticipated recovery in fair value. Any securities that are deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired are reflected in current earnings as realized
losses, with appropriate adjustment for the portion previously accounted for as an unrealized loss in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets—In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations,” WesBanco accounts
for business combinations using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the cost of an acquired businessis allocated to each of the
individual assets, including separable intangible assets, and liabilities of the business based on their relative fair values at the date of the
acquisition, with the excess cost, if any, allocated to goodwill. The difference between the original basisin the asset or liability and the fair market
value adjusted basis is amortized or accreted into income over the life of the related asset or liability. At December 31, 2007, the carrying value of
goodwill and other intangible assets was approximately $257.2 million and $19.5 million, respectively, which represents approximately 44.3% and
3.4% of total shareholders’ equity, respectively. As WesBanco continues to acquire additional businesses, goodwill and other intangible assets
subject to amortization and/or impairment testing may comprise an even larger percentage of total shareholders' equity and in turn, increase the
risk that itsfinancial position or results of operations could be adversely impacted as discussed below.

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are not amortized. Intangible assets with finite useful lives, consisting primarily of core deposit intangibles, are amortized using
straight-line and accel erated methods over their estimated weighted-average useful lives, ranging from ten to twelve years.

In the fourth quarter of each year, the carrying value of goodwill istested for impairment. The evaluation for impairment involves comparing
the estimated current fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. If the estimated current fair value of areporting unit
exceedsits carrying value, no additional testing isrequired and an impairment loss is not recorded. Otherwise, additional testing is performed and
to the extent such additional testing resultsin a conclusion that the carrying value of goodwill or an intangible asset exceedsits fair value, an
impairment lossis recognized. WesBanco uses market capitalization and multiples of tangible book value methods to determine the estimated
current fair value of its reporting units. A number of significant assumptions and estimates are involved in the application of these methods, which
may produce results that would be different than the results that could be realized in an actual transaction. Additionally, the application of
different methodol ogies based upon different assumptions could affect the conclusions reached regarding possible impairment.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives (primarily core deposit intangibles) are evaluated for impairment whenever events or changesin
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment lossis recognized when the carrying amount of an
intangible asset with afinite useful lifeis not recoverable from its undiscounted cash flows and is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of the asset.

In the event WesBanco determined that either its goodwill or finite lived intangibl e assets were impaired, recognition of an impairment charge
could have a significant adverse impact on its financial position or results of
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operationsin the period in which the impairment occurred. Please refer to Note 1, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies' and Note 8,
"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" of the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on goodwill and core deposit
intangibles.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

On November 30, 2007 WesBanco completed the acquisition of Oak Hill Financial, Inc. ("Oak Hill") creating a multi-state bank holding
company with $5.4 billion in total assets providing banking servicesin West Virginia, Ohio and Pennsylvania, operating through 116 locations and
152 ATMs. The transaction expands WesBanco's franchise along the Interstate 71 and Interstate 75 corridors from Dayton, Ohio to Cincinnati,
Ohio and opens new marketsin south and central Ohio.

During 2007, WesBanco, and the banking industry in general, experienced a challenging environment of tightening credit markets, aflat to
inverted yield curve through the end of the third quarter and significant competition for loans and deposits. Although interest rates began to
decrease in the fourth quarter resulting in amore normal yield curve, longer term rates were often lower then short-term rates during 2007.
WesBanco employed a strategy in 2006 and 2007 to reduce the effect of these factors on long term profitability by repositioning the balance sheet.
Asaresult the net interest margin declined by only 5 basis points during the year to 3.44% as compared to 3.49% for 2006. Generally, the
repositioning strategy was to sell assets with relatively low yieldsin order to reduce relatively higher cost liabilities, beginning with the sale of
approximately $200 million of taxable available-for-sale securities in the second quarter of 2006 with the proceeds utilized primarily to reduce FHLB
borrowings. The approach continued to be followed through 2007 as opportunities arose based on the scheduled maturities of earning assets and
interest bearing liabilities. FHLB borrowingsincreased 13.1% in 2007 due to the acquisition of Oak Hill, but average FHL B borrowings declined by
30.6% during the year.

Loans at December 31, 2007 increased $812.3 million or 27.9% compared to December 31, 2006. However, excluding loans acquired from Oak
Hill of $936.3 million, loans decreased 4.3% compared to December 31, 2006 due to the Bank’s strategy of selling most new residential mortgages to
the secondary market aswell as decreasesin commercial and commercial real estate |oans attributabl e to reduced demand, increased competition
from non-bank and large bank credit lenders, management’s desire to have a more consistent interest rate spread strategy for new commercial
loans, and increased payoffs. The allowance for loan lossesincreased $6.6 million or 20.5% to $38.5 million in 2007 due to the acquisition of Oak
Hill.

WesBanco's marketing strategy in 2007 included programs to increase retail and small business non-interest bearing checking accounts.
Approximately 22 thousand new checking accounts were opened in 2007. These new accounts provided low cost funds that supported the net
interest margin. The account acquisition services were structured to attract customers who would utilize ancillary products, including an overdraft
product rolled out in 2005. This product, combined with other programs, increased service charge income, a component of non-interest income, by
9.8% to $18.3 million in 2007.

Improvement in the components of non-interest income also included growth in trust fees, improved securities brokerage revenue, higher
mortgage banking income from sales to the secondary market, security sale gains and other gains, including a claim relating to bank-owned life
insurance.

Consistent with its strategy to protect the net interest margin, WesBanco sought to hold down its cost of deposits through control of short-
term deposit rates on money market demand accounts, interest-bearing checking accounts and certain savings accounts, while recognizing
opportunities for deposit growth when appropriate for market conditions. These efforts helped to retain or grow deposits at reasonabl e rates.

WesBanco continued its branch optimization program in 2007. The goals of this program were to attract and retain customers by providing
upgraded facilities, to enhance WesBanco’'s market presence and to reduce non-operating expenses through review of officesin slower growth
areas for possible sale, combination or
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closure. In the second quarter of 2007, a new office was opened in the Gahanna (Columbus), Ohio market, replacing an older, existing facility in the
same vicinity. In the third quarter, a new, state-of-the art banking center was opened in the Highlands/Cabela s retail shopping destination
development between Wheeling, West Virginia and Washington, Pennsylvania. This new facility will serveto enhance WesBanco's presencein
our core Wheeling market and further improve customer service. This development will ultimately include major retail and entertainment facilities
that are anticipated to be significant attractions within the tri-state area.

In the first quarter of 2008, as aresult of the planned review of the Oak Hill franchise to best position WesBanco to fulfill its commitment to
our customers, employees and communities, WesBanco announced the sale of five acquired Oak Hill branches to two Ohio based community
banks with the transactions to be completed in April 2008, subject to regulatory approval. Throughout 2008 WesBanco will continue to integrate
the Oak Hill operationsto further realize the benefits of the acquisition, with the back office and systems consolidation scheduled for late April.

RESULTSOF OPERATIONS
EARNINGS SUMMARY

For 2007, earnings per share were $2.09 compared to $1.79 in 2006, an increase of 16.8%, on net income of $44.7 million as compared to $39.0
million in 2006. Return on average assets increased to 1.09% in 2007 from 0.94% in 2006 and return on average equity increased to 10.63% from
9.35%. The 2007 financial performance reflected a$12.5 million increase in non-interest income with contributions from trust fees of $1.2 million,
service charges on deposits of $1.6 million, and improved securities brokerage revenues of $1.1 million. Recognition of adeferred gain onthe sale
of aformer branch facility of $1.0 million, the net proceeds from a bank-owned life insurance claim of $0.9 million and $0.9 millionin gainson
security sales were also recorded in 2007, while 2006 included an $8.0 million loss recorded on the sale of a portion of available for sale securities,
net of arecognized $2.6 million in net gains on the sale of four branches. Theincrease in non-interest income was partially offset by a2.9%
decreasein net interest income and an increase in non-interest expense, with pre-tax income increasing by 9.1%. Earnings were also improved asa
result of alower effective tax rate. Earnings per share included the effect of the issuance of additional shares of stock for the purchase of Oak Hill,
which closed on November 30, 2007.

Net interest income decreased $3.5 million due to adecrease in average earning assets of 1.8% in 2007, and afive basis point declinein the
net interest margin to 3.44%, as compared to 3.49% for 2006. Average earning assets declined primarily dueto a strategy of repositioning of the
bal ance sheet in 2006, and continuing in 2007, which utilized assets with lower yields, primarily securities that were sold or matured, to reduce
exposure to higher rate interest bearing liabilities, primarily longer term FHLB borrowings. The lower net interest margin is due to the cost of funds
throughout the year increasing at afaster pace then earning asset yields primarily due to competitive market pressures on deposit rates and
customer preferences for higher-rate, shorter-tem products. Despite this challenging environment for the banking industry in general, in the fourth
quarter the net interest margin improved slightly, primarily due to higher earning net assets acquired from Oak Hill and the Company’s overall
liability sensitive position. The net interest margin increased to 3.40% in the fourth quarter of 2007 from 3.38% in the third quarter of 2007.
WesBanco intentionally increased short term borrowings and further decreased longer term borrowings as interest rates declined, in order to
enhance itsliability sensitive position in afalling rate environment and improve its net interest margin. The margin has also somewhat benefited
from higher average non-interest bearing deposit balances.

Results were also positively impacted by areduction in the provision for income taxes due to alower effective tax rate in 2007 of 15.2% as
compared to 19.2% in 2006, primarily due to certain recognized tax credits, the correction of an error in recording prior period deferred taxes, and ,
prior year tax settlements, partially offset by a$4.4 million increase in pre-tax income. Earnings per share were positively impacted by a continuing
share repurchase program with 1,045,673 shares repurchased in 2007, following 508,163 shares repurchased in 2006.
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TABLE 1. NET INTEREST INCOME

For the years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Net interest income $119,313 $122,833 $132,311
Taxable-equivalent adjustmentsto net interest income 7,830 8,652 9,828
Net interest income, fully taxable-equivalent $127,143 $131,485 $142,139
Net interest spread, non-taxable-equival ent 2.79% 2.90% 2.98%
Benefit of net non-interest bearing liabilities 0.44% 0.36% 0.26%
Net interest margin 3.23% 3.26% 3.24%
Taxable-equival ent adjustment 0.21% 0.23% 0.24%
Net interest margin, fully taxable-equivalent 3.44% 3.49% 3.48%

Net interest income, which is WesBanco's largest source of revenue, isthe difference between interest income on earning assets, primarily
loans and securities, and interest expense on liabilities (deposits and short and long-term borrowings). Net interest incomeis affected by the
general level and changesin interest rates, the steepness and shape of the yield curve, changes in the amount and composition of interest earning
assets and interest bearing liabilities, as well as the frequency of repricing of those assets and liabilities. Net interest income decreased 2.9% in
2007 compared to 2006 due to a 1.8% decrease in average earning assets, and afive basis point declinein the net interest margin to 3.44% in 2007,
as compared to 3.49% for 2006. However, the net interest margin increased in the fourth quarter of 2007 to 3.40% from 3.38% in the third quarter
primarily due to higher earning net assets acquired from Oak Hill. The cost of funds throughout the year increased at a faster pace then earning
asset yields primarily due to competitive market pressures on deposit rates and customer preferences for higher-rate, shorter-tem products.
WesBanco later in 2007 increased short-term borrowings and decreased |onger-term borrowings asinterest rates declined, in order to enhance its
liability sensitive position in afalling rate environment and improve its net interest margin. The margin has also somewhat benefited from higher
average non-interest bearing deposit balances.

Interest income increased by 4.0% in 2007 due to an increase in the average yield on earning assets of 34 basis pointsto 6.61%, which was
partially offset by a declinein weighted average balances outstanding of earning assets. The increase in the average yield was primarily dueto an
increasein theyield for loans and on securities through repricing of these assets in the higher interest rate environment, a slightly higher yield on
certain Oak Hill assets, primarily loans. Most of the decrease in average earning assets was due to areduction in average investmentsin securities
and also reductionsin residential mortgage loans, Throughout 2006 and 2007, WesBanco used cash flow from sales and maturities of loans and
securities to reduce higher cost interest bearing liabilities. The sale of approximately $200 million of taxable securities completed in the second
quarter of 2006 was part of WesBanco's restructuring of the balance sheet.

Average |oan balances decreased approximately $13.3 million or 0.5% in 2007 as compared to 2006 due to the combined effects of planned
reductionsin residential real estate loans aswell as decreasesin commercial and commercial real estate |oans attributable to reduced demand,
accelerated repayment of certain loans, and planned exits of under-performing and less profitable types of loans throughout 2006, partially offset
by the acquisition of Oak Hill on November 30, 2007.

Interest expense increased 12.1% in 2007 due to increasesin the average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities, partially offset by areduction
in the related average balances. The average rate paid on interest bearing liabilitiesincreased in 2007 by 46 basis points, primarily due to
WesBanco continuing to increase rates on deposit productsin order to remain competitive in a higher rate environment and a continued
preference by customers away from lower cost deposit products to higher cost certificates of deposit and, beginning in the first
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quarter of 2007, money market accounts. In addition, wholesale borrowing rates increased as aresult of repricing in aperiod of higher interest
rates, impacting FHL B borrowings and, to alesser extent, other borrowings, which are more short term in nature. However, decreasesin the
average FHL B borrowings, combined with increasesin overall less expensive average interest bearing and non-interest bearing deposits, partially
offset the effects of competition and repricing. In addition, declining interest rates in the second half of 2007 contributed to aslight declinein the
cost of interest bearing liabilities in the fourth quarter of 2007 as compared to the third quarter of 2007. (See"Market Risk" in Item 7A. Quantitative
and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.)

Average interest bearing liabilities decreased by 2.4% in 2007 due to WesBanco’s 2006 bal ance sheet restructuring, general effortsto reduce
higher rate liabilities, the sale of the Ritchie County branchesin March, 2006 and decreasesin savings deposits offset by the Oak Hill additional
deposits and borrowings in December, 2007. Funds applied from the balance sheet restructuring, normal cash flows from maturing securities and
increases in average interest bearing and non-interest bearing liabilities reduced the average balance for FHLB borrowings by 30.6% in 2007.
Targeted marketing programs, management of WesBanco's response to increases in interest ratesin the marketplace and the acquisition of Oak
Hill have provided increases in average balances for interest bearing and non-interest bearing demand deposits, money market accounts and
certificates of deposits of $100.1 million in 2007 as compared to 2006, partially offsetting the decreases in borrowings and savings deposits.
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TABLE. 2 AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETSAND NET INTEREST MARGIN ANALYSIS

(dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Due from banks-interest bearing
Loans, net of unearned income (1)
Securities: (2)

Taxable

Tax-exempt (3)

Total securities

Federal funds sold
Other earning assets

Total earning assets (3)
Other assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIESAND SHAREHOLDERS
EQUITY

Interest bearing demand deposits
Money market accounts
Savings deposits
Certificates of deposit

Total interest bearing deposits
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings
Other borrowings
Junior subordinated debt

Total interest bearing liabilities
Non-interest bearing demand deposits
Other liahilities
Shareholders’ equity

For the years ended December 31,

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $4,100,797

Net interest spread
Taxable equivalent net interest margin (3)

(1) Total loans are gross of the allowance for loan losses, net of unearned income and include loans held for sale. Non-accrual loanswere

2007 2006 2005
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
$ 1,749 $ 45 257% $ 2130 $ 48 225% $ 4165 $ 68 1.63%
2,906,197 199,044 6.85% 2919480 190,081 6.51% 2,950,987 178,291 6.04%
414,792 20,713  4.99% 434,959 19,235 4.42% 664,656 26,235 3.95%
334,332 22,372 6.69% 369,482 24,720 6.69% 418,904 28,080 6.70%
749,124 43,085 5.75% 804,441 43,955 5.46% 1,083,560 54,315 5.01%
16,005 830 5.19% 5,296 272 5.14% 1,377 41 2.98%
21,766 1,219 5.60% 30,927 1,565 5.06% 46,979 1,858 3.95%
3,694,841 244,223 6.61% 3,762,274 $235,921 6.27% 4,087,068 $234,573 5.74%
405,956 398,947 399,992
$4,100,797 $4,161,221 $4,487,060
$ 357,616 $ 4,695 131% $ 341,966 $ 3,708 1.08% $ 329498 $ 1,700 0.52%
395,017 10,857 2.75% 383,260 8,407 2.19% 523,285 10,011 1.91%
423,485 5,591 1.32% 459,277 5,902 1.29% 457,613 3411 0.75%
1,481,014 68,146  4.60% 1,420,903 55,747 3.92% 1,381,090 43,057 3.12%
2,657,132 89,289 3.36% 2,605,406 73,764 2.83% 2,691,486 58,179 2.16%
320,247 13,189 4.12% 461,712 17,130 3.71% 670,157 22,871 3.41%
181,539 8,754  4.82% 173,481 7,938 4.58% 214,710 6,324 2.95%
89,623 5848 6.53% 87,638 5,604 6.39% 84,418 5,060 5.99%
3,248,541 117,080 3.60% 3,328,237 104,436 3.14% 3,660,771 92,434 2.52%
393,040 380,460 370,448
38,984 35,000 33,824
420,232 417,524 422,017
$4,161,221 $4,487,060
3.01% 3.13% 3.22%
$127,143 3.44% $131,485 3.49% $142,139 3.48%

included in the average volume for the entire period. Loan feesincluded in interest income on loans totaled $3.7 million, $3.5 million and $3.8
million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively

(2) Averageyields on securities avail able-for-sale have been cal culated based on amortized cost.

(3) Theyield on earning assets and the net interest margin are presented on afully taxable-equivalent (FTE) and annualized basis. The FTE basis
adjusts for the tax benefit of income on certain tax-exempt loans and investments using the federal statutory tax rate of 35% for each period
presented. WesBanco believes this measure to be the preferred industry measurement of net interest income and provides rel evant
comparison between taxabl e and non-taxable amounts.
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TABLE 3. RATE/VOLUME ANALYSIS OF CHANGESIN INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST EXPENSE (1)

2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared to 2005
Net Increase Net Increase
(in thousands) Volume Rate (Decrease) Volume Rate (Decrease)
I ncrease (decrease) in interest income:
Due from banks-interest bearing $ 9 S 6 $ B $ @ $ 20 $ (20)
Loans, net of unearned income (868) 9,831 8,963 (1,921) 13,711 11,790
Taxable securities (926) 2,404 1,478 (11,677) 4,677 (7,000)
Tax-exempt securities (2) (2,302) (46) (2,348) (3,307) (53) (3,360)
Federal funds sold 555 3 558 184 47 231
Other earning assets (518) 172 (346) (732) 439 (293)
Total interest income change (2) (4,068) 12,370 8,302 (17,493) 18,841 1,348
I ncrease (decrease) in inter est expense:
Interest bearing demand deposits 176 811 987 67 1,941 2,008
Money market 265 2,185 2,450 (2,933) 1,329 (1,604)
Savings deposits (469) 158 (311) 12 2,479 2,491
Certificates of deposit 2,439 9,960 12,399 1,273 11,417 12,690
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings (5,673) 1,732 (3,941) (7,598) 1,857 (5,741)
Other borrowings 378 438 816 (1,387) 3,001 1,614
Junior subordinated debt 128 116 244 198 346 544
Total interest expense change (2,756) 15,400 12,644 (10,368) 22,370 12,002
Net interest income increase (decrease) (2) $(1,312) $(3,030) $ (4,342) $ (7125 $(3529) $ (10,654)

(1) Changesto rate/volume are allocated to both rate and volume on a proportionate dollar basis.

(2) Theyield on earning assets and the net interest margin are presented on afully taxable-equivalent (FTE) and annualized basis. The FTE
basis adjusts for the tax benefit of income on certain tax-exempt loans and investments using the federal statutory tax rate of 35% for each
period presented. WesBanco believes this measure to be the preferred industry measurement of net interest income and provides relevant
comparison between taxable and non-taxable amounts.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses is determined by management as the amount to be added to the allowance for loan losses after net charge-offs
have been deducted to bring the allowance to alevel considered appropriate to absorb probable losses in the loan portfolio. The provision for loan
losses for the year ended December 31, 2007 decreased 5% compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. However, the provision for 2006
included approximately $2.4 million to replenish the allowance for anet loss on asingle commercial |oan that was not previously reserved.
Excluding that charge from 2006 results, the provision for 2007 increased $2.2 million or 34% compared to 2006 primarily due to general economic
conditions and higher probable lossesin all categories of loans. For additional information, seethe"Allowance for Loan Losses" section of this
MD&A.
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TABLE 4. NON-INTEREST INCOME

For the years ended

December 31,
$
2007 2006 Change % Change

Trust fees $16,212 $15,039 $ 1,173 7.8%
Service charges on deposits 18,345 16,714 1,631 9.8%
Bank-owned life insurance 4,019 2,951 1,068 36.2%
Net securities gains (losses) 943 (7,798) 8,741 (112.1)%
Net gains on sale of mortgage loans 1,664 1,084 580 53.5%
Other income:
Service feeson ATM’s and debit cards 4,955 4,953 2 0.0%
Net securities services revenue 2,384 1,314 1,070 81.4%
Net insurance services revenue 1,735 1,237 498 40.3%
Gain on sale of branch offices 980 2,784 (1,804) (64.8)%
Gains on early extinguishment of debt 895 1,064 (169) (15.9)%
Other 807 1,066 (259) (24.3)%

Total other income 11,756 12,418 (662) (5.3)%
Total non-interest income $52,939 $40,408 $12,531 31.0%

Non-interest incomeis a significant source of revenue and an important part of WesBanco’s results of operations. WesBanco offersits
customers awide range of retail, commercial, investment and el ectronic banking services, which are viewed as avital component of WesBanco's
strategy of retaining and attracting customers, as well as providing additional feeincome to WesBanco. WesBanco's hon-interest income
increased $12.5 million or 31.0% due to increases in fee income, including trust fees and service charges on deposits, increased revenue from the
securities brokerage business and from insurance services, gains on sales of securities and mortgage loans and $1.3 million from Oak Hill Banks.
Non-interest income comprised 30.7% of total net revenues for 2007 compared to 24.8% for the 2006 period with net revenue being the total of net
interest income and non-interest income.

Trust feesincreased 7.8% in 2007 due to an increase in the market value of assets under management as well as new business and increased
investment management fee schedules. The market value of assets under management at December 31, 2007 was $3.1 billion as compared to $3.0
billion at December 31, 2006. A higher trust fee schedule for certain types of accounts wasimplemented in the middle of the third quarter of 2007.

Service charges on depositsincreased 9.8% in 2007 primarily due to continued non-interest bearing checking account growth through
programs designed to attract customers who utilize fee generating ancillary services, and the implementation of certain revenue enhancement
strategies as recommended by an outside consultant.

During 2007, WesBanco sold $121.4 million in mortgage loans to the secondary market compared to $71.8 million in 2006, resulting in an
increase in related net gains of $0.6 million. In addition, WesBanco recognized a $0.9 million gain from a bank-owned life insurance claim during the
second quarter of 2007.

Gains on early extinguishment of debt in other income of $0.9 million and $1.1 million recorded in the second quarter of 2007 and 2006
respectively, resulted from the FHL B of Cincinnati exercising call options on certain advances that were assumed by WesBanco as aresult of two
acquisitionsin 2004 and 2005.

Other income for 2007 also reflects increases in securities brokerage revenues and insurance, for a combined increase of $1.6 million, and
decreases in gains from sales of branch facilities.

Also, 2006 included $8.0 million in other-than-temporary impairment losses, included in net security losses, recognized in connection with a
planned sale of securities, and a$2.8 million gain on the sale of the Ritchie County banking officesincluded in other income.
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TABLE 5. NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

For the years ended

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 $ Change % Change
Salaries and wages $ 42,870 $ 40,269 $ 2,601 6.5%
Employee benefits 14,531 13,414 1,117 8.3%
Net occupancy 7,969 7,504 465 6.2%
Equipment 7,656 7,921 (265) (3.3)%
Marketing 4,482 5,143 (661) (12.9)%
Amortization of intangible assets 2,485 2,511 (26) (1.0%
Restructuring and merger-rel ated expenses 635 540 95 17.6%
Other operating expenses
Miscellaneous taxes 5,542 6,133 (591) (9.6)%
Professional fees 6,769 5,369 1,400 26.1%
Postage 3,228 3,168 60 1.9%
Communications 2,111 2,891 (780) (27.00%
Other 12,768 11,341 1,427 12.6%

Total other operating expenses 30,418 28,902 1,516 5.2%
Total non-interest expense $111,046 $106,204 $ 4,842 4.6%

Non-interest expense increased $4.8 million or 4.6% in 2007 with Oak Hill Banks contributing $3.3 million of theincrease. In addition, there
were normal increases in employee salaries and wages and related benefit costs, increases in net occupancy and in professional fees. These
increases were somewhat offset by decreasesin marketing and communications expenses and in miscellaneous taxes.

Salaries and wagesincreased $2.6 million or 6.5% in 2007 primarily dueto $1.2 million from Oak Hill and normal increasesin employee
compensation, higher incentive pay accruals and lower deferred expenses under SFAS 91 due to lower mortgage and home equity loan volumes.
The number of full-time equivalent ("FTE") employeeswas 1,562 at December 31, 2007 as compared to 1,168 at December 31, 2006. FTE employees
for Oak Hill Banks at the end of 2007 was 390.

Employee benefit costsincreased in 2007 by $1.1 million or 8.3% primarily due to increases in health insurance costs, stock based
compensation and sal es commission expenses somewhat offset by lower pension and recruiting expenses.

In the fourth quarter of 2007 WesBanco incurred merger-related expenses of $0.6 million, primarily severance and conversion expenses,
relating to the acquisition of Oak Hill. Inthefirst quarter of 2006, restructuring expenses of $0.5 million represented severance payments and lease
termination costs incurred in connection with the restructuring of WesBanco’s mortgage business unit and the combination of its Cincinnati and
Charleston mortgage |oan offices.

Marketing expenses decreased $0.7 million primarily due to lower customer incentives and advertising costsin 2007.

Professional feesincreased $1.4 million as aresult of fees associated with WesBanco'sinitiative to enhance its revenue performance and
control operating expenses and higher legal, audit and director fees. Certain one time payments totaling $0.9 million were paid to directors retiring
from the former Wesbanco Bank Board of Directors, which was combined with the Wesbanco, Inc. Board in April 2007. Communi cations expenses
decreased 27% through the implementation in 2006 of a new internet-based tel ephone network.
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INCOME TAXES

The provision for federal and state income taxes decreased by 13.4% to $8.0 million in 2007 as compared to $9.3 million in 2006. The decrease
inincome tax expense was due to alower effective tax rate of 15.2% from 19.2% in 2006. The decrease in the effective tax rate was due primarily to a
$1.6 million credit resulting from the second quarter 2007 correction of certain prior period deferred tax amounts and prior year tax settlements. The
effect of the lower effective tax rate for all of 2007 was partially offset by a $4.4 million increase in pre-tax income.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

TABLE 6. COMPOSITION OF SECURITIES (1)

(dollars in thousands)
Securities available-for-sale (at fair value):
U.S. Treasury
Other government agencies and
corporations
M ortgage-backed securities
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions
Corporate debt and equity securities

Total securities available-for-sale
Securities held-to-maturity (at amortized cost):
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions
Corporate securities

Total securities held-to-maturity
Total securities

Available-for-sale securities:

Weighted average yield at the respective year
end

Asa% of total securities

Weighted averagelife (in years)

Held-to-maturity securities:

Weighted average yield at the respective year
end

Asa% of total securities

Weighted average life (in years)

2007 2007- 2006
WesBanco Oak Hill Total 2006 $ Change % Change 2005
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — — $ 11,397
72,780 10,717 83,497 117,066 (33,569) (28.7)% 248,111
377,356 83,666 461,022 254,703 206,319 81.0% 295,822
342,326 43,522 385,848 17,586 368,262 2094.1% 36,227
4,975 293 5,268 6,165 (897) (14.5)% 11,614
797,437 138,198 935,635 395,520 540,115 136.6% 603,171
o o o 341,187 (341,187)  (100.0)% 389,393
— 1,449 1,449 — 1,449 100.0% —
— 1,449 1,449 341,187 (339,738) (99.6)% 389,393
$797,437 $139,647 $937,084 $736,707 $ 200,377 27.2%  $992,564
5.61% 5.80% 5.64% 4.70% 3.96%
100.0% 99.0% 99.8% 53.7% 60.8%
3.7 41 3.8 34 31
0.00% 9.70% 9.70% 6.79% 6.53%
0.0% 1.0% 0.2% 46.3% 39.2%
— 22.3 22.3 41 4.8

(1) At December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no holdings of any oneissuer, other than the U.S. government and certain federal or federally-
related agencies, in an amount greater than 10% of WesBanco's shareholders’ equity.

Total investment securities, which represent a source of liquidity for WesBanco as well as a contributor to interest income, increased $200.4
million or 27.2% from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007. Theincrease is mainly attributable to the acquisition of Oak Hill which added $139.6
million of investment securities. In addition, mortgage-backed securities increased due to the investment of a portion of the proceeds from loans

and
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the recognition in the investment in obligations of state and political subdivisions of a$5.8 million gain on the transfer of securities from held-to-
maturity to available-for-sale. Sales and maturities of other types of securities were also reinvested in mortgage-backed agency securities.
WesBanco does not have investmentsin any private mortgage-backed securities or that are collateralized by sub-prime mortgages.

For 2007, the investment portfolio’syield on atax-equivalent basis was 5.75%, which was higher than 2006’ s yield of 5.46% as aresult of the
general increase in interest rates. For 2007, cash flows from the portfolio due to calls, maturities and prepayments decreased to $170.4 million, from
$337.4 million for 2006.

Effective March 31, 2007, al held-to-maturity securities were transferred to available-for-sale. The securities were transferred to increase the
level of securities availableto pledge as collateral to support municipal deposits and other deposits and borrowings that may require pledged
collateral. The securities transferred were obligations of states and political subdivisionswhich have only limited use as pledged collateral dueto
regulatory and other restrictions. Some securities transferred had a cost basisin excess of fair value. Management has the ability and intent to hold
the securities until recovery of their cost. Upon recovery, management may sell and purchase securities that can be better utilized as pledged
collateral. The amortized cost of the transferred securities, at the date of transfer, was $334.9 million; and the net after tax gain relating to the
transfer of $3.5 million was recognized in other comprehensive income.

At December 31, 2007, WesBanco had $58.4 million in investment securitiesin an unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and $210.3
million in investment securitiesin an unrealized loss position for more than 12 months, compared to $84.8 and $331.9 million for the same categories
at December 31, 2006, respectively. WesBanco believesthat all of the unrealized securities osses at December 31, 2007, are considered temporary
impairment losses due to the securities having lower interest rates than current market interest rates with no credit impairment issues. Accordingly,
no impairment 1oss has been recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income in 2007 for securities held at December 31, 2007. Please refer to
Note 4, "Securities," of the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information.

Unrealized pre-tax gains and losses on avail able-for-sale securities (fair value adjustments) reflected a $9.0 million market gain as of
December 31, 2007, compared to a $5.1 million market loss as of December 31, 2006. These fair val ue adjustments represent temporary fluctuations
resulting from changes in market ratesin relation to average yields in the available-for-sale portfolio and on an after-tax basis are accounted for as
an adjustment to other comprehensive income in shareholders' equity.

The declinein the net unrealized lossesis primarily due to overall improvement in market values of securities held in the portfolio during the
year and the transfer of securitiesin 2007 from held-to-maturity to available-for-sale which resulted in recognition in other comprehensive income
of a$5.8 million pre-tax unrealized gain.
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TABLE 7. MATURITY DISTRIBUTION AND YIELD ANALYSISOF SECURITIES

December 31, 2007

Within One Year

After One But
Within Five Years

After Five But
Within Ten Years

After Ten Years

(dollars in thousands) Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield*
Securities available-for-sale: (2)

Other government agencies and corporations $ 44255 4.86% $ 20,718 438% $ 17645 486% $ — —

M ortgage-backed securities (3) 20,536 4.56% 334,290 4.92% 100,417 5.56% 5575 5.24%

Obligations of states and political subdivisions (1) 79,240 4.56% 197,711 4.59% 83,440 4.74% 18,741 5.20%

Corporate debt and equity securities — — — — — — 4,022 3.78%

Total securities available-for-sale 144,031 4.60% 552,719 4.78% 201,502 5.16% 28,338 5.01%

Securities held-to-maturity (at amortized cost):

Obligations of states and political subdivisions (1) — — — 1,449 9.70%
Total securities $144,031 4.60% $552,719 4.78% $201,502 5.16% $29,787 5.48%

* Yields are calculated using a weighted-average yield to maturity.
(1) Average yields on obligations of states and political subdivisions have been calculated on a taxable-equivalent basis using the federal statutory tax rate of 35%.
(2) Maturity amounts and average yields on securities available-for-sale have been calculated based on amortized cost.
(3) Mortgage-backed securities, which have prepayment provisions, are assigned to maturity categories based on estimated average lives or repricing information.

LOANSAND CREDIT RISK

Loans for business and consumer purposes represent WesBanco's single largest balance sheet asset classification and the largest source of

interest income. Business purpose |oans consist of commercial and industrial loans aswell as commercial real estate loans, while consumer

purpose loans consist of residential real estate loans, home equity and other consumer loans. Loans held for sale generally consist of residential
real estate |loans originated for sale in the secondary market but at times may also include other types of loans. At December 31, 2007 loans held for
sale included $35.9 million in loans that are to be sold as part of a pending branch sale transaction of five Oak Hill branches. Theloan portfoliois

summarizedin Table 8.

TABLE 8. COMPOSITION OF LOANS

December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

% of % of % of % of % of
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total
Commercia and industrial $ 505541 134% $ 409347 141% $ 417,161 142% $ 409,904 165% $ 369,786 19.1%
Commercia real estate 1,682,675 44.8% 1165823 40.0% 1,118,342 38.0% 898,140 36.1% 623,243  32.2%
Residential real estate 975,151 25.9% 896,533 30.8% 029,823 31.6% 771,337 31.0% 577,362 29.9%
Home equity 193,209 5.1% 161,602 5.6% 175,651 6.0% 148,486 6.0% 111,981 5.8%
Consumer 363,973 9.7% 274,908 9.4% 271,100 9.2% 257,499 10.3% 249425 12.9%
Total portfolio loans 3,720,549 98.9% 2908213 999% 2912077 99.0% 2485366 99.9% 1,931,797 99.9%
Loans held for sale 39,717 1.1% 3,170 0.1% 28,803 1.0% 3,169 0.1% 1,741 0.1%
Total loans $3,760,266 100.0% $2,911,383 100.0% $2,940,880 100.0% $2,488,535 100.0% $1,933,538 100.0%
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December 31, 2007

WesBanco Oak Hill Consolidated

% of % of % of

Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total
Commercial and industrial $ 397,997 14.3% $107,544 11.1% $ 505,541 13.4%
Commercial red estate 1,159,857 41.5% 522,818 53.7% 1,682,675 44.8%
Residential real estate 790,528 28.4% 184,623 19.0% 975,151 25.9%
Home equity 155,190 5.6% 38,019 3.9% 193,209 5.1%
Consumer 280,669 10.1% 83,304 8.6% 363,973 9.7%
Total portfolio loans 2,784,241 99.9% 936,308 96.3% 3,720,549 98.9%
Loans held for sale 3,831 0.1% 35,886 3.7% 39,717 1.1%
Total loans $2,788,072 100.0% $972,194 100.0%  $3,760,266 100.0%

(1) Loansare presented gross of the allowance for |oan losses, and net of unearned income, SOP 03-3 credit val uation adjustments, and
unamortized deferred loan fee income and loan origination costs.

Total portfolio loansincreased $812 million or 28% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. The acquisition of Oak Hill added
approximately $936 million to total portfolio loans net of $36 million classified as held for sale in conjunction with the planned disposition of five
Oak Hill branch locations. Oak Hill had also previously sold approximately $33.8 million of primarily under-performing commercial real estate loans
prior to the merger and another $3.8 million of under-performing commercial and industrial loans in the month of December 2007 in accordance with
the requirements of the purchase agreement. Approximately $115 million of the decrease in organic portfolio loansis attributabl e to the intentional
reduction in the retention of fixed rate residential real estate |oans combined with a significant reduction in home sales and refinancing activity.
Commercial and industrial and commercial real estate loans decreased approximately $60 million as aresult of ageneral reduction in lending activity
due to economic conditions, scheduled repayment of short-term construction loans, and the refinancing of certain commercial real estate loansin
the secondary or capital markets to obtain longer term fixed interest rates. Disciplined underwriting and management’s focus on obtaining
appropriate interest rates on new loans al so tempered organic loan growth in all loan categories.

L oan commitments, which are not reported on the balance sheet, consist of available balances on lines of credit, |etters of credit, deposit
account overdraft protection programs, and other approved commitments to extend credit. Thisincludes commercial and industrial lines and letters
of credit, home equity and other consumer lines of credit, and commercial and residential real estate construction loans. Loan commitments are
summarizedin Table 9.

TABLE 9. COMPOSITION OF LOAN COMMITMENTS

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Lines of credit:

Commercial and industria $ 266,286 $ 215557 $ 218,799 $ 209,343 $ 174,432

Commercial real estate 210,793 140,790 132,779 124,527 71,909

Residential real estate 7,116 9,429 18,755 10,838 4,796

Home equity 177,462 144,082 144,126 118,297 96,350

Consumer 22,990 13,055 12,510 10,322 9,814
Deposit account overdraft l[imits 52,947 50,143 42,016 — —
Total portfolio loan commitments 737,594 573,056 568,985 473,327 357,301
Loans held for sale 4,874 — 2,595 — —
Total loan commitments $ 742,468 $ 573,056 $ 571580 $ 473,327 $ 357,301
Letters of credit included above $ 55116 $ 44168 $ 41351 $ 42003 $ 31579
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Total portfolio loan commitments increased $165 million or 29% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. The acquisition of Oak
Hill added approximately $111 million to loan commitments. The remainder of theincrease in loan commitments is attributed to increased availability
onrevolving lines of credit due to reduced usage of those lines by borrowers, the unfunded portion of newer construction lines of credit, and a
$12 million short-term letter of credit issued to support acommercial construction project.

Commercial lines of credit and letters of credit are generally renewable or may be cancelled annually by WesBanco. However, lines of credit
and letters of credit may also be committed for more than one year when appropriate. Home equity and other consumer lines of credit are generally
available to the borrower beyond one year. Construction loan commitments are generally available to the borrower for up to one year for residential
construction loans, but may extend beyond one year for certain types of commercial real estate projects. All loan commitments are cancelable by
WesBanco regardless of their duration under certain circumstances. Overdraft protection limits are established for demand deposit accounts that
meet the criteriafor eligibility and represent potential loan balances. While these limits generally permit automatic advances when sufficient
collected balances are not available, such advances are subject to WesBanco's discretion and may be suspended or cancelled at any time.

Credit Risk—Therisk that borrowerswill be unable or unwilling to repay their obligations and default on loansisinherent in all lending
activities. Credit risk arises from many sources including general economic conditions, external events that impact businesses or industries,
isolated eventsthat impact a major employer, individual 1oss of employment or other personal calamities and changesin the value of collateral. The
primary goal in managing credit risk isto minimize the impact of default by an individual borrower or group of borrowers.

WesBanco generally extends credit to borrowersthat are primarily located within the market areas where WesBanco has branch offices.
There are no significant loans to commercial borrowers or loans to finance commercial real estate located outside of WesBanco market areas unless
the borrower also has significant other loan, deposit, trust or other business relationships with WesBanco. WesBanco may make consumer loans,
including residential real estate and home equity loans to established customers for second residences or vacation homes that are located outside
of WesBanco markets.

Most loans, except for indirect consumer loans originated by automobile and recreational vehicle dealers and other sellers of consumer
goods, are originated directly by WesBanco. WesBanco may also participate in business loans or purchase pools of residential real estate loans
originated by other lending institutions. WesBanco conducts its own customary credit evaluation before purchasing or participating in these
loans. The risks associated with purchased loans are similar to those originated by WesBanco, however additional risk may arise from limited
ability to control actions of the lead agent or servicing institution.

Credit risk is managed through the initial underwriting process aswell as through ongoing monitoring and administration that varies by the
type of loan. WesBanco credit policies establish standard underwriting guidelines for each type of 1oan and require an appropriate eval uation of
the credit characteristics of each borrower. This evaluation includes the borrower’s repayment capacity; the adequacy of collateral, if any, to
secure the loan; and other factors unique to each loan that may increase or mitigate its risk. Each type of loan may also entail certain distinct
elements of risk that impact the manner in which those loans are underwritten, monitored, and administered. Elementsthat are distinct to the
underwriting of each type of loan are explained further throughout this section of MD&A.

Credit risk ismitigated for all types of loans by continuously monitoring delinquency levels and trends and pursuing collection efforts at the
earliest stage of delinquency for all loan types. WesBanco also monitors general economic conditions, including employment, housing activity
and real estate valuesin each of its markets. WesBanco also periodically evaluatesits underwriting standards when conditions indicate that a
change may be appropriate based on market conditions or other external factors.
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Consumer |oans are a homogeneous group, generally consisting of standardized products that are smaller in amount and spread over alarger
number of individual borrowers. WesBanco does hot maintain information about the industry in which consumer borrowers are employed because
such information is typically obtained only when each loan is originated and therefore becomes inaccurate with the passage of time or as
borrowers change employment during the term of their loans. Instead, WesBanco estimates potential exposure based on consumer demographics,
market share, and other avail able information when there is a significant risk of loss of employment within an industry or a significant employer in
any WesBanco market. To management’s knowledge, there are no concentrations of employment that would have amaterial adverse impact on
consumer purpose loans.

WesBanco generally does not originate sub-prime, stated income, interest only or option adjustable rate mortgages for its portfolio.
WesBanco does extend consumer credit to borrowers that may have one or more characteristics of a sub-prime borrower, such as credit bureau
scoresthat are less than, or debt-to-income ratios that are greater than policy guidelines. These loans are generally made only when the credit risk
associated with the sub-prime characteristics of the borrower are properly justified and mitigated by other factors such as acceptable co-makers,
additional collateral, or the deposit and other non-lending rel ationships of the borrower with WesBanco.

Many smaller business |oans have the same risk characteristics as consumer loans; however business |oans can also be for significantly
larger amountsthat are individually structured for each transaction. WesBanco maintains aloan grading system that categorizes business |oans
according to their level of credit risk. Risk grades reflect each borrower’s ability to repay their loan obligations and other factorsthat affect the
quality of each loan. All business |oans are assigned a grade at their inception, which isregularly reviewed and evaluated for possible changesin
risk. To facilitate regular reviews of repayment capacity, borrowers are required to furnish WesBanco with periodic financial statements and other
information when appropriate depending on the size and type of |oan, such as accounts receivable aging reports for arevolving line of credit and
rent rolls for investment commercial real estate. Credit risk is monitored by performing regular periodic reviews of borrowing relationships over a
specified amount, which includes verifying each borrower’s compliance with applicable loan covenants. When the risk profile of aloan changes,
itsgradeis adjusted to reflect the changein risk.

Commercial and Industrial Loans—Commercial and industrial loans consist of revolving lines of credit to finance accounts receivable,
inventory and other general business purposes, and term |oans to finance fixed assets other than real estate for awide variety of businesses. Most
of WesBanco's commercial and industrial borrowers are privately held companies with annual sales generally not in excess of $50 million.
Commercial lines of credit and letters of credit are generally renewable or may be cancelled annually by WesBanco. However, lines of credit and
letters of credit may also be committed for more than one year when appropriate. Loans secured by equipment and other types of collateral have
terms that are consistent with the purpose of the loan that generally do not exceed ten years. Interest rates on lines of credit are generally variable
based on a short-term interest rate index such as the Prime Rate or LIBOR while interest rates on term loans may be fixed for the entire term of the
loan or adjustable ranging from oneto five years based on an appropriate index.

TABLE 10. MATURITIES OF COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOANSAND COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2007

After One
In One Year Through Over Five
(dollars in thousands) Year or Less Five Years Years Total
Fixed rate loans $ 27,622 $ 98,094 $ 32,502 $158,218
Variablerate loans 64,971 150,302 132,050 347,323
Total commercial and industrial loans $ 92,593 $ 248,396 $164,552 $505,541
Total commercial and industria 1oan commitments $ 66,291 $ 182,793 $ 17,202 $266,286
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The primary factorsthat are considered in underwriting commercial and industrial loans are the borrower’s historical and projected earnings,
cash flow, capital resources, liquidity and leverage. Other factors that are also considered for their potential impact on repayment capacity include
the borrower’ sindustry, competitive advantages and disadvantages, quality of management, and external influences on the business.

Commercial and industrial loan risk is mitigated by limiting total credit exposure to individual borrowers or groups of borrowers, industries
and geographic markets, and by requiring collateral where appropriate. The type and amount of the collateral varies from loan to loan depending
on the overall financial strength of the borrower, the amount and terms of the loan, and the collateral available to be pledged by the borrower.

Certain types of collateral that fluctuate with business conditions, such as accounts receivable and inventory, may also be subject to regular
reporting and certification by the borrower and, in some instances, independent inspection or verification by WesBanco. Readily marketable
collateral such as securities, including securities held in WesBanco trust accounts, significantly mitigates credit risk but are subject to fluctuations
in market value. Therefore, readily marketable collateral is also monitored to evaluate its continued adequacy. L oans secured by readily marketable

collateral, including bank deposit accounts, approximated 17% and 11%, respectively, of total commercial and industrial loansincluding
commitments at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.

Unsecured credit is only extended to those borrowers that exhibit consistently strong repayment capacity and the financial condition to

withstand a temporary impairment of their cash flow. Unsecured |oans approximated 15% and 11%, respectively of total commercial and industrial
loansincluding commitments at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.

WesBanco categorizes commercial and industrial loans by industry according to standard industry classifications and monitors the portfolio
for possible concentrationsin one or more industries aswell as multiple industries that may be impacted in the same manner by economic events
or other external influences. The commercial and industrial portfolio isnot concentrated in any single industry, but reflects a diverse range of
businesses from all sectors of the economy, with no significant concentration in any single sector or industry, as set forth in Table 11.
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TABLE 11. COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOANSBY INDUSTRY (1)

(dollars in thousands)

Automobile sales

Construction and contracting
Entertainment and recreation
Finance and insurance
Government organizations
Manufacturing

Mining, energy and utilities

Other retail sales

Personal, professional and administrative services
Physicians and healthcare services
Real estate and equipment leasing
Religious organizations
Restaurants and lodging

Schools and educational services
Transportation and warehousing
Wholesale and distribution
Unclassified and other industries

Total commercial and industrial loans

December 31, 2007

Outstanding Loan Total % of % of Average Largest
Balance Commitments Exposure Total Capital Loan Loan
$ 21,041 $ 10473 $ 31,514 4.1% 54% $ 325 $ 6,750
43,583 36,534 80,117  10.4% 13.8% 116 4,310
17,666 1,597 19,263 2.5% 3.3% 203 4,750
21,669 13,233 34,902 4.5% 6.0% 259 5,000
22,348 5,899 28,247 3.6% 4.9% 152 5,200
31,949 27,540 59,489 7.7% 10.3% 172 9,000
20,012 16,083 36,095 4.7% 6.2% 249 15,000
41,208 17,403 58,611 7.6% 10.1% 127 3,100
68,998 27,135 96,133  12.4% 16.6% 126 6,098
37,796 29,904 67,700 8.8% 11.7% 129 9,160
42,989 13,981 56,970 7.4% 9.8% 107 4,978
34,348 17,659 52,007 6.7% 9.0% 813 15,000
19,181 1,717 20,898 2.7% 3.6% 100 1,275
11,828 12,182 24,010 3.1% 4.1% 480 6,068
19,387 4,227 23,614 3.1% 4.1% 62 1,014
23,948 11,423 35,371 4.6% 6.1% 133 3,000
27,590 19,296 46,886 6.1% 8.1% 91 820

$505541 $ 266,286 $771,827 100.0% 153.3% $ 141 $15,000

(1) Averageloan and largest |oan represent the average, or largest, contractual obligation of WesBanco, which may or may not be fully funded.

Management does not believe that the distribution of commercial and industrial |oans represents more than the normal amount of credit risk,
although industries that are impacted by areduction in discretionary consumer spending and sustained high energy costs are the most at risk for

credit deterioration in the current environment.

Commercial Real Estate—Commercial real estate consists of loans to purchase, construct or refinance owner-occupied and investment
properties. Owner-occupied properties consist of loansto borrowersin adiverse range of industries but may include special purpose or single use
types of facilities. Investment propertiesinclude 1-to-4 family rental units, multi-family apartment buildings, and other facilities that are rented or
leased to unrelated parties. Construction and development loans include loans to finance land, residential construction for resale, and construction
of commercial buildings which may be owner-occupied or investor owned.

Commercial real estate loans generally have repayment terms ranging from 10 to 25 years depending on the type, age and condition of the
property. L oans with amortization periods of more than 20 years typically also have amaturity date or call option of 10 years or less. Interest rates
generally are adjustable ranging from oneto five years based on an appropriate index. Commercial real estate construction loans are generally

made only when WesBanco also commitsto the permanent financing of the project, has a takeout commitment from another lender for the

permanent loan, or the loan is expected to be repaid from the sale of subdivided property. Construction loans require payment of interest only
during the construction period, which can range from as short as six months to up to three years for larger, multiple phase projects such as

residential housing devel opments.
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TABLE 12. MATURITIESOF COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOANS AND COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2007

After One
In One Year Through Over Five
(dollars in thousands) Year or Less Five Years Years Total
Fixed rate loans $ 59,819 $ 110,864 $ 114,108 $ 284,791
Variablerate loans 97,026 147,620 1,153,238 1,397,884
Total commercial real estate loans $ 156,845 $ 258,484 $1,267,346 $1,682,675
Total commercial real estate loan commitments $ 62,622 $ 60,456 $ 87,715 $ 210,793

The primary factors that are considered in underwriting owner-occupied property are identical to the factors used to underwrite commercial
and industrial loans since the repayment of those loans must come from the cash flow generated by the business. The primary factorsthat are
considered in underwriting investment property are the net rental income, type, quality and mix of tenants. The type, age, condition and location of
the property are considered for both owner-occupied and investment properties. The primary factors that are considered in underwriting
construction and devel opment loans are the overall viability of each project as well asthe experience and financial capacity of the devel oper or
builder to successfully complete the project. Market absorption rates and property values are also considered in underwriting construction and
development loans. Credit risk in commercial real estate is mitigated by limiting total credit exposure to individual borrowers or groups of
borrowers; and avoiding concentrations by property type or within geographic markets. Credit risk isfurther mitigated by requiring borrowersto
have adequate down payments or equity in the property, thereby limiting the |oan balance in relation to the market value of the property, unless
there are sufficient mitigating factors that would reduce the risk of ahigher loan-to-value ratio. Commercial real estaterisk isaso managed by
periodic site visitsto financed properties and monitoring the factors in WesBanco markets that influence real estate collateral values such as rental
rates, occupancy trends, and capitalization rates.

Market values are generally determined by obtaining current appraisals of each property. Loan-to-value ratios are generally limited to 80% of
the market value of the property, but lower ratios may be required for certain types of properties, or when other factors exist that may increase the
potential volatility of the market value of a particular property type such as single or special use propertiesthat cannot be easily converted to
other uses. Conversely, higher loan-to-val ue ratios may be acceptable when other factors adequately mitigate the risk of a higher loan-to-value.
Owner-occupied commercial real estate loans also often have other collateral in addition to real estate.

Environmental risk isalso an important factor that is evaluated for commercial real estate loans. Environmental risk is mitigated by requiring
assessments performed by qualified inspectors whenever the current or previous uses of the property, or any adjacent properties, are likely to
have resulted in contamination of the subject property.

Construction loans a so have the unique risk that the builder or devel oper may not complete the project, or not complete it on time or within
budget. Construction risk is generally mitigated by making commercial real estate construction loans to devel opers with established reputations
who operate in WesBanco’' s markets and have the necessary capital to absorb unanticipated increasesin the cost of aproject, periodically
inspecting construction in progress, and disbursing the loan as specified stages of each project are completed. Certification of completed
construction by alicensed architect or engineer and performance and payment bonds may also be required for certain types of projects. When
appropriate, WesBanco may require commercial propertiesto have aminimum level of pre-leased space before construction can begin.

WesBanco monitors the commercial real estate portfolio for potential concentrations within asingle property type or geographic location.
The composition of commercial real estate loansis set forth in Table 13.
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TABLE 13. COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOANSBY PURPOSE AND PROPERTY TYPE (1)

December 31, 2007

Outstanding Loan Total % of % of Average Largest
(dollars in thousands) Balance Commitments Exposure Total Capital Loan Loan
Construction and devel opment:
Land and land devel opment $ 93064 $ 18,242 $ 111,306 5.9% 192% $ 284 $ 8,985
Residential development 71,570 42,422 113,992 6.0% 19.6% 610 7,300
Commercial construction 99,926 59,138 159,064 8.4% 27.4% 1,161 16,000
Total construction and development 264,560 119,802 384,362 20.3% 66.2% 537 16,000
Residential investment property:
Multi family apartments 168,107 3,964 172,071 9.1% 29.7% 381 7,529
1-to-4 family rentals 144,285 6,371 150,656 8.0% 26.0% 101 5,740
Commercial investment property:
Shopping centers and retail stores 64,281 2,011 66,292 3.5% 11.4% 557 4,228
Office buildings 98,579 2,840 101,419 5.4% 17.5% 528 5,541
Hotels and motels 77,284 13,353 90,637 4.8% 15.6% 1,850 11,029
Industrial buildings and warehouses 32,324 5,611 37,935 2.0% 6.5% 862 7,429
Special usefacilities 76,067 394 76,461 4.0% 13.2% 469 6,373
Mixed or multiple usefacilities 80,188 1,700 81,888 4.3% 14.1% 473 9,637
General usefacilities 74,391 9,404 83,795 4.4% 14.4% 160 3,046
Total residential and commercial investment
property 815,506 45,648 861,154 455% 148.4% 268 11,029
Total construction, development and
investment property 1,080,066 165,450 1,245,516 65.8% 214.6% 317 16,000
Owner-occupied commercial property:
Retail stores 54,042 2,607 56,649 3.0% 9.8% 326 5,271
Office buildings 83,400 4,584 87,984 4.6% 15.2% 325 6,045
Industrial buildings and warehouses 69,991 11,061 81,052 4.3% 14.0% 571 5,312
Medical and personal carefacilities 59,129 5,252 64,381 3.4% 11.1% 1,314 7,295
Schools and education facilities 27,107 4,855 31,962 1.7% 5.5% 2,131 9,583
Churches and other places of worship 33,384 948 34,332 1.8% 5.9% 229 2,408
Gasoline stations and autocare facilities 32,115 1,452 33,567 1.8% 5.8% 329 2,712
Restaurants and eating places 25,910 220 26,130 1.4% 4.5% 384 4,369
Recreation facilities 21,773 446 22,219 1.2% 3.8% 463 6,332
Other special usefacilities 37,284 1,513 38,797 2.0% 6.7% 206 2,254
Mixed or multiple usefacilities 61,655 2,821 64,476 3.4% 11.1% 327 6,313
General usefacilities 96,819 9,584 106,403 5.6% 18.3% 201 2,946
Total owner-occupied commercia property 602,609 45,343 647,952 34.2% 111.7% 335 9,583
Total commercial real estate $1,682,675 $ 210,793 $1,893,468 100.0% 326.3% $ 323 $16,000

(1) Averageloan and largest |oan represent the average, or largest, contractual obligation of WesBanco, which may or may not be fully funded.
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The Oak Hill acquisition did not materially change the composition of commercial real estate |oans but did cause commercial real estate loans
to increase as a percentage of capital. Total construction and devel opment loans increased from 62% to 66% of capital and total construction,
development and investment property loans increased from 180% to 215% of capital between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. Both of
these percentages are well within the respective regulatory guidelines for determining whether a bank has a concentration of commercial real estate
of 100% for construction and development loans and 300% for construction, development and investment property loans. Owner-occupied real
estate is excluded from the regulatory concentration guidelines but isincluded in the above table. Total commercial real estate loans, including
owner-occupied propertiesincreased from 310% to 326% of capital between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. Management does not
believe that the distribution of commercial real estate presents more than the normal amount of credit risk, although construction and devel opment,
shopping centers, and hotels may be more vulnerable in arecession.

Construction and devel opment loans are inherently risky because many of these loans finance speculative building of 1-to-4 family dwellings
and condominiums for resale. Residential development was adversely impacted in 2007 by a significant slowing of new home salesand an
accompanying decline in average home pricesin most markets. Approximately $55 million of WesBanco’s residential construction and
development loans and commitments are in the Columbus, Ohio market that has seen substantial growth in recent years but has not been immune
to overall market conditions. Commercial construction loans are not concentrated within any single property type or geography, and at least $95
million or 60% of these loans and loan commitments finance properties that are either pre-leased or will be owner-occupied upon compl etion.

The largest geographic accumulation of loans for any property type is multi-family apartment loans in the Cincinnati, Ohio market, which
represented approximately $51 million or 29% of multi-family apartment loans and less than 3% of total commercial real estate loans at December 31,
2007, compared to approximately $43 million or 28% of multi-family apartment |oans and 4% of total commercial real estate loans at December 31,
2006. Loansfor 1-to-4 family rental properties are not concentrated in any single market.

Residential Real Estate L oans—Residential real estate consists of loans to purchase, construct or refinance personal residences, including
1-to-4 family rental properties when the property is also the owner’s primary residence. WesBanco originates conforming and non-conforming
mortgagesto be held in its portfolio as well asloansfor sale in the secondary market. Non-conforming mortgages are those loans that do not meet
all of the documentation standards for sale in the secondary market.

WesBanco originated approximately $39 million of residential real estate loansfor retention in the portfolio in 2007 compared to $117 million
in 2006. WesBanco also originated approximately $120 million of residential real estate loans for sale in the secondary market in 2007 compared to
$73 million in 2006. This change in the composition of residential real estate loan originations is consistent with the intentional reduction of
portfolio loans. The overall reduction in new residential real estate loansis attributed to a slowdown in homes sales and refinancing activity.

Residential real estate |oans can have termsranging up to 30 years. Interest rates on residential real estate loans held in the portfolio may be
fixed for up to 15 years. The remainder of the portfolio has interest rates that are primarily based on the Treasury Constant Maturity index and
adjust from between one and five years.
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TABLE 14. MATURITIES OF RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE LOANSAND COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2007

After One
In One Year Through Over Five
(dollars in thousands) Year or Less Five Years Years Total
Fixed rate loans $ 7,243 $ 29,059 $581,869 $618,171
Variablerateloans 566 8,340 348,074 356,980
Total residential real estate loans $ 7,809 $ 37,399 $929,943 $975,151
Total residential real estate loan commitments $ 2,622 $ — $ 4,494 $ 7,116

Residential real estate loans are generally underwritten to secondary market lending standards even when the loan will be retained in the
portfolio. WesBanco uses automated underwriting systems devel oped for the secondary market that rely on empirical datato evaluate each loan
application and assess credit risk. When appropriate, automated underwriting systems are supplemented by atraditional analysis of the
borrower’s ability to repay their obligations, their credit history, the amount of their down payment, and the market value or other characteristics of
the property.

Credit risk in theresidential real estate portfolio is mitigated by requiring borrowersto have adequate down payments or equity in the
property, thereby limiting the amount of the loan in relation to the appraised val ue of the property. WesBanco generally does not make residential
real estate loanswith loan to value ratios in excess of 100%, and |oan requests that exceed 80% of the value of the property are typically also
supported by mortgage insurance. Credit risk is also managed by monitoring delinquency levels and trends, and economic and other factors that
influence real estate collateral valuesin WesBanco's markets.

Residential real estate loansinclude properties that are being built under contract for the eventual occupant of the residence. Loansto
contractorsto finance specul ative residential construction are categorized as commercial real estate loans. Residential construction loans also
have the risk that the builder may not complete the residence, or not complete it on time or within budget. Residential construction loans are
typically made with the expectation that they will convert to a permanent mortgage |oan upon completion of construction. Construction loans
require payment of interest only during the construction period, which generally ranges from six to twelve months, but may be longer for larger
residences. Construction risk is mitigated by evaluating the builder’s reputation and capacity to complete each project, periodically inspecting
construction in progress, and disbursing the loan as specified stages of each project are completed. Construction loans and commitments total ed
$27 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $35 million at December 31, 2006. The decrease is consistent with the overall reduction in new
housing construction that has occurred in the last year.

Home Equity L oans—Home equity lines of credit consist of revolving linesto consumersthat are secured by first or second liens on primary
residences generally located within WesBanco’s market areas.

Home equity lines are generally limited to an amount in relation to the market value of the property net of the first mortgage, if any, which
generally may not exceed 90% of the property value. Most home equity lines of credit originated prior to 2005 are available to the borrower as a
revolving line of credit for up to 15 years, at which time the outstanding balance is required to be repaid over aterm of not more than 7 years. Most
home equity lines of credit originated since 2005 are available to the borrower for an indefinite period of time aslong as the borrower’s credit
characteristics do not materially or adversely change, but may be cancelled by WesBanco under certain circumstances.
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TABLE 15. MATURITIESOF HOME EQUITY LINES OF CREDIT AND COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2007

After One
In One Year Through Over Five
(dollars in thousands) Year or Less Five Years Years Total
Fixed rate loans $ 9 $ 48 $ 1,592 $ 1,649
Variablerate loans 2,875 84,538 104,147 191,560
Total home equity $ 2,884 $ 84,586 $105,739 $193,209
Total home equity commitments $ 2,736 $ 86,123 $ 88,603 $177,462

The primary factorsthat are considered in underwriting and managing credit risk in the home equity loans are similar to residential real estate
and consumer loans. The risk associated with the revolving availability of home equity linesis also mitigated by the borrower’s periodic reduction
of the principal balance of their first mortgage, if any, through regular monthly payments, which increases the residual value of the collateral in
relation to the amount of the home equity line. However, if aborrower’sfirst mortgage requiresinterest only or is atype of loan that can result in
negative amortization the risk associated with that borrower’s home equity line of credit increases significantly.

Consumer Loans—Consumer loans consist of installment loans originated directly by WesBanco and, indirectly through dealersto finance
purchases of automobiles, motorcycles, boats, and other recreational vehicles, and lines of credit that are either unsecured or secured by collateral
other than residential real estate.

The maximum term for automobile loans and other installment loansis generally 84 months or less depending on the age of the automobile
and other factors while the maximum term for recreational vehicleloansis generally 180 months. The maximum term for unsecured loanstypically
does not exceed 60 months. Consumer lines of credit are generally available for an indefinite period of time aslong as the borrower’s credit
characteristics do not materially or adversely change, but may be cancelled by WesBanco under certain circumstances. Interest rates on
installment obligations are generally fixed for the term of the loan and lines of credit are fully adjustable based on the Prime Rate.

TABLE 16. MATURITIES OF CONSUMER LOANSAND COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2007

After One
In One Year Through Over Five
(dollars in thousands) Year or Less Five Years Years Total
Fixed rate loans $ 12,113 $ 184,507 $140,591 $337,211
Variablerate loans 1,254 17,941 7,567 26,762
Total consumer loans $ 13,367 $ 202,448 $148,158 $363,973
Total consumer loan commitments $ 550 $ 21,137 $ 1,303 $ 22,990

The primary factors that are considered in underwriting consumer loans are the borrower’s ability to repay their obligations, which also
includes an evaluation of their previous credit history.

The majority of consumer loans are secured by amotor vehicle, recreational vehicle or consumer goods. Unsecured consumer loans, which
represent the highest risk, approximated 11% of total consumer loans at December 31, 2007 compared to 12% at December 31, 2006. Conversely,
loans secured by bank deposits or readily marketable collateral, which represent the lowest risk, approximated 8% of total consumer loans at
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.
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LoansHeld For Sale—Loans held for sale typically consists of residential real estate |loans originated for sale in the secondary market, which
totaled $3.8 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $3.2 million at December 31, 2006.

Credit risk associated with residential real estate |loans held for salein the secondary market is mitigated by entering into sales commitments
with secondary market purchasers at the time the loans are to be funded. This practice has the effect of minimizing the amount of such loans and
the interest rate risks that are within the portfolio at any point in time. WesBanco generally does not service these |oans after they are sold.

Oak Hill and other recently acquired banks serviced many of the loans that they sold in the secondary market. Serviced |oans approximated
$368 million at December 31, 2007 compared to approximately $160 million at December 31, 2006, with all of the increase attributed to the Oak Hill
acquisition (see Note 6 "L oans Serviced for Others and Mortgage Servicing Rights' to the Consolidated Financial Statements).

Loans held for sale at December 31, 2007 includes approximately $36 million associated with the sale of five Oak Hill branch offices, whichis
expected to be completed during the first half of 2008.

CREDIT QUALITY

The current economic climate, fears of arecession, and theindirect effects of the residential mortgage crisis all adversely impacted credit
quality during 2007. While WesBanco has not experienced the degree or severity of lossesincurred throughout the financial servicesindustry,
credit deterioration is noticeable in all loan types. The economy throughout Ohio has been particularly impacted with increasing real estate
foreclosures across the state, which rank among the highest in the United States. This section of MD& A discusses those categories of |oans that
have higher risk because of deterioration in the borrower’s repayment capacity or other adverse risk characteristics.

WesBanco seeks to develop individual strategiesfor all loansin these categories that are intended to minimize their probable |oss. However,
there is no assurance that such strategies will be successful and the loans may ultimately result in aforeclosure or other course of liquidation that
does not fully satisfy the amount of the loan. WesBanco al so seeks to minimize the period for which it holds other real estate and repossessed
collateral while also attempting to obtain afair value upon the disposition of those assets. Therefore, the sale price of these assetsis dependent on
current market conditions that affect the value of real estate and used automobiles or other collateral.

Non-Per for ming Assets—Non-performing assets includes |oans that have been placed on non-accrual or renegotiated, other real estate and
repossessed collateral. Other real estate primarily consists of property acquired through or in lieu of foreclosure but may also include bank
premises held for sale. Repossessed collateral primarily consists of automobiles and other types of collateral acquired to satisfy defaulted
consumer |oans.

Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when they become past due 90 days or more unless they are both well secured and in the
process of collection. Except for certain consumer and residential real estate |oans as discussed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, when aloan is placed on non-accrual, WesBanco generally recognizes interest income on the cash basisif recovery of principal is
reasonably assured.

L oans are categorized as renegotiated when WesBanco, for economic or legal reasons related to aborrower’ s financial difficulties, grantsa
concession to the borrower that it would not otherwise consider. Concessions that may be granted include areduction of the interest rate, the
amount of accrued interest, or the face amount of the loan; aswell as an extension of the maturity date or the amortization schedule. Loans may be
removed from renegotiated status after they have performed according to the renegotiated terms for a period of time.
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TABLE 17. NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Non-accrual loans:
Commercial and industrial $ 3,508 $ 4,122 $ 2,099 $ 2511 $ 4,093
Commercial real estate 13,596 11,910 6,229 4,768 3,901
Residential real estate 2,086 102 933 785 266
Home equity 379 — 17 28 —
Consumer 289 20 4 103 2
Loans held for sale — — 638 — —
Total non-accrual loans 19,858 16,154 9,920 8,195 8,262
Renegotiated loans:
Commercial rea estate — — — — 653
Consumer — — — — —
Total renegotiated |oans — — — — 653
Total non-performing loans 19,858 16,154 9,920 8,195 8,915
Other real estate and repossessed assets 3,998 4,052 1,868 2,059 2,907
Total non-performing assets $23,856 $20,206 $11,788 $10,254 $11,822
Non-performing loans as a percentage of total loans 0.53% 0.55% 0.34% 0.33% 0.46%
Non-performing assets as a percentage of total assets 0.44% 0.49% 0.27% 0.26% 0.34%
Non-performing assets as a percentage of total loans, other real estate
and repossessed assets 0.64% 0.69% 0.40% 0.41% 0.61%

Non-accrual loansincreased $3.7 million or 23% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. The acquisition of Oak Hill added
approximately $7.3 million to non-accrual loans. Non-accrual loans are not concentrated in any particular industry or property type but are more the
result of overall economic conditions. Non-accrual commercial and industrial |oans decreased 15% between December 31, 2006 and December 31,
2007 and no single industry represented more than $0.8 million of total non-accrual commercial and industrial loans at December 31, 2007.
Conversely, non-accrual commercial real estate loansincreased 15% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. Multi-family apartments,
land development, and owner-occupied industria properties comprised $2.1 million, $1.5 million and $1.5 million respectively, and 38% collectively
of total non-accrual commercial real estate |loans at December 31, 2007. Theincrease in non-accrual residential real estate, home equity and
consumer loansis primarily attributed to Oak Hill loans.

Other real estate and repossessed collateral increased only 2% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007 despite a45% increasein
real estate foreclosures and 55% increase in automobile repossessions during 2007 compared to 2006. The foreclosure rate in the State of Ohio was
among the highest in the United States during 2007, which contributed to elevated levels of foreclosure activity for WesBanco due to the
economic conditions primarily in its western Ohio markets. Approximately one-third of other real estate at December 31, 2007 consisted of
residential properties with the remainder being commercial real estate that typically takes more timeto sell after foreclosure.

Table 19 summarizes the activity within each non-performing asset category during 2007.

Other Impaired L oans—Other impaired loans consist of loans that are risk graded as substandard or doubtful that have not been placed on
non-accrual or renegotiated but are not fully secured by collateral or the observable market price for the loan isless than its outstanding balance.
Other impaired loans include |oans for which a specific reserve is established pursuant to SFAS 114 and acquired loans for which a credit valuation
adjustment is recorded pursuant to SOP 03-3. Other impaired |oans continue to accrue interest and may or may not be delinquent or have arecord
of delinquent payments.
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TABLE 18. OTHER IMPAIRED LOANS

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercial and industrial $ 1,951 $1,160 $1,500 $5,295 $3,935
Commercial rea estate 10,887 1,832 3,065 1,783 2,096
Total other impaired loans $12,838  $2992  $4565 $7,078  $6,031

Other impaired loans increased $9.8 million between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. Approximately $8.0 million of thisincrease
represents loans acquired from Oak Hill that remained at year end, net of the associated SOP 03-3 credit valuation adjustment. Other impaired
commercial and industrial loans consist primarily of a$1.4 million floor plan to an automobile dealer. Other impaired commercial real estate loans

consist primarily of $4.7 million of residential development loans and $5.0 million of loans that finance retail properties.

Table 19 also setsforth activity within other impaired loans during 2007.

TABLE 19. NON-PERFORMING AND IMPAIRED ASSET ACTIVITY

Other
Non- Other Real Estate
accrual Renegotiated Impaired Repossessed
(Dollars in thousands) Loans Loans Loans Assets
Balance, December 31, 2006 $16,154 $ = $ 2,992 $ 4,052
Activity during the year:
Additionsto non-accrual or other impaired loans 10,850 — 4,720 —
Real estate foreclosures or deedsin lieu of foreclosure — — — 2,812
Repossessions of other collateral — — — 3,752
Balance of acquired banks, net of credit valuation adjustments 7,347 — 11,955 455
Loans and other real estate charged down or charged off (5,653) — — (570)
Loans returned to accruing or no longer impaired (1,562) — (2,207) —
Other real estate sold — — — (2,288)
Repossessed assets sold — — — (4,130)
Principal payments and other changes, net (7,278) — (4,622) (85)
Balance, December 31, 2007 $19,858 $ — $12,838 $ 3,998

Table 19 shows the migration of loans into and out of non-performing and impaired assets during 2007 and how that activity impacted the

change in each category from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007.
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TABLE 20. LOANS PAST DUE 90 DAYS OR MORE

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercial and industrial $ 1,098 $ 693 $ 488 $ 665 $1,349
Commercial red estate 4,396 2,697 4,651 3,602 1,100
Residential real estate 4,393 1,951 3,707 2,133 3,858
Home equity 835 579 249 439 290
Consumer 804 568 833 745 1,198
Total portfolio loans 11,526 6,488 9,928 7,584 7,795
Loans held for sale — — 126 — —
Total loans past due 90 days or more $11,526 $6,488 $10,054 $7,584 $7,795
L oans past due 90 days or more as a percentage of total loans 0.31% 0.22% 0.34% 0.30% 0.40%

L oans Past Due 90 Days or M ore—L oans past due 90 days or more and accruing interest increased $5.0 million or 78% between
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007. While 90 days delinquency increased for all loan types, $2.4 million or aimost half of theincreaseis
attributable to accelerating delinquency in residential real estate loans and another $1.7 million is attributable to a single commercial real estate
loan.

ALLOWANCESFOR LOAN LOSSESAND OTHER CREDIT VALUATION ACCOUNTS

Please refer to Note 1, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies," of the Consolidated Financial Statementsand "Application of Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates" section of thisMD& A for additional information about the factors that impact management’ s estimation of
probable losses to determine the appropriate allowance for loan losses, liability for losses on loan commitments, and credit val uation adjustments
against impaired loans. For additional information, see the "Provision for Loan L osses" section of thisMD&A.

Allowancefor Loan L osses—The allowance for loan losses increased $6.6 million or 20% between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007
primarily due to the Oak Hill acquisition which added $6.4 million. Excluding Oak Hill, the remaining allowance increased $0.2 million despite a $184
million decreasein total organic loans primarily due to unfavorable economic conditions and their impact on probable losses. The allowance for
loan loss ratios summarized below for 2007 are impacted by loans written down under SOP 03-3 in connection with the acquisition of Oak Hill. The
impaired loans acquired from Oak Hill and accounted for under SOP 03-3 were $8.0 million at December 31, 2007 and were written down by
approximately $3 million on the acquisition date.

Theliability for losses on loan commitments was $0.2 million at December 31, 2007 and was not material in prior periods.
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TABLE 21. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Beginning balance of allowance for loan losses $31,979 $30,957 $29,486 $26,235 $25,080
Allowance for loan losses of acquired banks 6,405 — 1,947 2,071 —
Provision for loan losses 8,267 8,739 8,045 7,735 9,612
Charge-offs:
Commercial and industria 1,900 4,163 2,729 1,967 2,613
Commercial rea estate 2,261 1,247 1111 937 1,402
Residential real estate 499 313 335 329 293
Home equity 483 128 222 85 43
Consumer 3,975 3,822 6,204 4,850 4,776
Total loan charge-offs 9,118 9,673 10,601 8,168 9,127
Deposit account overdrafts 955 1,024 — — —
Total loan and deposit account overdraft charge-offs 10,073 10,697 10,601 8,168 9,127
Recoveries:
Commercial and industria 214 1,145 464 403 126
Commercial rea estate 255 55 87 48 39
Residential real estate 35 136 155 68 30
Home equity 1 — — — —
Consumer 1,223 1,484 1,374 1,094 475
Total loan recoveries 1,728 2,820 2,080 1,613 670
Deposit account overdrafts 237 160 — — —
Total loan and deposit account overdraft recoveries 1,965 2,980 2,080 1,613 670
Net loan and deposit account overdraft charge-offs 8,108 7,717 8,521 6,555 8,457
Ending balance of allowance for loan losses $38,543 $31,979 $30,957 $29,486 $26,235
Net charge-offs as a percentage of average total loans:
Commercial and industrial 0.42% 0.74% 0.53% 0.41% 0.78%
Commercial rea estate 0.17% 0.10% 0.09% 0.12% 0.25%
Residential real estate 0.05% 0.02% 0.02% 0.01% 0.05%
Home equity 0.31% 0.08% 0.12% 0.07% 0.04%
Consumer 0.97% 0.85% 1.83% 1.48% 1.57%
Total charge-offs 0.28% 0.23% 0.29% 0.31% 0.46%
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of total loans 1.03% 1.10% 1.05% 1.18% 1.36%
Allowance for loan losses to total non-performing loans 1.94x 1.98x 3.12x 3.60x 2.94x
Allowance for loan losses to total non-performing loans and loans past
due 90 days or more 1.23x 1.41x 1.55x 1.87x 1.57x
Allowance for loan losses to total non-performing loans, loans past due
90 days or more and other impaired loans 0.87x 1.25x 1.26x 1.29x 1.15x
Provision for loan |osses as a percentage of net charge-offs 102.0% 113.2% 94.4% 118.0% 113.7%

Charge-offs decreased $0.5 million or 6% and recoveries decreased $1.1 million or 40%, resulting in a$0.4 million or 6% increase in net
charge-offsfor 2007 compared to 2006. Thisincrease in net charge-offsisrelatively insignificant considering the challenging economic
environment during 2007 and other external factorsthat could have resulted in greater losses. While total net charge-offswasrelatively
unchanged, net charge-offs as

50



apercent of average loansrose to 0.28% as aresult of lower average loans for 2007. Commercial and industrial charge-offs decreased $2.3 million
because 2006 included a $3.1 million charge on asingle loan. Conversely, commercial real estate charge-offsincreased $1.0 million primarily due to
losses on several smaller loans with no single loan representing more than $0.3 million of loss.

The housing problems and increased foreclosure activity resulted in higher residential real estate and home equity charge-offsin 2007.
However, even though charge-offsincreased 59% and 377%, respectively, in these loan categories, total residential real estate and home equity
charge-offs remained relatively low at less than $1 million in the aggregate. Consumer loan charge-offsincreased only $0.1 million or 4% and
deposit account overdraft charge-offs decreased slightly.

Table 22 summarizes the general components of the allowance for 1oan losses.

TABLE 22. COMPONENTS OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
General reserves pursuant to SFAS No. 5 $36,990  $30,704  $29,391 « $27,863  $23,674
Specific reserves pursuant to SFAS No. 114 1,553 1,274 1,566 1,623 2,561

Total allowance for loan losses $38,543 $31,978 $30,957 $29,486  $26,235

A portion of the allowance is attributed to the inherent imprecision of 10ss estimation models and the variability of management’s estimates
in each loan category. The allowances for commercial and industrial and commercial real estate loans contain the highest level of imprecision
because losses in those categories of loans can be significantly larger than the estimated | osses, and probable |osses are not as predictable for
those categories of loans asresidential real estate, home equity and consumer loans. Consumer loan losses are generally smaller in amount but
occur with greater regularity and therefore tend to be more predictable and estimable from period to period. Residential real estate and home equity
loan losses occur less frequently but represent the smallest component of historical osses and therefore are more predictable than commercial and
industrial and commercial real estate loan |osses.

TABLE 23. ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercia and industrial $12,618 $11,728  $11,138  $12957 $ 9,852
Commercial red estate 17,234 13,915 13,027 10,521 10,660
Residential real estate 2,281 1,258 1,227 1,163 749
Home equity 700 400 391 295 223
Consumer 4,968 3,773 5,174 4,550 4,751
Deposit account overdrafts 742 904 — — —
Total allowance for loan losses $38,543 $31,978  $30,957 $29486  $26,235

The change in the allowance for commercial and industrial |oans reflects the addition of $1.8 million from Oak Hill offset by a$0.9 million
decrease attributable to areduction in organic loans and alower historical lossrate. The change in the allowance for commercial real estate loansis
primarily due to the addition of $3.2 million from Oak Hill. The allowance for organic loans was relatively unchanged due to areduction in organic
loans and arelatively low historical loss rate. Management recognized changing market conditions for commercial real estate as early as 2005 and
increased the allowance allocated to these loansin prior years.
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The change in the allowances for residential real estate and home equity loans primarily reflects market conditions that have lead to an
increase in foreclosures and declining property values aswell astheindirect impact of the overall housing crisis on probable loss rates despite the
intentional reduction in residential real estate portfolio loans. The acquisition of Oak Hill added $0.3 million and $0.1 million to the residential real
estate and home equity allowances, respectively. The change in the allowance for consumer loansis primarily due to the addition of $1.0 million
from Oak Hill as historical lossrates on organic loans have been relatively stable. The change in the allowance for deposit account overdraftsis
consistent with alower historical lossrate in the past year despite an increase in the avail ability of the overdraft product.

Although the allowanceis allocated as described in Table 23, the total allowanceis available to absorb actual lossesin any category of the
loan portfolio. Management believes the allowance for loan losses is appropriate to absorb probable losses at December 31, 2007. Future
adjustments to the allowance may be necessary to reflect differences between management’s estimation of probable losses and actual incurred
losses in subsequent periods.

TABLE 24. DEPOSITS

For the years ended

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) WesBanco Oak Hill 2007 2006 $ Change % Change
Deposits
Non-interest bearing demand $ 421,918 $ 97,369 $ 519,287 $ 401,909 $117,378 29.2%
Interest bearing demand 346,608 69,862 416,470 356,088 60,382 17.0%
Money market 391,226 220,863 612,089 354,082 258,007 72.9%
Savings deposits 395,724 44,634 440,358 441,226 (868) (0.2)%
Certificates of deposit 1,406,491 513,235 1,919,726 1,442,242 477,484 33.1%
Total deposits $2,961,967 $945,963 $3,907,930 $2,995,547 $912,383 30.5%

Deposits, which represent WesBanco's primary source of funds, are offered in various account forms at various rates through WesBanco’s
116 branchesin West Virginia, Ohio and Western Pennsylvania. Total deposits increased by $912.4 million or 30.5% in 2007. Theincrease is mainly
attributabl e to the acquisition of Oak Hill which added $946.0 million of deposits.

Asaresult of the current interest rate environment, customers are favoring shorter-term higher yielding CD’s and money market accounts,
while new checking account campaigns have improved the number of demand deposit accounts and average non-interest bearing demand
deposits year-to-date. WesBanco continues to focus on management strategies to control deposit costsin the current competitive rate
environment, which has resulted in more limited deposit growth.

Excluding the Oak Hill acquisition, money market depositsincreased 10.5% in 2007 due to the introduction in the fourth quarter of 2006 of a
new higher rate money market product structured to improve WesBanco’'s competitive position for customers focused on higher short-term rates.
Theincrease in money market and non-interest bearing demand deposits offsets decreases in interest bearing demand deposits, savings deposits
and certificates of deposit during the year.

Certificates of deposit totaling approximately $1.6 billion, which comprise approximately 84.0% of total outstanding certificates of deposit, are
scheduled to mature within the next year. WesBanco may experience an overall higher cost associated with certificates of deposits as they mature
and may need to continue to increase its rates on certain categories of certificates of deposit in order to remain competitive. However, itis
anticipated that in alower interest rate environment, alower cost of deposits should result as a significant portion of the portfolio may re-price at
lower rates, should competition react similarly. Certain certificates of deposit rates and money
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market rates were lowered near the end of the third quarter as short-term rates began to drop, and this strategy continued to bein effect
throughout the balance of the fourth quarter. WesBanco will continue to focus on balancing short-term profitability with deposit growth, while
attempting to improve its overall mix of transaction accounts to total deposits. Special promotions are offered on certain certificate of deposit
maturities and savings products based upon competition, liquidity needs and whol esale borrowing costs.

TABLE 25. MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSI T OF $100,000 OR MORE

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 $ Change % Change
Maturity:
Under three months $163,416 $140,224 $ 23,192 16.5%
Three to six months 151,149 86,978 64,171 73.8%
Six to twelve months 170,748 108,501 62,247 57.4%
Over twelve months 94,857 112,292 (17,435) (15.5)%
Total certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more $580,170 $447,995 $132,175 29.5%

Interest expense on certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more was approximately $13,620 in 2007, $13,121 in 2006 and $12,154 in 2005.

TABLE 26. BORROWINGS

December 31,
(in thousands) WesBanco Oak Hill 2007 2006 $ Change % Change
Federal Home L oan Bank Borrowings $ 266,312 $ 139,486 $ 405,798 $ 358907 $ 46,891 13.1%
Other short-term borrowings 322,317 7,198 329,515 202,561 126,954 62.7%
Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary
trusts 87,638 23,386 111,024 87,638 23,386 26.7%
Total $ 676,267 $ 170,070 $ 846,337 $649,106 $ 197,231 30.4%

Borrowings are a significant source of funding for WesBanco; however, in aflatter yield curve environment, as was experienced earlier in
2007 borrowings may often be more expensive than other available funding sources and as aresult, may re-price at higher than preexisting rates.
During the year, WesBanco continued to reduce borrowings utilizing proceeds from paydowns on investments and loans. However, during the
fourth quarter 2007, WesBanco used $20.0 million in proceeds from itsrevolving line of credit to finance in part the acquisition of Oak Hill

WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks are separately chartered banks. WesBanco Bank is a member of the FHLB of Pittsburgh while Oak Hill
Banksisamember of the FHLB of Cincinnati. The FHLB system functions as a borrowing source for regulated financial institutions that are
engaged in residential real estate lending. WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks use term FHLB borrowings as a general funding source and to more
appropriately match certain assets, as an alternative to shorter term wholesal e borrowings. FHLB borrowings are secured by a separate blanket
liens on certain residential mortgage loans or securities with amarket value in excess of the outstanding bal ances of the borrowings. The terms of a
security agreement with the FHL B of Pittsburgh include a specific assignment of collateral that requires the maintenance of qualifying first
mortgage loans as pledged collateral with unpaid principal amounts at least equal to or greater than the FHL B advances, when discounted at 83%
of the unpaid principal balance, while those with the FHLB of Cincinnati are discounted at 95%. FHLB of Pittsburgh and Cincinnati stock, whichis
recorded at a cost of $25.3 million at December 31, 2007, is also pledged as collateral for these advances. WesBanco Bank’ s remaining maximum
borrowing capacity, subject to the collateral requirements noted, with the FHLB of Pittsburgh at December 31, 2007 was $1,120.9 million compared
to $1,048.5 million at December 31, 2006, while Oak Hill Banks' capacity was $82.2 million at December 31, 2007.
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At December 31, 2007, WesBanco Bank had $266.3 million in outstanding FHL B borrowings, from both the FHLB of Pittsburgh and
Cincinnati, with aweighted-average interest rate of 4.39%, compared to $358.9 million of FHLB of Pittsburgh and Cincinnati borrowings at
December 31, 2006 with aweighted-average interest rate of 3.77%. Oak Hill Banks had $139.5 million in outstanding FHL B borrowings from the
FHLB of Cincinnati, with aweighted-average interest rate of 4.99% at December 31, 2007. FHL B borrowings have maturities ranging from the years
2008 to 2030.

Certain FHL B advances contain call features, which alowsthe FHLB to convert afixed rate borrowing to avariable rate advance if the strike
rate goes beyond a certain predetermined rate. The probability that these advances and repurchase agreements will be called depends primarily on
thelevel of related interest rates during the call period. Of the $266.3 million outstanding at December 31, 2007, $223.8 million in FHLB convertible
fixed rate advances are subject to conversion to a variable rate advance by the respective FHLB issuer. Of these, $31.2 million are from the FHLB of
Cincinnati, which upon conversion are subject to call by the FHLB. Please refer to Note 11, "Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings,” of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

Other short-term borrowings, which consist of federal funds purchased, securities sold under agreements to repurchase, treasury tax and
loan notes and arevolving line of credit were $329.5 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $202.6 million at December 31, 2006. Increasesin
theses borrowings have occurred primarily as aresult of an $85.4 million increase in the securities sold under agreements to repurchase and $40.0
million of increased borrowings from the revolving line of credit. The revolving line of credit isasenior obligation of the parent company that
provides for maximum borrowings of up to $48.0 million, accrues interest at the one month LIBOR plus 90 basis points and maturesin May 2009.
Theline containsfinancial covenants that WesBanco wasin compliance with at period end. At December 31, 2007 and 2006 the outstanding
balance of thisline of credit was $48.0 million and $8.0 million respectively. During January 2008 Wesbanco repaid $15.0 million of the outstanding
balance on thisline of credit. Please refer to Note 12, "Other Short-Term Borrowings," and Note 13, "Junior Subordinated Debt Owed to
Unconsolidated Subsidiary Trusts," of the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

TABLE 27. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

December 31, 2007

Footnote Less than Oneto Threeto More Than
(in thousands) Reference One Year ThreeYears Five Years Five Years Total
Deposits without a stated maturity N/A 1,988,204 — — — 1,988,204
Certificates of deposit 10 1,612,700 262,408 34,799 9,819 1,919,726
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings 11 50,840 214,594 91,741 48,623 405,798
Other borrowings 12 329,370 50 72 23 329,515
Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary
trusts 13 — — — 111,024 111,024
Senior executive retirement plans and severance agreements N/A 25 59 197 4,038 4,319
Non-compete and consulting agreements N/A 116 150 50 — 316
Naming rights agreement N/A 232 485 500 — 1,217
Limited partnership funding commitments N/A 1,123 1,348 650 407 3,528
Operating leases 7 1,825 2,708 1,841 6,520 12,894
Future benefit payments under pension plans 14 1,878 4,047 4,648 16,782 27,355
Tota $ 3,986,313 $ 485,849 $ 134,498 $ 197,236 $ 4,803,896
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Significant fixed and determinable contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007 are presented in the table above by due date. The
amounts shown do not include accrued interest, unamortized premiums or discounts, or other similar carrying value adjustments. Additional
information related to each obligation isincluded in the referenced footnote to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

WesBanco's future benefit payments under pension plans are estimated based on actuarial assumptions and do not necessarily represent
the actual contractual cash flowsthat may be required by WesBanco in the future. Please refer to Note 14, "Employee Benefit Plans," of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on employee benefit plans.

WesBanco entered into certain interest rate swap agreementsin 2001, (of which a portion were terminated in 2006) which require quarterly
cash payments to counterparties depending on changesin interest rates. Interest rate swap agreements are carried at fair value on the
Consolidated Balance Sheetsin shareholders’ equity through other comprehensive income, with fair val ue representing the net present val ue of
expected future cash payments based on market interest rates as of the balance sheet dates. The fair values of the contracts change daily as market
interest rates change. Since the interest rate swap liabilities recorded on the balance sheet at December 31, 2007 do not represent the amounts that
may ultimately be paid under these contracts, these liabilities are not included in the table of contractual obligations presented above. Please refer
to Notes 1 and 21 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on derivatives.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

WesBanco entersinto financial instruments with off-bal ance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments include commitmentsto extend credit and standby letters of credit. Since many of these commitments
expire unused or partially used, these commitments may not reflect future cash requirements. Please refer to Note 20, "Commitments and
Contingent Liahilities," of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the "L oans and Credit Risk" section of thisMD& A for additional
information.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Shareholders’ equity increased to $580.3 million at December 31, 2007 from $416.9 million at December 31, 2006. The increase was due
primarily to theissuance of sharesfor the Oak Hill acquisition of $163.1 million, current year earnings of $44.7 million and other comprehensive
income of $10.3 million, which were offset in part by the declaration of dividends of $24.5 million and the purchase of $30.7 million of treasury
shares.

In March 2007 Wesbanco’s Board of Directors approved a share repurchase plan for up to 1,000,000 shares, after completion of aprior
repurchase plan. WesBanco purchased 1,045,673 shares during 2007 at an average price of $29.34 per share. At December 31, 2007, 584,325 shares
of WesBanco common stock remained authorized to be purchased under the current one million share repurchase plan.

Generally consistent earnings along with a satisfactory level of capital have enabled WesBanco to continue to increase dividends per share.
Effective with the first quarter of 2007, WesBanco increased its quarterly dividend per share to $0.275 from $0.265. For 2007, dividends increased to
$1.10 per share, or 3.8% on an annualized basis, compared to $1.06 per share in the prior year. This dividend increase represented the twenty-
second consecutive year of dividend increases at WesBanco. The 2007 dividend per share payout ratio was 52.6% compared to 59.2% in 2006.
WesBanco increased its dividend by 1.8% on February 28, 2008 to $0.28 per quarter, or $1.12 annualized.

WesBanco is subject to risk-based capital guidelines that measure capital relative to risk-weighted assets and of f-bal ance sheet instruments.
WesBanco and its two banks, WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks maintain Tier 1, Total Capital and Leverage ratios above minimum regulatory
levels. There are various legal limitations
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under federal and state laws that limit the payment of dividends from the Bank to the parent company. In December 2007, WesBanco requested
and received regulatory approval for adividend of $35 million that was in excess of the net profits limitation of WesBanco Bank. The proceeds of
this dividend, which were paid in December, were utilized to contribute $20 million to Oak Hill Banks and the remaining balance to reduce the
outstanding balance on the revolving line of credit. The contribution to Oak Hill Banks assured the continuation of its"well capitalized" status as
defined in Note 23, "Regulatory Matters," to the Consolidated Financial Statements. During 2007 WesBanco Bank paid $80.3 million in dividends
to Wesbanco, Inc,, of which $35 million was approved by the Federal Reserve as a special dividend in December 2007. Based on the consistency of
Wesbanco Bank’s earnings trend and its status as a"well capitalized" institution, thereis no expectation that arequest for future dividends would
not be approved by the bank’s primary regulator which is now the FDIC. Please refer to Note 23, "Regulatory Matters," of the Consolidated
Financial Statements for more information on capital amounts, ratios and minimum regulatory requirements.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity isdefined as the degree of readiness to convert assets into cash with minimum loss. Liquidity risk is managed through
WesBanco's ability to provide adequate funds to meet changesin loan demand, unexpected outflows in deposits and other borrowings as well as
to take advantage of market opportunities and meet operating cash needs. Thisisaccomplished by maintaining liquid assets in the form of
securities, sufficient borrowing capacity and a stable core deposit base. Liquidity is centrally monitored by WesBanco's Asset/Liability
Management Committee ("ALCQO").

WesBanco determines the degree of required liquidity by the relationship of total holdings of liquid assets to the possible need for fundsto
meet unexpected deposit losses and/or loan demands. The ability to quickly convert assetsto cash at aminimal lossis a primary function of
WesBanco's investment portfolio management. Federal funds sold and U.S. Treasury and government agency securities maturing within three
months are classified as secondary reserve assets. These secondary reserve assets, combined with the cash flow from the loan portfolio and the
remaining sectors of the investment portfolio, and other sources, adequately meet the liquidity requirements of WesBanco.

Securities are the principal source of liquidity in total assets. Securities totaled $937.1 million at December 31, 2007, of which $935.6 million
were classified as available-for-sale.

At December 31, 2007, WesBanco has approximately $144.0 million in securities scheduled to mature within one year compared to $26.8
million in the prior year. Additional cash flows may be anticipated from approximately $124.0 million in callable bonds, which have call dates within
the next year, compared to $108.7 million at December 31, 2006, and from loans scheduled to mature within the next year of $273.5 million, compared
to $168.7 million at year end 2006. At December 31, 2007, WesBanco had $130.2 million of cash and cash equivalents, a portion of which may also
serve as an additional source of liquidity.

Deposit flows are another principal factor affecting overall bank liquidity. Deposits totaled $3.9 billion at December 31, 2007. Deposit flows
areimpacted by current interest rates, products and rates offered by WesBanco versusits competition, as well as customer behavior. Certificates
of deposit scheduled to mature within one year totaled $1.6 billion at December 31, 2007. In addition to the relatively stable core deposit base, the
Bank maintains aline of credit with the FHLB as an additional funding source. Available lines of credit with the FHLB at December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 approximated $1.2 billion and $1.0 hillion, respectively. At December 31, 2007, WesBanco had unpledged available-for-sale
securities with a book value of $555.3 million that could be used for collateral or sold, excluding FHLB blanket liens on WesBanco's mortgage-
related assets. Alternative funding sources may include the issuance of additional junior subordinated debt within allowed capital guidelines,
seeking other lines of credit with third party banks, borrowings under repurchase agreement lines, increasing deposit rates to attract additional
funds, accessing brokered deposits as well as selling certain investment securities categorized as available-for-sale in order to maintain adequate
levelsof liquidity.
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The principal sources of the parent company liquidity are dividends from the Banks, cash and investments on hand, and arevolving line of
credit with another bank. There are various legal limitations under federal and state laws that limit the payment of dividends from the Banksto the
parent company. As of December 31, 2007 WesBanco could receive, without prior regulatory approval, adividend of up to $6.5 million and $13.7
million from Wesbanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks, respectively. Additional liquidity is provided by the parent company’s security portfolio of $4.2
million, and an available line of credit with an independent commercial bank of $48.0 million of which the full amount was outstanding at
December 31, 2007. In January, 2008 Weshanco repaid $15.0 million of the outstanding balance on thisline of credit.

At December 31, 2007, WesBanco had outstanding commitments to extend credit in the ordinary course of business approximating $687.4
million compared to $528.9 million at the end of the prior year. On ahistorical basis, only asmall portion of these commitmentswill result in an
outflow of funds.

Management believes WesBanco has sufficient current liquidity to meet current obligations to borrowers, depositors and others.

COMPARISON OF 2006 VERSUS 2005

Net income for 2006 was $39.0 million or $1.79 per diluted share compared to $42.8 million or $1.90 per diluted share for 2005. Return on
average assets was 0.94% for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to 0.95% in 2005, and return on average equity was 9.35% for 2006,
compared to 10.13% in 2005.

Net interest income for 2006 decreased $9.5 million or 7.2% compared to 2005 due to a $324.8 million decrease in average earning assets,
somewhat offset by aslightly higher net interest margin, which increased to 3.49% for 2006 as compared to 3.48% for 2005. The higher net interest
margin in 2006 was due to the average yield on interest bearing liabilitiesincreasing at aslightly slower pace than the increase in average yield on
earning assets.

Interest income increased $2.5 million or 1.1% in 2006 compared to 2005, primarily due to an increase in the yield on average earning assets
offset however by the decrease in average earning assets. The yield on average earning assets for 2006 increased by 53 basis pointsto 6.27% from
5.74% in 2005. Theincreasein the average yield was primarily dueto an increase in the yield for loans and, to alesser degree, to the sale of lower
yielding investment securities. Most of the decrease in average earning assets was due to areduction in investmentsin securities, primarily from
the taxable portfolio, which isthe lowest yielding significant component of earning assets. WesBanco used cash flow from sales and maturities of
securities to reduce higher cost interest bearing liabilitiesin order to improve the net interest margin.

Interest expense increased $12.0 million or 13.0% in 2006, compared to 2005, due to increases in the average rate paid on interest bearing
liabilities, partially offset by areduction in the average balance. The average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities for 2006 increased 62 basis
pointsto 3.14%, compared to 2.52% for 2005, as WesBanco continued to increase rates on deposit productsin order to remain competitivein a
rising rate environment, and the continued shift by customers away from lower cost deposit products. The decrease in average interest bearing
liabilities was due to WesBanco' s balance sheet repositioning, general effortsto reduce higher rate liabilities and decreases in money market
deposits.

The provision for loan losses in 2006 increased to $8.7 million compared to $8.0 million in 2005. Thisincreaseis primarily dueto higher levels
of under-performing and other impaired loans, higher probabl e |osses associated with the deposit account overdraft program introduced in 2005,
and changesin the distribution of commercial and industrial and commercial real estate loans among internal risk grades. Net charge offs decreased
to $7.7 million compared to $8.5 million for 2005. While total charge-offs for 2006 were comparable to 2005, total recoveries increased 43% in 2006
compared to 2005. As aresult, net charge-offs decreased 9% in 2006.
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Non-interest income for 2006 increased to $40.4 million compared to $39.1 million for 2005. Trust feesincreased $0.7 million or 5.1% compared
to 2005. Theincrease in trust fees was due to an increase in new business and the market val ue of assets under management. Service charges on
deposits for 2006 increased to $16.7 million compared to $11.5 million in 2005, primarily due to fees earned from anew overdraft program introduced
in the fourth quarter of 2005, and ordinary insufficient funds and other deposit fee increases. Net securities gains (losses) decreased by $9.8 million
in 2006. This decrease was primarily due to $8.0 million of other-than-temporary impairment losses, recorded in thefirst quarter of 2006, in
connection with the planned sale of approximately $200.0 million of available-for-sale securities that werein an unrealized loss position. Thissale
of securities was part of the repositioning of the balance sheet and was completed in the second quarter. Other income was significantly enhanced
in 2006 by the $2.6 million gain on the sale of the Ritchie County branch offices. Excluding this gain, other income increased by $2.4 million or
32.2% as compared to 2005. These increases resulted from growth in fee income from debit cards and other electronic banking activity, improved
salesin securities and insurance business lines, and gains on early extinguishment of debt of $1.1 million that resulted from the FHLB of Cincinnati
exercising call options on certain advances.

Non-interest expense decreased $2.7 million or 2.5% in 2006, primarily due to lower employee related expenses. Salaries, wages and employee
benefits decreased $2.6 million or 4.6% from $56.3 million in 2005 to $53.7 million in 2006 primarily due to a decrease in full-time equivalent
employees (FTES) to 1,168 at December 31, 2006 from 1,200 at December 31, 2005, reductions in staff during 2005 from atargeted severance program
and lower related retirement costs and other benefits expense. Marketing expense increased 13.4% in 2006 due to programs and customer
incentivesinitiated in the fourth quarter of 2005 and continuing in 2006, designed to increase lower cost demand deposits and grow deposit-based
activity fees. For 2006, restructuring and merger-rel ated expenses represent severance payments and lease termination costsincurred in
connection with the restructuring of WesBanco's mortgage business unit and the combination of its Cincinnati and Charleston processing
centers. In 2005, such expenses represent costs incurred in connection with the Winton acquisition that was consummated on January 3, 2005 and
additional restructuring costs relating to adjustmentsin certain back office operations. Other operating expenses increased $0.6 million or 1.9%
primarily due to a$1.3 million increase in miscellaneous taxes, partialy offset by a$0.5 million decrease in telecommunication expenses.
Miscellaneous taxes increased due to additional state franchise taxes as operations continue to expand in Ohio and other states.

Telecommuni cation expense decreased due to the implementation of a new company wide, intranet based, communication system. Non-interest
expense for 2007 as compared to 2006, excluding restructuring and merger related-expenses from both periods, was down 1.6%.

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURESABOUT MARKET RISK

The disclosures set forth in thisitem are qualified by the section captioned "Forward-Looking Statements" included in Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, of thisreport.

MARKET RISK

The primary objective of WesBanco’s ALCO isto maximize net interest income within established policy parameters. This objectiveis
accomplished through the management of balance sheet composition, market risk exposures arising from changing economic conditions and
liquidity risk.

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss due to adverse changesin the fair value of financial instruments resulting from fluctuationsin
interest rates and equity prices. Management considers interest rate risk WesBanco's most significant market risk. Interest rate risk isthe exposure
to adverse changesin net interest income due to changesin interest rates. Consistency of WesBanco's net interest incomeislargely dependent
on effective management of interest rate risk. Asinterest rates change in the market, rates earned on interest rate sensitive assets and rates paid on
interest rate sensitive liabilities do not necessarily move concurrently. Differing rate sensitivities may arise because fixed rate assets and liabilities
may not have the same maturities or because variable rate assets and liabilities differ in the timing and/or the percentage of rate changes.
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WesBanco's ALCO, comprised of senior management, monitors and managesinterest rate risk within Board approved policy limits. Interest
rate risk is monitored primarily through the use of an earnings simulation model. The model is highly dependent on assumptions, which change
regularly as the balance sheet and interest rates change. The key assumptions and strategies employed are analyzed bi-monthly and reviewed by
ALCO.

The earnings simulation model projects changes in net interest income resulting from the effect of changesin interest rates. Certain
shortcomings are inherent in the methodol ogies used in the earnings simulation model. Modeling changes in net interest income requires making
certain assumptions regarding prepayment rates, callable bonds, and adjustments to non-time deposit interest rates which may or may not reflect
the manner in which actual yields and costs respond to changes in market interest rates. Prepayment assumptions and adjustments to non-time
deposit rates at varying levels of interest rates are based primarily on historical experience and current market rates. Security portfolio maturities
and prepayments are assumed to be reinvested in similar instruments and callable bond forecasts are adjusted at varying levels of interest rates.
While we believe such assumptions to be reasonabl e, there can be no assurance that assumed prepayment rates, callable bond forecasts and non-
time deposit rate changes will approximate actual future results. Moreover, the net interest income sensitivity chart presented in Table 1, "Net
Interest Income Sensitivity," assumes the composition of interest sensitive assets and liabilities existing at the beginning of the period remains
constant over the period being measured and al so assumes that a particular change in interest ratesis reflected uniformly acrosstheyield curve
regardless of the duration of the maturity or repricing of specific assets and liabilities. Since the assumptions used in modeling changesin interest
rates are uncertain, the simulation analysis should not be relied upon as being indicative of actual results. The analysis may not consider all
actions that WesBanco could employ in response to changesin interest rates.

Management is aware of the significant effect inflation has on interest rates and can have on financial performance. WesBanco's ability to
cope with thisis best determined by analyzing its capability to respond to changing interest rates and its ability to manage noninterest income and
expense. WesBanco monitorsits mix of interest-rate sensitive assets and liabilities through ALCO in order to reduce the impact of inflation on net
interest income. Management also controls the effects of inflation by reviewing the prices of its products and services, by introducing new
products and services and by controlling overhead expenses.

Interest raterisk policy limits are determined by measuring the anticipated changein net interest income over atwelve month period
assuming an immediate and sustained 200 basis point increase or decrease in market interest rates compared to a stable rate or base model.
WesBanco's current policy limits this exposure to—210.0% of net interest income from the base model for atwelve month period. Table 1, "Net
Interest Income Sensitivity," shows WesBanco'sinterest rate sensitivity at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 assuming both a 200 and
100 basis point interest rate change, compared to a base model.

TABLE 1. NET INTEREST INCOME SENSITIVITY

Immediate Change in Per centage Change in
Interest Rates Net Interest Income from Base over One Y ear ALCO
(basis points) December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 Guidelines
+200 (10.2)% (6.7)% - 10.0%
+100 (5.00% 3.3% N/A
-100 3.5% 2.8% N/A
-200 4.5% 2.5% - 10.0%

Throughout most of the first three quarters of 2007, theyield curve wasrelatively flat or somewhat inverted, particularly between short-term
funding rates and longer-term rates for investments and |oans, causing many banks to experience lower net interest margins. In mid-third quarter,
rate expectations began to change to alower interest rate environment, due to market conditions and liquidity concernsin the sub-prime and
collateralized debt instrument markets. For the remainder of the third quarter and throughout the fourth quarter, the Federal Reserve Bank provided
liquidity to the markets and lowered the benchmark federal funds rate charged between
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banks and the discount rate charged to banks, resulting in these rates ending the year at 4.25% and 4.75%, respectively, from 5.25% and 6.25%
before the rate cuts. Rates have continued to drop early in the first quarter of 2008, and they are expected by economists to drop further this spring
primarily in the short end of the curve. A widening of the curve between short and longer term interest rates has resulted, and due to WesBanco’s
liability sensitive balance sheet, the ALCO Committee expects these lower rates should result in lower overall funding costs. In fact, while
WesBanco experienced a declining margin during the second and third quarters of 2007, the margin was slightly improved in the fourth quarter due
primarily to decreased short-term funding costs.

The earnings simulation model currently projects that net interest income for the next twelve month period would increase by 3.5% and 4.5%
if interest rates were to fall immediately by 100 and 200 basis points, respectively. Net interest income would decrease by 5.0% and 10.2% if rates
increased by 100 and 200 basis points. Theincrease in liability sensitivity between December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2007 was aresult of
changes in balance sheet composition primarily as customers responded to higher short-term certificate of deposit and money market interest
rates, and management’sintentional strategy to enhance liability sensitivity in anticipation of further market interest rate decreases. These
changes favorably impacted WesBanco’s sensitivity to falling interest rates, which the ALCO believesis more probable than anincreasein rates
infor at least the first half of 2008. WesBanco is slightly above its ALCO guidelines for a200 b.p. immediate rate increase in interest rates,
however, management believes such position will be beneficial to the margin in the short run. Early in 2008, based upon this higher rate sensitivity
and current lower interest rates, WesBanco took action to reduce its short-term borrowings by extending maturities as well as decreasing short-
term money market and certificate of deposit rates to capture improvement in the margin.

Asan alternative to the immediate rate shock analysis, the ALCO monitorsinterest rate risk by ramping or increasing interest rates 200 basis
points gradually over atwelve month period. WesBanco's current policy limits this exposure to 5.0% of net interest income from the base model
for atwelve month period. Management believes that the ramping analysis reflects amore realistic movement of interest rates, whereas the
immediate rate shock reflects aworst case scenario. The simulation model using the 200 basis point increasing rate ramp analysis projects that net
interest income would decrease 3.4% over the next twelve months, compared to a 1.8% decrease at December 31, 2006.

WesBanco also periodically measures the economic value of equity, which is defined as the market val ue of equity in variousincreasing and
decreasing rate scenarios. At December 31, 2007, the market value of equity as apercent of basein a 200 basis point rising rate environment would
decrease 1.0%, and it would decrease 12.0% in a 200 basis point falling rate environment. WesBanco's policy isto limit such change to minus 30%
for a+/- 200 basis point change in interest rates.

WesBanco's AL CO evaluates various strategies to reduce the exposure to interest rate fluctuations. These strategies for the latter half of
2007 emphasized increasing liability sensitivity in anticipation of falling interest rates, which are projected to continueinto the first half of 2008.
Among the strategies that are evaluated from time to time are extending borrowing terms with the FHL B and structuring repurchase agreements
with terms providing some protection for future rate increases while minimizing current period rates paid, managing the level of WesBanco'sfixed
rate residential real estate loans maintained in the loan portfolio versus selling them in the secondary market, purchasing or originating adjustable
rate loans, remixing of the loan portfolio as residential mortgages paydown into shorter-lived, higher-yielding commercial loans, offering special
maturity, competitively priced short-term certificates of deposit to offset runoff in money market deposit accounts, and in certain markets,
regionally pricing certain deposit types to increase sales volume. Other strategies include emphasizing marketing programs to grow lower cost or
non-interest bearing transaction accounts, and using the CDARS® program and structured repurchase agreements as alternative wholesale
borrowing sources. The potential use of interest rate swap agreements to match fund certain long-term commercial loans or asafair value or cash
flow hedge against certain asset and liability types, and using investment security cash flowsto fund realized |oan growth or to pay down short-
term borrowings are also eval uated as potential strategiesby ALCO.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

TheBoard of Directorsand Shareholders
WesBanco, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of WesBanco, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and
the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three yearsin the period ended December 31,
2007. Thesefinancia statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, aswell as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basisfor our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
WesBanco, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the three yearsin the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Asdiscussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2006 WesBanco changed its method for the recognition of stock-based
compensation expense in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement 123(R), Share-Based Payment. Also, as discussed in
Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, WesBanco changed its method of accounting for its defined benefit pension and postretirement
plans as of December 31, 2006, in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 158, Employers' Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), WesBanco,
Inc.’sinternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 11, 2008 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/' Ernst & YoungLLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 11, 2008
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WESBANCO, INC. CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks, including interest bearing amounts of $1,364 and $1,217, respectively $ 130,219 $ 96,605
Federal funds sold 276 —
Securities:
Available-for-sale, at fair value 935,635 395,520
Held-to-maturity (fair values of $1,449 and $347,391, respectively) 1,449 341,187
Total securities 937,084 736,707
Loans held for sale 39,717 3,170
Portfolio loans:
Commercial 505,541 409,347
Commercial rea estate 1,682,675 1,165,823
Residential real estate 975,151 896,533
Home equity 193,209 161,602
Consumer 363,973 274,908
Total portfolio loans, net of unearned income 3,720,549 2,908,213
Allowance for loan losses (38,543) (31,979)
Net portfolio loans 3,682,006 2,876,234
Premises and equipment, net 94,143 67,404
Accrued interest receivable 23,677 19,180
Goodwill and other intangible assets, net 276,730 145,147
Bank-owned life insurance 98,273 82,473
Other assets 102,201 71,223
Total Assets $5,384,326 $4,098,143
LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing demand $ 519,287 $ 401,909
Interest bearing demand 416,470 356,088
Money market 612,089 354,082
Savings deposits 440,358 441,226
Certificates of deposit 1,919,726 1,442,242
Total deposits 3,907,930 2,995,547
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings 405,798 358,907
Other short-term borrowings 329,515 202,561
Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts 111,024 87,638
Total borrowings 846,337 649,106
Accrued interest payable 12,965 10,174
Other liabilities 36,775 26,441
Total Liabilities 4,804,007 3,681,268
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock, no par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; none outstanding — —
Common stock, $2.0833 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 26,633,848 shares and 23,615,859 sharesissued,
respectively; outstanding: 26,547,073 shares and 21,496,793 shares, respectively 55,487 49,200
Capital surplus 190,222 123,170
Retained earnings 336,317 316,457
Treasury stock (86,775 and 2,119,066 shares, respectively, at cost) (1,983) (61,855)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (l0ss) 1,450 (8,863)
Deferred benefitsfor directors (1,174) (1,234)
Total Shareholders Equity 580,319 416,875
Total Liabilitiesand Shareholders’ Equity $5,384,326 $4,098,143

See Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WESBANCO, INC. CONSOL IDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006 2005
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME
Loans, including fees $ 199,044 $ 190,081 $ 178,291
Interest and dividends on securities:
Taxable 20,758 19,283 26,303
Tax-exempt 14,542 16,068 18,252
Total interest and dividends on securities 35,300 35,351 44 555
Federal funds sold 830 272 41
Other interest income 1,219 1,565 1,858
Total interest and dividend income 236,393 227,269 224,745
INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest bearing demand deposits 4,695 3,708 1,700
Money market deposits 10,857 8,407 10,011
Savings deposits 5,591 5,902 3,411
Certificates of deposit 68,146 55,747 43,057
Total interest expense on deposits 89,289 73,764 58,179
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings 13,189 17,130 22,871
Other short-term borrowings 8,754 7,938 6,324
Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts 5,848 5,604 5,060
Total interest expense 117,080 104,436 92,434
NET INTEREST INCOME 119,313 122,833 132,311
Provision for credit losses 8,516 8,739 8,045
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 110,797 114,094 124,266
NON-INTEREST INCOME
Trust fees 16,212 15,039 14,305
Service charges on deposits 18,345 16,714 11,534
Bank-owned life insurance 4,019 2,951 2,844
Net securities gains (losses) 943 (7,798) 2,021
Net gains on sales of mortgage loans 1,664 1,084 1,016
Other income 11,756 12,418 7,413
Total non-interest income 52,939 40,408 39,133
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and wages 42,870 40,269 41,799
Employee benefits 14,531 13,414 14,491
Net occupancy 7,969 7,504 7,167
Equipment 7,656 7,921 8,381
Marketing 4,482 5,143 4,535
Amortization of intangible assets 2,485 2,511 2,667
Restructuring and merger-related expenses 635 540 1,530
Other operating expenses 30,418 28,902 28,350
Total non-interest expense 111,046 106,204 108,920
Income before provision for income taxes 52,690 48,298 54,479
Provision for income taxes 8,021 9,263 11,722
NET INCOME $ 44,669 $ 39,035 $ 42,757
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic $ 2.09 $ 1.79 $ 1.90
Diluted $ 2.09 $ 1.79 $ 1.90
AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic 21,359,935 21,762,567 22,474,645
Diluted 21,392,010 21,816,573 22,528,262
DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER COMMON SHARE $ 1.10 $ 1.06 $ 1.04

See Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WESBANCO, INC. CONSOL IDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGESIN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

(dollars in thousands, except per
share amounts)

January 1, 2005

Net income

Other comprehensive income (l0ss)

Total comprehensive income
Dividends declared on common stock ($1.04 per share)
Treasury shares purchased
Treasury shares sold
Shares issued for acquisition
Allocation of employee benefit plan shares
Tax benefit from employee benefit plans
Payment on ESOP debt
Deferred benefits for directors— net

December 31, 2005

Net income
Other comprehensive income (l0ss)

Total comprehensive income
Dividends declared on common stock ($1.06 per share)
Treasury shares purchased
Treasury shares sold
Tax benefit from employee benefit plans
Adjustment to initially apply FASB Statement No. 158, net of tax
Deferred benefits for directors— net

December 31, 2006

Net income
Other comprehensive income (l0ss)

Total comprehensive income
Dividends declared on common stock ($1.10 per share)
Treasury shares purchased
Treasury shares sold
Cumulative change in accounting principle
Tax benefit from employee benefit plans
Stock option expense
Deferred benefits for directors— net
Shares issued for acquisition

December 31, 2007

There was no activity in Preferred Stock during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

See Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements.

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Accumulated
Common Stock Other Deferred
Capital Retained Treasury  Comprehensive  Benefitsfor

Shares Amount  Surplus Earnings Stock Income (L 0ss) Directors Total
20,837,469  $44,415 $ 61,451 $281,013 $(12,711) $ (2,415) $ (1,572) $370,181
42,757 42,757
(5,460) (5,460)
37,297
(23,318) (23,318)
(1,378,482) (39,986) (39,986)
199,861 (1,564) 4,928 3,364
2,296,511 4,785 60,539 65,324
203 203
921 921
253 253
795 196 991
21,955,359  $49,200 $122,345 $300452 $(47,769) $ (7,875) $ (1,123)  $415,230
39,035 39,035
4,698 4,698
43,733
(23,030) (23,030)
(508,163) (15,320) (15,320)
49,597 (62) 1,234 1,173
775 775
(5,686) (5,686)

111 (1112) —
21,496,793  $49,200 $123,170 $316457 $(61,855) $ (8863) $ (1,234) $416,875
44,669 44,669
10,313 10,313
54,982
(24,511) (24,511)
(1,045,673) (30,683) (30,683)
24,697 (86) 646 560
(298) (298)
84 84
221 221

(60) 60 —
6,071,256 6,287 66,893 89,909 163,089
26,547,073  $55487 $190,222 $336,317 $ (1,983) $ 1450 $ (1,274)  $580,319
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WESBANCO, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTSOF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 44,669 $ 39,035 $ 42,757

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 5,876 5,546 6,109
Net amortization (1,162) (1,307) (223)
Provision for credit losses 8,516 8,739 8,045
Net securities (gains) losses (943) 7,798 (2,021)
Net gains on sales of mortgage loans (1,664) (1,084) (1,016)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation arrangements (84) (775) (921)
Deferred income taxes (2,112) (395) 3,750
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance (2,572) (2,900) (1,387)
Loans originated for sale (122,091) (73,028) (74,485)
Proceeds from the sale of loans originated for sale 123,039 72,895 76,588
Net change in: other assets and accrued interest receivable (4,423) 17,813 (3,239)
Net change in: other liabilities and interest payable 11,072 3,405 (11,955)
Other—net 513 (2,452) 1,930

Net cash provided by operating activities 58,634 73,290 43,932

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Securities available-for-sale:

Proceeds from sales 48,590 200,152 129,034
Proceeds from maturities, prepayments and calls 163,660 285,908 248,700
Purchases of securities (239,459) (278,991) (196,863)
Securities held-to-maturity:
Proceeds from maturities, prepayments and calls 6,754 51,521 21,969
Purchases of securities (200) (2,187) (27,249)
Acquisition, net of cash acquired 7,026 — (37,819)
Sale of branches, net of cash paid — (14,379) —
Net decrease (increase) in loans 121,307 (2,152) (51,534)
Purchases of premises and equipment—net (9,386) (5,680) (8,492
Sale of portfolio loans—net 1,840 5,974 66,791
Net cash provided by investing activities 100,132 240,166 144,537
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) increase in deposits (39,993) 2,125 (55,817)
Decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings (89,836) (251,400) (119,867)
Increase (decrease) in other short-term borrowings 63,197 (17,741) 2,888
Increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased 2,000 (24,000) 40,900
Proceeds from the issuance of junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts — — 15,464
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation arrangements 84 775 921
Dividends paid (30,205) (23,072) (22,785)
Treasury shares purchased—net (30,123) (14,147) (36,622)
Net cash used in financing activities (124,876) (327,459) (174,918)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 33,890 (24,003) 13,551
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 96,605 110,608 97,057
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 130,495 $ 96,605 $ 110,608
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest paid on deposits and other borrowings $ 116,932 $ 103,194 $ 89,788
Income taxes paid 11,495 10,450 6,425
Transfers of loans to other real estate owned 2,812 3,827 1,336
Transfers of loans to held for sale 35,886 — 26,820
Transfers of held to maturity securities to available for sale securities 340,767 — —
Summary of Business Acquisition
Fair value of tangible assets acquired $ 1,239,088 $ —_ $ 547,642
Fair value of other intangibles acquired 14,127 — 2,905
Fair value of liabilities assumed (1,184,946) — (505,756)
Stock issued for the purchase of acquired company’ s common stock (163,089) — (65,324)
Cash paid in the acquisition (25,313) — (43,787)
Goodwill recognized $ (120,133) $ = $ (64,320)

See Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements.

65



NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF OPERATIONS—WesBanco, Inc. ("WesBanco") is abank holding company offering afull range of financial services,
including trust and investment services, mortgage banking, insurance and brokerage services. WesBanco's defined business segments are
community banking and trust and investment services. WesBanco's banking subsidiaries, WesBanco Bank, Inc. ("WesBanco Bank"),
headquartered in Wheeling, West Virginia, and Oak Hill Banks, Inc. ("Oak Hill Banks") operate through 116 banking offices, oneloan production
office and 152 ATM machinesin West Virginia, Ohio and Western Pennsylvania. In addition, WesBanco operates an insurance brokerage
company, WesBanco Insurance Services, Inc., and afull service broker/dealer, WesBanco Securities, Inc. that also operates M ountai neer
Securities, WesBanco's discount brokerage operation.

Oak Hills Banks became awholly owned subsidiary of WesBanco through the purchase of Oak Hill Banks' parent, Oak Hill Financia, Inc.
("Oak Hill"), atransaction accounted for as a purchase that was completed on November 30, 2007. See Note 3, Business Combination, for
additional details.

USE OF ESTIMATES—The preparation of financial statementsin conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOL IDATION—The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of WesBanco and those entitiesin
which WesBanco has a controlling financial interest. All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

WesBanco determines whether it has a controlling financial interest in an entity by first evaluating whether the entity isavoting interest
entity or avariable interest entity. Under Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, "Consolidated Financial Statements," avoting interest entity isan
entity in which the total equity investment at risk is sufficient to enable the entity to finance itself independently and provides the equity holders
with the obligation to absorb losses, the right to receive residual returns and the right to make financial and operating decisions. WesBanco
consolidates voting interest entitiesin which it owns all, or at least amajority (generally, greater than 50%) of the voting interest. Under Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Interpretation No. 46 ("FIN No. 46"), "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities," variable interest entities
("VIE") are entities that in general either do not have equity investors with voting rights or that have equity investorsthat do not provide
sufficient financial resources for the entity to support its activities. A controlling financial interest in aVIE is present when a company absorbs a
majority of an entity’s expected |osses, receives amajority of an entity’s expected residual returns, or both. The company with acontrolling
financial interest, known asthe primary beneficiary, isrequired to consolidate the VIE. WesBanco has nine wholly-owned trust subsidiaries,
(collectively, the"Trusts"), for which it does not absorb a majority of expected losses or receive amajority of the expected residual returns.
Accordingly, the Trusts and their net assets are not included in the Consolidated Financial Statements. However, the junior subordinated
deferrableinterest debentures issued by WesBanco to the Trusts (refer to Note 13, "Junior Subordinated Debt Owed to Unconsolidated
Subsidiary Trusts") and the minority interest in the common stock issued by the Trustsisincluded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
WesBanco also owns variableinterests of less than twenty-five percent in certain limited partnerships for which it does not absorb a majority of
expected losses or receive amajority of expected residual returns. Accordingly, these partnerships and their net assets, which are discussed below
under the caption "Investmentsin Limited Partnerships' are not included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS—Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Under the purchase
method, the net assets of an acquired business are recorded at their estimated fair values as of the date of acquisition with any excess of the cost
of the acquisition over the fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired recorded as goodwill. Results of operations of an acquired
business are included in the Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of acquisition.
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REVENUE RECOGNITION—Interest and dividend income, loan fees, trust fees, fees and charges on deposit accounts, insurance
commissions and other ancillary income related to the Bank’s deposits and lending activities, aswell asincome at WesBanco’s other subsidiary
companies, are accrued as earned.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—For financial reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, due
from banks — interest bearing and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for one-day periods.

SECURITIES—Securities Available-for-sale: Debt securities not classified as held-to-maturity, and marketable equity securities are
classified as available-for-sale. These securities may be sold at any time based upon management’ s assessment of changesin economic or
financial market conditions, interest rate or prepayment risks, liquidity considerations and other factors. These securities are stated at fair value,
with the fair value adjustment, net of tax, reported as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income.

Securities Held-to-maturity: Securitiesthat are purchased with the positive intent and ability to be held until their maturity are stated at cost
and adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. WesBanco does not intend to use the held-to-maturity security
classification in the foreseeabl e future for purchased securities.

Cost-Method Investments: Securities that do not have readily determinable fair values and for which WesBanco does not exercise significant
influence are carried at cost. Cost method investments consisting of Federal Home L oan Bank stock and Federal Reserve Bank stock totaled $18.6
million and $23.2 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and are included in other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Cost-
method investments are eval uated for impairment whenever events or circumstances suggest that their carrying value may not be recoverable. No
such events were identified during the periods presented. Accordingly, no impairment testing was performed.

Gainsand Losses: Net realized gains and losses on sales of securities are included in non-interest income. The cost of securitiessoldis
based on the specific identification method. The gain or lossis determined as of the trade date. Prior unrealized gains and losses are recorded
through other comprehensive income and reversed when gains or losses are realized or an impairment chargeis recorded.

Amortization and Accretion: Generally, premiums are amortized to call date and discounts are accreted to maturity, on aconstant yield basis.

Other-than-Temporary Impairment Losses: Declinesin the fair value of investment securities below cost are evaluated for other-than-
temporary impairment losses. |mpairment losses for declines in value of fixed maturity investments and equity securities below cost attributable to
issuer-specific events are based upon all relevant facts and circumstances for each investment and are recognized when appropriate. Declinesin
the value of investment securities that are considered "other-than-temporary" are recorded in net securities gains (losses). For investments with a
fixed or final maturity date that have unrealized losses due to market conditions or industry-related events where WesBanco has the positive intent
and ability to hold the investment for aperiod of time sufficient to allow amarket recovery, declinesin value below cost are not assumed to be
other-than-temporary.

WesBanco conducts areview each quarter for all securities which have possible indications of impairment, particularly those equaling or
exceeding six monthsin aloss position for equity securities and twelve months for debt securities. WesBanco further reviews the results of the
abovetesting for any security which might be considered for an other-than-temporary-impairment write-down. In estimating other-than-temporary
impairment losses, WesBanco also considers the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, evaluating any credit downgrades or
other indicators of apotential credit problem, the receipt of principal and interest according to the contractual terms and the intent and ability of
WesBanco to retain itsinvestment in the issuer for aperiod of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. Any securities that
are deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired are reflected in current earnings as realized | osses, with appropriate adjustment for the portion
previously accounted for as an unrealized loss in other comprehensive income.
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LOANSAND LOANSHELD FOR SALE—L oans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income. Interest is
accrued as earned on loans except where doubt exists as to collectibility, in which case recognition of income is discontinued. Loans originated
and intended for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated market value in the aggregate.

A loan is considered impaired, based on current information and events, if it is probable that WesBanco will be unable to collect the
payments of principal and interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans include all non-accrual and
renegotiated loans, as well as certain loansinternally classified as substandard or doubtful (as those terms are defined by banking regulations)
that meet the definition of impaired loans. WesBanco generally recognizes interest income on non-accrual loans on the cash basisif recovery of
principal isreasonably assured. Certain consumer loans are not placed on non-accrual, and instead are charged down to the net realizable value at
120 days past due for closed-end loans and 180 days past due for open-end revolving lines of credit. When repossession of collateral on secured
consumer loansis assured and in process, the charged-down balance is reclassified to other assets. Residential real estate |oans are generally not
placed on non-accrual, and instead are charged down to the net realizable value of the collateral at 180 days past due and reclassified to other
assets when the foreclosure occurs.

Loan origination fees and certain direct costs are deferred and accreted or amortized into interest income or expense, as an adjustment to the
yield, over the life of theloan using the level yield method. When aloan is paid off, the remaining unaccreted or unamortized net origination fees or
costs areimmediately recognized into income or expense.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES—The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of probable lossesinherent in the
loan portfolio. Determining the amount of the allowance requires significant judgment about the collectibility of loans and the factors that deserve
consideration in estimating probable credit losses. The allowanceisincreased by a provision charged to operating expense and reduced by
charge-offs, net of recoveries Management eval uates the adequacy of the allowance at |east quarterly. This evaluation isinherently subjective as
it requires material estimates that may be susceptible to significant change.

Larger commercial and commercial real estate |oans that exhibit observed credit weaknesses and are deemed to be impaired pursuant to
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 114, "Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of aL oan" are subject to individual
review. Where appropriate, for loansin excess of $1.0 million, reserves are established based on the present value of expected future cash flows of
the loan and/or the estimated realizable value of the collateral, if any. Reserves are established for the remainder of the commercial and commercial
real estate loan portfolio based on a migration analysis, which computes historical |oss rates on loans according to their internal risk grade. The
risk grading system isintended to identify and measure the credit quality of all commercial and commercial real estate |loans. Homogenous loans,
such as consumer, residential real estate and home equity loans are not individually risk graded. Reserves for homogenous |oans are based on
average historical loss rates for each category. Historical lossrates for all categories of loans are cal culated for multiple periods of time ranging
from the most recent quarter to the past three years. Historical loss rates may be adjusted to reflect factorsthat, in management’ s judgment, impact
expected loss rates such as changing economic conditions, delinquency and non-performing loan trends, changesin internal lending policies and
credit standards, and the results of examinations by bank regulatory agencies and WesBanco's loan review function.

Management relies on observable data from internal and external sourcesto evaluate each of these factors, adjust assumptions and
recognize changing conditions to reduce differences between estimated and actual observed losses from period to period. The evaluation of the
allowance al so takes into consideration the inherent imprecision of |oss estimation models and techniques and includes general reserves for
probable but undetected |osses in each category of loans based on ajudgmental analysis of certain factors such as economic trends, changesin
loan staffing, trendsin the portfolio itself and other factors. WesBanco continually refines and enhances the | 0ss estimation models and
techniquesit uses to determine the appropriateness of the allowance for
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loan losses, however, there have been no material substantive changes to such models and techniques compared to prior periods. While
management allocates the allowance to different loan categories, the allowance is general in nature and is available to absorb credit losses for the
entire loan portfolio.

In addition to the allowance for loan losses and the liability for loss on loan commitments, SOP 03-3, "Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt
Securities Acquired in a Transfer”, requires the recording of a credit valuation adjustment against purchased loans for which thereis, at
acquisition, evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination and for which it is probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required
payments would not be collected. The credit valuation adjustment required by SOP 03-3 represents a permanent reduction in the carrying value of
loans and is not included as part of the allowance for |oan losses. The method used to determine the amount of the credit val uation adjustment for
purchased loans that meet the criteriafor application of SOP 03-3 is similar to that used to determine the specific reserves pursuant to SFAS
No. 114.

MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHT S—Mortgage servicing rights ("M SRs") represent the right to service loansfor third party investors.
M SRs are accounted for pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishment of Liabilities," and SFAS No. 156, "Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets—an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,"
which requires that a company recognize as a separate asset the rights to service mortgage loans for others, regardless of how those servicing
rights are acquired. MSRs are recognized upon the sale of mortgage loansto athird party investor with the servicing rights retained by
WesBanco. Servicing loans for others generally consists of collecting mortgage payments from borrowers, maintaining escrow accounts, remitting
paymentsto third party investors and when necessary, foreclosure processing. Serviced loans are not included in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Loan servicing income includes servicing fees received from the third party investors and certain charges collected from the borrowers.
Originated MSRs are recorded at allocated fair value at the time of the sale of the loansto the third party investor. MSRs are amortized in
proportion to and over the estimated period of net servicing income. MSRs are carried at amortized cost, |ess a valuation allowance for impairment,
if any. Impairment existsif the carrying value of M SRs exceeds the estimated fair value of the MSRs. In calculating the fair value of the MSRs, the
serviced loans are segregated into pools using, as pooling criteria, the loan term and the coupon rate. Individual impairment allowances for each
pool are established when necessary and then adjusted in subsequent periods to reflect changes in the valuation of the pool. Once pooled, each
grouping of loansis evaluated on a discounted earnings basis to determine the present value of future earnings that a purchaser could expect to
realize from each portfolio as well as numerous assumptions including servicing income and costs, market discount rates, prepayment speeds and
other market driven data. The fair value of MSRsis highly sensitive to changes in assumptions. Changes in prepayment speed assumptions have
the most significant impact on the fair value of MSRs. Generally, asinterest rates decline, prepayments accel erate due to increased refinance
activity, which resultsin adecrease in the fair value of MSRs. Conversely, asinterest ratesrise, prepayments slow down generally resulting in an
increasein the fair value of MSRs. All assumptions are reviewed on a quarterly basis and adjusted as necessary to reflect current and anticipated
market conditions.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT—Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. L easehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of
the estimated economic useful lives of the leased assets or the remaining terms of the underlying leases. Useful lives range from 3 to 10 yearsfor
furniture and equipment, 15 to 39 years for buildings and building improvements, and 15 years for land improvements. Maintenance and repairs are
expensed as incurred while major improvements that extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining
useful life of the asset. Gains and losses on premises and equipment retired or otherwise disposed of are charged to operations when incurred.

Long-lived depreciable assets are evaluated periodically for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the expected undiscounted future cash flows of along-lived asset are less than its
carrying value. In that event, WesBanco
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recognizes aloss for the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair val ue of the asset based on a market price from arecent
appraisal, if applicable, or adiscounted cash flow analysis. Any resulting impairment losses are recorded in other non-interest expense in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED AND REPOSSESSED ASSET S—Other real estate owned and repossessed assets, which are reported in
other assets, are carried at the lower of cost or their estimated current fair value, less estimated costs to sell. Other real estate owned consists
primarily of propertiesacquired through, or inlieu of, foreclosures. Repossessed assets consist primarily of automobiles and recreational vehicles
acquired to satisfy defaulted consumer loans. Subsequent declinesin fair value, if any, and gains or losses on the disposition of these assets are
charged to current expense.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS—Goodwill represents the excess cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net
assets acquired in a business combination. Other intangible assets represent purchased assets that |ack physical substance but can be
distinguished from goodwill because of contractual or other legal rights or because the asset is capable of being sold or exchanged either on its
own or in combination with arelated contract, asset, or liability.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized but are tested for impairment annually, or more often if events or
circumstancesindicate they may be impaired. Finite-lived intangible assets, which consist primarily of core deposit intangibles (long-term
customer-rel ationship intangible assets) are amortized using straight-line and accel erated methods over their weighted-average estimated useful
lives, ranging from seven to eleven years, and are tested for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may
not be recoverable.

Goodwill istested for potential impairment using atwo-step approach. In thefirst step, the estimated fair value of each reporting unit is
compared to its carrying value, including goodwill. If the estimated fair value of areporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, the goodwill of that
reporting unit is not considered impaired, and no impairment loss is recognized. However, if the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceedsits
fair value, step two, which involves comparing the implied fair value of goodwill to its carrying value, is completed and to the extent that the
carrying value of goodwill exceedsitsimplied fair value, an impairment lossis recognized. Anindefinite-lived intangible asset is tested for
impairment by comparing itsfair valueto its carrying value. If the carrying amount of an indefinite-lived intangible asset exceedsitsfair value, an
impairment lossis recognized in an amount equal to that excess. A finite-lived intangible asset is tested for impairment by comparing itsfair value
based on undiscounted cash flow projectionsto its carrying value. An impairment loss is recognized to the extent that its carrying amount exceeds
itsfair value.

WesBanco uses market capitalization and multiples of tangible book value methods to estimate the current fair value of its reporting units. A
number of significant assumptions and estimates are involved in the application of these methods, which may produce results that would be
different than the results that could be realized in an actual transaction.

BANK-OWNED LIFE INSURANCE—WesBanco has purchased life insurance policies on certain executive officers and employees.
WesBanco receives the cash surrender value of each policy upon itstermination or benefits are payable upon the death of the insured. These
policies are recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at their net cash surrender value. Changesin net cash surrender val ue are recognized as
non-interest income or expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

DERIVATIVES—From time to time WesBanco entersinto derivative financial instruments to manage interest rate risk or to hedge specified
assets and liabilities. All derivatives are recorded at fair value in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. To qualify for hedge accounting, a derivative
must be designated as a hedge and be highly effective both at inception and on an ongoing basis in achieving offsetting changesin fair value or
cash flows for the risk being hedged. Additionally, formal documentation of the hedging relationship and the entity’s
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risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge must be prepared at inception and maintained during the life of the hedge.
WesBanco considers a hedge to be highly effectiveif the changein fair value of a derivative instrument iswithin 80% to 120% of the offsetting
changein thefair value of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk. If aderivative is designated as afair value hedge, both the changein the
fair value of the hedge and the hedged item are included in current earnings. Fair value adjustments related to cash flow hedges are recorded in
other comprehensive income and reclassified to earnings when the hedged transaction is recognized in earnings. Any ineffectivenessis recorded
in earnings asit occurs. Actual cash receipts and/or payments and related accruals on derivatives are recorded as adjustments to interest income
or interest expense associated with the hedged item. During the life of the hedge, WesBanco formally assesses, on aperiodic basis, whether or not
the hedge continues to be highly effective. If the hedge ceases to be highly effective, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively and
previous adjustments to the carrying value of the hedge are reversed into earnings in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 133,
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities."

INTEREST RATE LOCK COMMITMENTS—In order to attract potential home borrowers, WesBanco offers interest rate lock commitments
("IRLC") to such potential borrowers. IRLC are generally for sixty days and guarantee a specified interest rate for aloan if underwriting standards
are met, but the commitment does not obligate the potential borrower to close on the loan. Accordingly, some IRLC expire prior to the funding of
the related loan. For al IRLC issued in connection with potential loansintended for sale, which consist primarily of originated twenty and thirty
year fixed rate residential home mortgage loans, certain 15 year fixed rate loans and al interest only mortgages, the bank entersinto one-to-one
forward sales contracts on a best efforts basis (if the loan does not close for whatever reason, there is no obligation on WesBanco's part to sell
the loan to the investor). WesBanco enters into such contractsin order to control interest rate risk during the period between the IRLC and loan
funding. Whenever a customer desires these products, a mortgage originator quotes a secondary market rate, guaranteed for that day by the
investor. The IRLC is executed between the mortgagee and WesBanco, and in turn aforward sales contract is executed between WesBanco and an
investor. Both the IRL C and the corresponding forward sales contract for each customer are considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as
amended. As such, changesin the fair value of the derivatives during the commitment period are recorded in current earnings and included in
other income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Thefair value of IRLC isthe gain or loss that would be realized on the underlying loans
assuming exercise of the commitments under current market rates versus the rate incorporated in the commitments, taking into consideration
fallout. Thefair value of forward sales contracts is based on quoted market prices. Since loanstypically close before receipt of funding from an
investor, they are accounted for at the lower of cost or market as"Loans Held for Sale" in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

INVESTMENTSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS—WesBanco accounts for itsinvestmentsin limited partnerships using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method of accounting, WesBanco recordsitsinitial investment at cost. Subsequently, the carrying amount of the
investment isincreased or decreased to reflect WesBanco's share of income or loss of the investee. WesBanco's recognition of earnings or losses
from an equity method investment is based on WesBanco's ownership percentage in the limited partnership and the investee's earningson a
quarterly basis. Investments in low-income housing partnerships are eval uated for impairment at the end of each reporting period.

All of WesBanco'sinvestmentsin limited partnerships are privately held, and their market values are not readily available. There are inherent
risks associated with WesBanco'sinvestments in limited partnerships which may result in income statement volatility in future periods. WesBanco
includesitsinvestmentsin limited partnershipsin other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

INCOME TAXES—The provision for income taxesincluded in the Consolidated Statements of Income includes both federal and state
income taxes and is based on incomein the financial statements, rather than amounts reported on WesBanco' sincome tax returns. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributabl e to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing
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assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxableincome in the yearsin which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities dueto achange in tax ratesis recognized asincome or expense in the period that includes the enactment date.

ADVERTISING COSTS—Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $2.2 million, $2.9 million and $2.8 million for the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

EARNINGS PER SHARE—Basic earnings per share ("EPS") are calculated by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during each period. For diluted EPS, the weighted-average number of sharesfor each period isincreased by
the number of shares which would be issued assuming the exercise of common stock options. Allocated shares held by the employee stock
ownership plan ("ESOP") are considered outstanding shares. There are no unallocated shares held by the plan.

TRUST ASSETS—Assets held by the Bank in fiduciary or agency capacities for its customers are not included as assetsin the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Certain trust assets are held on deposit at the Bank.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME—Sources of comprehensive income not included in net income are net of tax and consist of unrealized gains
and losses (net fair value adjustments) on securities avail able-for-sale and on derivatives, and additional pension liability.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN—WesBanco accounts for its leveraged ESOP in accordance with the provisions of American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA") Statement of Position ("SOP") 93-6, "Employers’ Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership
Plans." The cost of unallocated shares held by the ESOP is recorded as areduction of shareholders' equity in the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Compensation expense is recognized when shares are committed to be rel eased based on the average fair value of the shares. Shares
are released to participants as principal payments are made on the loan owed to the Bank by the ESOP. Dividends on unallocated shares are used
to pay interest and principal on the loan. Dividends on allocated shares are added to participants accounts and recorded as a reduction of
retained earningsin the Consolidated Financial Statements. As of December 31, 2005, the ESOP paid off the loan to the Bank and all shares held by
the ESOP have been rel eased to the participants.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION—In 2006, WesBanco adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123(R),
"Share-Based Payment," using the modified prospective method which requires that compensation cost related to unvested stock awards
outstanding at December 31, 2005 be recognized over the remaining service periods of those awards based on their unamortized grant date fair
value with no adjustment to prior period financial statements. Awards granted after December 31, 2005 are valued at fair value in accordance with
the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) and compensation cost is recognized on a straight line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, over the requisite
service period of each award.

Prior to 2006, stock-based compensation was accounted for using the intrinsic value method under which compensation expense was
generally not recognized if the option exercise price was equal to or exceeded the fair market val ue of the stock on the grant date of the option and
there were no performance features attached to the grants. The application of the fair value method in 2005, rather than the intrinsic-value method,
would have no effect on 2005 net income.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN—In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) published Statement No. 158
(SFAS 158), "Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans’, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88,
106, and 132(R). SFAS 158 requires employersto recognize in their statement of financial position an asset for aplan’s overfunded status or a
liability for aplan’s underfunded status. WesBanco is also required to recognize fluctuations in the funded statusin the year in which the changes
occur through comprehensive income. WesBanco adopted the recognition
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and disclosure provisions of SFAS 158 on December 31, 2006. The effect of adopting SFAS 158 on WesBanco's financial condition at
December 31, 2006 has been included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS—In September, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," which
defines, and provides guidance as to the measurement of, fair value. This statement creates a hierarchy of measurement and indicates that fair
valueisthe price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants. SFAS
157 applies when assets or liabilitiesin the financial statements are to be measured at fair value, but does not require additional use of fair value
beyond the requirements in other accounting principles. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, excluding
certain nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, for which the statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008 and is
not expected to have a significant impact on WesBanco's financial position and results of operations.

In February, 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Vaue Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities," which permits
companiesto report certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007. WesBanco can elect to apply the standard prospectively and measure certain financial instruments at fair value beginning January 1, 2008.
WesBanco has evaluated the guidance contained in SFAS 159, and does not plan to elect the fair value option for additional assets or liabilities,
therefore, the statement will have no impact on its financial position and results of operations upon initial adoption.

In November 2007, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 109, which addresses the valuation
of written loan commitments accounted for at fair value through earnings. The guidance in SAB 109 expresses the staff’s view that the
measurement of fair value for awritten loan commitment accounted for at fair value through earnings should incorporate the expected net future
cash flows related to the associated servicing of the loan. Previously under SAB 105, Application of Accounting Principlesto Loan
Commitments, this component of value was not incorporated into the fair value of the loan commitment. WesBanco will adopt the provisions of
SAB 109 for written loan commitments entered into or modified after December 31, 2007 related to residential real estate loans held for sale that are
accounted for as derivatives under SFAS 133. WesBanco does not account for any other written loan commitments at fair value through earnings.
This statement is not expected to have amaterial impact on WesBanco'sfinancial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), "Business Combinations'. SFAS 141(R) amends SFAS 141 and provides revised
guidance for recognizing and measuring identifiable assets and goodwill acquired, liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the
acquired business. It also provides disclosure requirements to enabl e users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects
of the business combination. It is effective for business combinations consummated by WesBanco after December 31, 2008 and will be applied
prospectively.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interestsin Consolidated Financial Statements—an amendment of ARB
No. 51". SFAS 160 requires that ownership interestsin subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, and the amount of consolidated net
income, be clearly identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated financial statements. It also requires once asubsidiary is deconsolidated,
any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary beinitially measured at fair value. Sufficient disclosures are required to
clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the noncontrolling owners. It is effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2008 and requires retroactive adoption of the presentation and disclosure requirements for existing minority interests.
All other requirements shall be applied prospectively. WesBanco is currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 160 on its consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTE 2. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per share are calculated as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

(in thousands, except shares and per share amounts) 2007 2006 2005
Numerator for both basic and diluted earnings per share:

Net income $ 44,669 $ 39,035 $ 42,757
Denominator:

Total average basic common shares outstanding 21,359,935 21,762,567 22,474,645
Effect of dilutive stock options 32,075 54,006 53,617
Total diluted average common shares outstanding 21,392,010 21,816,573 22,528,262
Earnings per share—basic $ 2.09 $ 179 $ 1.90
Earnngs per share—diluted $ 2.09 $ 179 $ 1.90

NOTE 3. BUSINESS COMBINATION

On November 30, 2007, WesBanco completed the acquisition of Oak Hill Financial, Inc. ("Oak Hill"). WesBanco and Oak Hill entered into a
definitive Agreement and Plan of Merger on July 19, 2007. Oak Hill was adiversified financial holding company with 37 branch officeslocated in
sixteen counties in southern, central and western Ohio at the time of acquisition. The primary reasons for the merger with Oak Hill were to enhance
shareholder value, to improve WesBanco's competitive position in the financial servicesindustry and to further expand its existing branch
network in Ohio. WesBanco’s Consolidated Statements of Income include the results of operations of Oak Hill from the closing date of the
acquisition.

The aggregate purchase price for Oak Hill was approximately $191.7 million and was consummated through the exchange of a combination
of WesBanco common stock at arate of 1.256 sharesfor 90% of Oak Hill’s shares outstanding and $38.00 per share in cash for the remaining
10% of itsstock. The acquisition was completed through the issuance of 3,017,989 shares of WesBanco newly issued common stock, the
issuance of 3,053,267 shares of WesBanco shares held in treasury and the payment of $20.4 million in cash of which $20.0 million was funded by
aline of credit with an independent commercial bank.

WesBanco also paid $4.9 million for Oak Hill’s outstanding stock options to those individuals electing cash instead of WesBanco stock
options and recognized $6.5 million in direct costs accounted for as part of the purchase price and included in goodwill associated with the
merger, of which $4.1 million remained unpaid at December 31, 2007. The direct merger costs included involuntary employee termination costs of
$1.2 million along with legal, accounting, advisory and conversion costs of $4.9 million and an additional $0.4 million in other costs.

Following is areconciliation of the purchase price alocation:

Fair Value of Net

(in thousands) Assets Acquired
Loans $ 975,597
Other tangible assets 260,330
Goodwill 120,133
Other intangibl e assets consisting primarily of core deposit intangibles of $13,100 14,127
Deposits (952,419)
Borrowings (224,875)
Other liabilities (1,158)
Total purchase price $ 191,735
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Goodwill and other intangible assets were allocated to WesBanco’s community banking segment. The Oak Hill core deposit intangible has a

weighted-average useful life of approximately 10 years.

The following table presents unaudited pro forma combined results of operations of WesBanco and Oak Hill asif the business combination

had been completed as of the beginning of each respective period:

For the years ended

December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006

Net Interest Income $ 153,310 $ 161,300
Net Income 54,572 45,827
Pro forma earnings per share—basic $ 2.03 $ 1.65
Pro forma earnings per share—diluted $ 2.03 $ 1.64
Average common shares outstanding—basic 26,908,620 27,833,823
Average common shares outstanding—diluted 26,940,695 27,887,829

The unaudited pro forma combined results of operations include the effect of the sale of $33.8 million of loans and the net

amortization/accretion of purchase accounting fair value adjustments based on asset and liability valuations as of the merger date. These
adjustments have been consistently applied to each period presented in the above table. The unaudited pro formainformation also includes

merger-related expenses occurring after the date of the acquisition.

NOTE 4. SECURITIES
The following table shows the amortized cost and fair values of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Gross Gross Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Estimated Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(in thousands) Cost Gains L osses Fair Value Cost Gains L osses Value
Available-for-sale
Other government agencies and corporations $ 82,618 $ 906 $ (27) $ 83,497 $118174 $ — $ (1,108) $117,066
M ortgage-backed securities and collateralized
mortgage obligations 460,818 2,538 (2,334) 461,022 260,608 37 (5,942) 254,703
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 379,131 7,156 (439) 385,848 17,837 38 (289) 17,586
Total debt securities 922,567 10,600 (2,800) 930,367 396,619 75 (7,339) 389,355
Equity securities 4,022 1,303 (57) 5,268 3,996 2,169 — 6,165
Total $926,589 $11,903 $(2,857) $935,635 $400,615 $ 2,244 $ (7,339) $395,520
Held-to-Maturity
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions $ - $ — $ — $ —  $341,187 $ 7,011 $ (807) $347,391
Corporate Securities 1,449 — — 1,449 — — — —
Total $ 1449 $ — $ — $ 1,449 $341,187 $ 7,011 $ (807) $347,391
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At December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no holdings of any one issuer, other than the U.S. government and its agencies, in an amount
greater than 10% of WesBanco's shareholders’ equity.

Effective March 31, 2007, al held-to-maturity securities were transferred to available-for-sale. The securities were transferred to increase the
level of securities available to pledge as collateral to support municipal deposits and borrowings that may require pledged collateral. The securities
transferred were obligations of states and political subdivisionswhich have only limited use as pledged collateral due to regulatory and other
restrictions. Some securities transferred had a cost basisin excess of fair value. Management has the intent and ability to hold the securities until
recovery of their cost. Upon recovery, management may sell certain securities and purchase securities that can be better utilized as pledged
collateral. The amortized cost of the transferred securities, at the date of transfer, was $334.9 million; and the pre-tax gain recognized in other
comprehensive income relating to the transfer was $5.8 million. WesBanco does not intend to use the held-to-maturity security classification for
purchased securities, other than those acquired with Oak Hill, for the foreseeabl e future.

The following table shows amortized cost and estimated fair values of securities by maturity: (1)

December 31, 2007

Available-for-Sale Held-to-Maturity

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
(in thousands) Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Within one year $144,031 $145,093 $ — $ —
After one year, but within five years 552,718 556,970 — —
After five years, but within ten years 201,502 203,989 — —
After ten years 28,338 29,583 1,449 1,449
Total $926,589 $935,635 $ 1,449 $ 1,449

(1) Mortgage-backed securities are assigned to maturity categories based on estimated weighted-average lives. Available-for-sale securitiesin
the after ten-year category include securities with no stated maturity. Other securities with prepayment or call provisions are categorized
based on contractual maturities.

Securities with aggregate par values of $378.4 million and $329.6 million and aggregate carrying values of $380.3 million and $329.7 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were pledged as security for public and trust funds, and securities sold under agreements to repurchase.
Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale securities were $48.6 million, $200.2 million and $129.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Gross security gains on available-for-sale securities of $0.9 million, $0.2 million and $2.0 million and gross security
losses on available-for-sale securities of $19 thousand, $8.0 million, and $31 thousand were realized for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. The 2006 figure includes other-than-temporary impairment losses of $8.0 million recognized in thefirst quarter of 2006.
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The following table provides information on unrealized losses on investment securities that have been in an unrealized loss position for less
than twelve months and twelve months or more as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized # of Fair Unrealized # of Fair Unrealized # of
(in thousands) Value L osses Securities Value L osses Securities Value L osses Securities
December 31, 2007
Other government agencies and
corporations $ — $ — — $10973 $ (27 2 $10973 $ (27) 2
M ortgage-backed securities and
collateralized mortgage obligations 38,824 (119) 22 158,968 (2,215) 68 197,792 (2,334) 90
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 19,541 (133) 48 40,246 (306) 102 59,787 (439) 150
Total temporarily impaired
securities $58,365 $ (252) 70 $210,187 $(2,548) 172 $268,552 $ (2,800) 242
December 31, 2006
Other government agencies and
corporations $ — $ — — $ 102066 $ (1,108) 18 $ 102,066 $ (1,108) 18
M ortgage-backed securities 80,305 (651) 10 162,053 (5,291) 69 242,358 (5,942) 79
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 4,478 (12) 8 67,772 (1,084) 166 72,250 (1,096) 174
Total temporarily impaired
securities $ 84783 $ (663) 18 $ 331,801 $ (7,483) 253 $ 416,674 $ (8,146) 271

Unrealized losses in the table represent temporary fluctuations resulting from changesin market ratesin relation to fixed yieldsin the
available-for-sale portfolio, and are accounted for as an adjustment to other comprehensive income in shareholder’s equity. WesBanco may impact
the magnitude of the fair value adjustment by managing both the volume and average maturities of securitiesthat are classified as available-for-
sale.

WesBanco does not believe any of the securities presented above are impaired due to reasons of credit quality as none of them have had
credit downgrades and all are paying principal and interest according to their contractual terms. The unrealized losses are primarily attributable to
changesin broad interest rate indices. WesBanco has the ability and intent to hold the noted loss position securities for a period of time sufficient
for arecovery of cost. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2007, management believes the unrealized losses detailed above are temporary and no
impairment loss relating to these securities has been recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

NOTE 5. LOANSAND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loans are presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheets net of deferred |oan fees and costs of $4.1 million and $4.5 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively.
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The following table presents changes in the allowance for |oan | osses:

(in thousands)

Balance at beginning of year
Allowance for loan losses of acquired bank
Provision for loan losses

Charge-offs

Recoveries

Net charge-offs
Balance at end of year

The following tables summarize loans classified asimpaired:

(in thousands)
Non-accrual loans
Other impaired loans

Total impaired loans

(in thousands)
Balance of impaired |oans with no allocated allowance for loan losses
Balance of impaired |oans with an allocated allowance for |oan losses

Total impaired loans
Allowance for loan losses allocated to impaired loans

(in thousands)

Average impaired loans

Amount of contractual interest income on impaired loans
Amount of interest income recognized on a cash basis

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$31,979 $30,957 $ 29,486
6,405 — 1,947
8,267 8,739 8,045
(10,073) (10,697) (10,601)
1,965 2,980 2,080
(8,108) (7.717) (8,521)

$ 38,543 $ 31,979 $ 30,957

December 31,
2007 2006

$19,858  $16,154
12,838 2,992
$32,696  $19,146

December 31,
2007 2006

$23,836  $10,629
8,860 8,517

$32,696  $19,146
$ 1,553 $ 1,274

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$25,916  $16,552  $14,555
1,005 1,074 623
437 442 147

At December 31, 2007, WesBanco had no material commitments to lend additional funds to debtors whose loans were classified asimpaired.

In December 2003, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountantsissued Statement of Position 03-3 ("SOP 03-3"), Accounting for
Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer. SOP 03-3 requires acquired loans for which it is probable that the investor will be unable
to collect all contractually required payments receivable to be recorded at the present value of amounts expected to be received and prohibits

carrying over or creating avaluation allowance in the initial accounting for these loans.

WesBanco acquired $18.7 million of impaired loans in the Oak Hill acquisition which closed on November 30, 2007. These loans were
recorded at their fair value of $12.0 million with no associated allowance for loan losses in accordance with the provisions of SOP 03-3. The balance
of these loans at December 31, 2007 was $8.0 million. Additional disclosures required by SOP 03-3 are not provided because the amounts are not

significant.
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The following table summarizes other real estate owned and repossessed assets included in other assets:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006
Other real estate owned $3,581  $3,394
Repossessed assets 417 658
Total other real estate owned and repossessed assets $3,998  $4,052

NOTE 6. LOANS SERVICED FOR OTHERSAND MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, WesBanco serviced loans for others aggregating approximately $367.8 million and $160.1 million,
respectively. Such loans are not included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2007, WesBanco held custodial funds of $4.5
million relating to the servicing of residential real estate |oans, which are included in depositsin the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These custodial
deposits represent funds due to investors on mortgage loans serviced by WesBanco and customer funds held for real estate taxes and insurance.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the unamortized balance of mortgage servicing rights (MSRs) related to these loans was approximately $4.5
million and $1.6 million of capitalized MSRs, respectively. The fair value of the MSRswas $5.2 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively, which for all pools exceeded carrying value for both periods. Therefore, no valuation allowance was established at either year
end. Amortization of MSRswas $0.2 million, $0.2 million and $0.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 7. PREMISESAND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment include:

December 31,

(in thousands) 2007 2006

Land and improvements $ 20,275 $ 16,338
Buildings and improvements 96,546 68,499
Furniture and equipment 64,847 51,343
Total cost 181,668 136,180
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (87,525) (68,776)
Total premises and equipment, net $ 94,143 $ 67,404

Depreciation and amortization expense of premises and equipment charged to operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005 was $5.9 million, $5.5 million and $6.1 million, respectively.

WesBanco |eases certain premises and equipment under non-cancel able operating |eases. Certain leases contain renewal options and rent
escal ation clauses calling for rent increases over the term of the lease. All leases which contain arent escalation clause are accounted for on a
straight-line basis. Rent expense under operating leases, excluding contingent rental payments, was $1.7 million, $1.6 million and $1.5 million for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. WesBanco al so has certain contingent operating leases that have a minimum
required payment in addition to a payment based upon usage and transactions, as well as certain contingent operating | eases whose payment is
solely based on usage. WesBanco’s operating | ease expense for contingent rental s based on usage or transactions was $0.6 million, $0.6 million
and $0.8, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Future minimum lease payments under operating leases with initial or remaining non-cancelable lease termsin excess of one year at
December 31, 2007 are asfollows: (in thousands)

Y ear Amount

2008 $ 1,825
2009 1,469
2010 1,239
2011 1,003
2012 838
2013 and thereafter 6,520
Total (1) $12,894

(1) Includes stipulated minimum payments on contingent rentals and excludes any contingent rental s based solely on usage or transactions.

NOTE 8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

WesBanco’s Consolidated Balance Sheets include goodwill of $257.2 million and $137.3 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
In 2007, WesBanco capitalized $120.1 million in goodwill and $14.1 million in other intangible assets consisting primarily of core deposit
intangibles in connection with the Oak Hill acquisition. Goodwill was allocated to WesBanco's community banking segment. Other intangible
assets are being amortized over estimated useful lives of approximately 10 years. Amortization of other intangible assets totaled $2.5 million for
each of the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. As required, WesBanco completed its annual goodwill impairment test as of November 30,
2007 and determined that goodwill was not impaired.

The following table shows WesBanco’s capitalized other intangible assets and related accumul ated amortization:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006
Gross carrying amount $ 31,752 $17,625
Accumulated amortization (12,221) (9,736)
Net carrying amount $ 19,531 $ 7,889

The following table shows WesBanco's other intangibl e assets amortization for each of the next five years: (in thousands)

Year Amount
2008 $4,845
2009 3,430
2010 2,840
2011 2,432
2012 2,026

NOTE 9. INVESTMENTSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

WesBanco isalimited partner in several tax-advantaged limited partnerships whose purposeisto invest in approved low-income housing
investment tax credit projects. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, WesBanco had $7.9 million and $8.7 million, respectively invested in these
partnerships, which are recorded in other assets using the equity method. These amounts also include $3.5 million and $5.9 million, at
December 31, 2007 and
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2006, respectively, of unconditional unfunded equity contributions which are recorded in other liabilities. WesBanco included in operations under
the equity method of accounting its share of the partnerships' lossesfor the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 totaling $0.8 million,
$0.8 million and $0.9, respectively. Tax benefits attributed to these partnerships include low-income housing and historic tax credits which totaled
$1.0 million, $0.9 million and $0.7 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

WesBanco is also alimited partner in seven other limited partnerships. Three of the limited partnerships provide seed money and capital to
start up companies, another provides media distribution services and the others provide financing to low-income housing projects. At
December 31, 2007 and 2006, WesBanco had $3.3 million and $3.0 million, respectively invested in these partnerships, which are recorded in other
assets using the equity method. WesBanco included in operations under the equity method of accounting its share of the partnerships’ losses for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 which totaled $0.2 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million, respectively.

NOTE 10. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certificates of deposit in denominations of $100 thousand or more were $580.0 million and $448.0 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Interest expense on certificates of deposit of $100 thousand or more was $15.8 million, $13.1 million and $12.2 million for the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturities of total certificates of deposit are asfollows: (in thousands)

Year Amount

2008 $1,612,700
2009 171,665
2010 90,743
2011 22,337
2012 12,462
2013 and thereafter 9,819
Total $1,919,726

NOTE 11. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BORROWINGS

WesBanco Bank and Oak Hill Banks are separately chartered banks. WesBanco Bank is amember of the Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB")
of Pittsburgh while Oak Hill Banksisamember of the FHLB of Cincinnati. The FHLB borrowings of Oak Hill Banks are secured by separate blanket
liens by the FHL B on certain residential mortgage loans or securities with amarket value in excess of the outstanding balances of the borrowings.
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanding FHL B borrowings and related weighted-average interest rates were $405.8 million and $358.9 million
and 4.60% and 3.77% respectively.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006 WesBanco Bank had FHL B borrowings of $266.3 million and $358.9 million, respectively, with aweighted-
average interest rate of 4.39% and 3.77%, respectively. Included in WesBanco Bank’s FHLB borrowings at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are $56.5
million and $109.4 million, respectively, in FHLB of Cincinnati advances obtained in conjunction with the Winton and Western Ohio acquisitions.
The terms of the security agreement with the FHL B include a specific assignment of collateral that requires the maintenance of qualifying first
mortgage loans as pledged collateral with unpaid principal amountsin excess of the FHL B advances, when discounted at 83% of the unpaid
principal balance. FHLB stock owned by WesBanco Bank totaling $17.2 million at December 31, 2007 and $21.6 million at December 31, 2006 is also
pledged as collateral on these advances. The remaining maximum borrowing capacity by WesBanco Bank with the FHLB at December 31, 2007 and
2006 was $1,120.9 million and $1,048.5 million, respectively.
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Certain FHL B advances contain call features, which alowsthe FHLB to convert afixed rate borrowing to avariable rate advance if the strike
rate goes beyond a certain predetermined rate. The probability that these advances and repurchase agreements will be called depends primarily on
thelevel of related interest rates during the call period. Of the $266.3 million outstanding at December 31, 2007, $223.8 million in FHLB convertible
advances are subject to conversion to a variable rate advance by the FHLB. Of these, $31.2 million are from the FHLB of Cincinnati, which upon
conversion are subject to call by the FHLB due to WesBanco Bank no longer maintaining its membership in such FHLB.

At December 31, 2007 Oak Hill Banks had FHLB borrowings of $139.5 million, with aweighted-average interest rate of 4.99% . The terms of
the security agreement with the FHL B include a specific assignment of collateral that requires the maintenance of qualifying mortgage loans as
pledged collateral with unpaid principal amountsin excess of the FHLB advances, when discounted at 95% of the unpaid principal balance. FHLB
stock owned by Oak Hill Bankstotaling $8.1 million at December 31, 2007 is also pledged as collateral on these advances. The remaining maximum
borrowing capacity by Oak Hill Banks with the FHLB at December 31, 2007 was $82.2 million.

The following table summarizes the combined FHL B maturities at December 31, 2007 based on contractual dates and effective interest rates:
(dollarsin thousands)

Scheduled Weighted
Yﬂ Maturity Average Rate
2008 $ 51,001 4.61%
2009 102,644 4.46%
2010 112,994 4.80%
2011 35,889 4.76%
2012 56,797 4.55%
2013 and thereafter 46,473 4.88%
Total $405,798 4.60%
NOTE 12. OTHER SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Other short-term borrowings are comprised of the following:
December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Federal funds purchased $ 52,000 $ 50,000 $ 74,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 228,870 142,591 153,536
Treasury tax and loan notes and other 645 1,933 4,265
Revolving line of credit 48,000 8,037 12,500
Total $ 329,515 $ 202,561 $ 244,301
Information concerning securities sold under agreements to repurchase is summarized as follows:
December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Outstanding balance at year end $228,870 $142,591 $153,536
Average balance during the year 142,246 131,562 176,828
Maximum month-end balance during the year 236,964 185,093 207,877
Averageinterest rate at year end 3.20% 4.73% 3.55%
Averageinterest rate during the year 4.65% 4.42% 2.77%
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Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are generally transacted with the Bank’s customers and securities are pledged to these
customers at the time of the transaction in an amount at |east equal to the outstanding balance. In addition, $142.0 million of the balance
outstanding at December 31, 2007 was transacted with other banks, of which $100.0 million of such agreements are callable after six months under
certain circumstances, have athree-year maturity and float after the initial six-month period based on the three-month LIBOR with an associated
floor and cap embedded in the agreements.

WesBanco (parent company) has a $48.0 million line of credit with athird-party bank that bearsinterest at an adjusted LIBOR rate plus 90
basis points as defined in the agreement. The line maturesin July 2008 and contains afinancial covenant of which WesBanco wasin compliance
with as of December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007 the balance outstanding on the line of credit was $48.0 million.

NOTE 13. JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT OWED TO UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS

WesBanco, Inc. Capital Trust 11, WesBanco, Inc. Capital Statutory Trust 111, and WesBanco, Inc. Capital TrustsIV, V and VI, ("Trusts") and
Oak Hill Capital Trusts|, I, 111 and IV, are al wholly-owned trust subsidiaries of WesBanco formed for the purpose of issuing Pooled Trust
Preferred Securities ("Trust Preferred Securities") through pooled trust preferred programs and lending the proceeds to WesBanco. The Trust
Preferred Securities were issued and sold in private placement offerings. The proceeds from the sale of the securities and the issuance of common
stock by the Trusts were invested in Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (" Junior Subordinated Debt") issued by WesBanco and
Oak Hill, which are the sol e assets of the Trusts. The Trusts pays dividends on the Trust Preferred Securities at the same rate as the distributions
paid by WesBanco and Oak Hill on the Junior Subordinated Debt held by the Trusts. The Trusts provide WesBanco with the option to defer
payment of interest on the junior subordinated debt for an aggregate of 20 consecutive quarterly periods. Should any of these options be utilized,
WesBanco may not declare or pay dividends on its common stock during any such period. Undertakings made by WesBanco with respect to the
Trust Preferred Securities for the Trusts constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by WesBanco of the obligations of these Trust Preferred
Securities. WesBanco organized Trusts 11 and I11 in June 2003, Trusts 1V and V in June 2004 and Trust VI in March 2005. Oak Hill organized Trust |
in 2000, Trusts 1l and 111 in 2004, and Trust 1V in 2005.

The Junior Subordinated Debt is presented as a separate category of long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. For regulatory
purposes, the Federal Reserve currently allows bank holding companies to include trust preferred securities up to acertain limit of Tier 1 Capital.
The Trust Preferred Securities provide the issuer with a unique capital instrument that has atax deductible interest feature not normally associated
with the equity of acorporation.

The following table shows WesBanco’s Trust Subsidiaries with outstanding Trust Preferred Securities as of December 31, 2007:

Trust Junior Stated Optional

Preferred Common Subordinated Maturity Redemption
(in thousands) Securities Securities Debt Date Date
WesBanco, Inc. Capital Trust 11 (1) $ 13,000 $ 410 $ 13,410 6/30/2033 6/30/2008(6)
WesBanco, Inc. Capital Statutory Trust I11 (2) 17,000 526 17,526 6/26/2033 6/26/2008(6)
WesBanco, Inc. Capital Trust 1V (3) 20,000 619 20,619 6/17/2034 6/17/2009(6)
WesBanco, Inc. Capital Trust V (4) 20,000 619 20,619 6/17/2034 6/17/2009(6)
WesBanco, Inc. Capital Trust VI (5) 15,000 464 15,464 3/17/2035 3/17/2010(6)
Total trust preferred securities 85,000 2,638 87,638
Oak Hill Capital Trust 1 (7) 5,000 73 5,073 3/8/2030 3/8/2010(11)
Oak Hill Capital Trust 11 (8) 5,000 73 5,073 10/18/2034 10/18/2009(12)
Oak Hill Capital Trust 111 (9) 8,000 167 8,167 10/18/2034 10/18/2009(12)
Oak Hill Capital Trust 1V (10) 5,000 73 5,073 6/30/2035 6/30/2015(12)
Total trust preferred securities 23,000 386 23,386
Total consolidated trust preferred securities $108,000 $3,024 $ 111,024

1) Fixed rate of 5.80% through June 30, 2008 and three-month LIBOR plus 3.15% thereafter.
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)
©)
4)
©)
(6)
(7
(®)
)
(10)
(11)
(12)

Fixed rate of 5.55% through June 26, 2008 and three-month LIBOR plus 3.10% thereafter.

Variable rate based on the three-month LIBOR plus 2.65% with a current rate of 7.64% through March 16, 2008, adjustable quarterly.
Fixed rate of 6.91% through June 17, 2009 and three-month LIBOR plus 2.65% thereafter.

Fixed rate of 6.37% through March 17, 2010 and three-month LIBOR plus 1.77% thereafter.
Redeemable at par at anytime after the noted date.

Fixed rate of 10.875% through maturity.

Fixed rate of 6.24% through 10/18/09 and three-month LIBOR plus 2.40%, adjustable quarterly.
Floating rate of three-month LIBOR plus 2.30%, adjustable quarterly through maturity.

Fixed rate of 5.96% through June 30, 2015 and three-month LIBOR plus 1.60%, adjustable quarterly.
Redeemable at premium from March 8, 2010 through March 18, 2019 and at par thereafter.
Redeemable at par after the noted date.

NOTE 14. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN—At December 31, 2007, substantially all employees were participantsin the WesBanco Defined

Benefit Pension Plan ("The Plan"). The Plan covers those employees who satisfy minimum age and length of service requirements. Benefits of the
Plan are generally based on years of service and the employee’s compensation during the | ast five years of employment. Contributions are
intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future. WesBanco uses a
December 31 measurement date for its Defined Benefit Pension Plan.

The benefit obligations and funded status of the Plan are as follows:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year $43,062 $42,821
Changein projected benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $50,161 $49,400
Service cost 2,413 2,339
Interest cost 2,979 2,736
Actuarial gain (3,387) (2,979)
Benefits paid (2,813) (2,481)
Changein plan provisions — 391
Merger of plan obligation — 755
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $49,353 $50,161
Changein fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $51,084 $44,339
Actual return on plan assets 3,214 4,869
Employer contributions 3,000 3,000
Benefits paid (2,813) (2,481)
Merger of plan obligation — 1,357
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $54,485 $51,084
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial position
Funded status $ 5,132 $ 923
Unrecognized prior service cost — —
Unrecognized net loss — —
Net amounts recognized as prepaid pension costs in the consolidated bal ance sheets $ 5,132 $ 923
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income consist of:
Unrecognized prior service cost $ 25 $ (92
Unrecognized net loss 6,393 9,490
Net amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income: $ 6,418 $ 9,398
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations:
Discount rate 6.50% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50%



The components of and wei ghted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost are asfollows:

For the years ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost $ 2,413 $ 2,339 $ 2,155
Interest cost 2,979 2,736 2,657
Expected return on plan assets (4,265) (3,715) (3,319)
Amortization of prior service cost (117) (143) (143)
Amortization of net loss 760 1,038 918
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,770 $ 2,255 $ 2,268

Other changesin plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive income

Prior service cost for period $ — $ 301 $ —

Net gain for period (2,337) (4,133) —

Amortization of prior service cost 117 143 —

Amortization of net loss (760) (1,038) —
Total recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income $(2,980) $ (4,637) $ —
Total recognized in net periodic pension benefit costs and accumulated other comprehensive

income $(1,210) $ (2,382 $ 2,268

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:

Discount rate 6.00% 5.75% 6.00%

Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%

Expected long-term return on assets 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%

The estimated net loss and prior service credit for the defined benefit pension plans that will be amortized from accumul ated other
comprehensive incomeinto the net periodic benefit costs over the next fiscal year are $492 and $(117) respectively. Unrecognized prior service
cost and unrecognized net losses are amortized on a straight-line basis. All unrecognized net |osses are being amortized.

The expected long-term rate of return for the Plan’ s total assetsis based on the expected return of each of the Plan asset categories,
weighted based on the median of the target allocation for each class.

PENSION PLAN INVESTMENT POLICY AND STRATEGY—The investment policy as established by the Retirement Plans Committee, to
be followed by the Trustee, isto invest assets based on the target all ocations shown in the table below. Assets are reallocated periodically by the
Trustee based on the ranges set forth by the Retirement Plans Committee to meet the target allocations. The investment policy is also subject to
review periodically to determineif the policy should be changed. Plan assets are to be invested with the principal objective of maximizing long-term
total return without exposing Plan assets to undue risks, taking into account the Plan’s funding needs and benefit obligations. Assets are to be
invested in a balanced portfolio composed primarily of equities, fixed income and cash or cash eguivalent money market investments.

A maximum of 10% may be invested in any one stock. Foreign stocks may be included, either through direct investment or by the purchase
of mutual funds which invest in foreign stock. Although most of the portfolio will be invested in large capitalization stocks, up to 25% of the
equity portfolio may beinvested in NASDAQ stocks. WesBanco common stock can represent up to 10% of the total market value. Corporate
bonds selected for purchase must be rated BAA1 or BBB+ or higher. No more than 10% shall be invested in bonds or notes issued by the same
corporation with a maximum term of ten years. Thereisno limit on the holdings of U.S.
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Treasury or Federal Agency Securities. At December 31, 2007 and 2006 the Plan’s equity securities included 55,300 and 58,300 shares of
WesBanco common stock with afair market value of $1.1 million and $2.0 million. Dividends received on WesBanco stock held by the plan were
$0.1 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The following table sets forth the Plan’s weighted-average asset all ocations by asset category:

Target

Allocation Decem—ber31,

for 2007 2007 2006
Asset Category: T T
Equity securities 50 - 75% 58% 61%
Debt securities 25—50% 35% 30%
Cash and cash equivalents 0-25% 7% 9%
Total 100% 100%

CASH FL OWS—WesBanco has no required minimum contribution to the Plan for 2008 and as of December 31, 2007 has not determined the
amount of any voluntary contributionsit may makein 2008.

The following table presents estimated benefitsto be paid in each of next five years and in the aggregate for the five years thereafter: (in
thousands)

2008 $ 1,878
2009 1,961
2010 2,086
2011 2,220
2012 2,428
2013 to 2017 16,782

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP AND 401(K) PLAN (" KSOP")—WesBanco sponsors a KSOP plan consisting of a non-contributory
internally leveraged ESOP and a contributory 401(k) profit sharing plan covering substantially all of its employees. Annual contributions are made
to the ESOP asrequired by the loan agreement discussed below and at the discretion of the Board of Directors. In 2006 the Board of Directors
elected to retain an enhanced company match to the 401(k) in lieu of making any further discretionary contributions to the ESOP portion of the
plan. Under the provisions of the 401(k) plan, WesBanco matches a portion of eligible employee contributions based on rates established and
approved by the Board of Directors. For each of the three years ended December 31, 2007, WesBanco matched 100% of the first 3% and 50% of the
next 2% of eligible employee contributions.

WesBanco’s ESOP previously established a$2.0 million revolving line of credit with the Bank, bearing interest at arate equal to the Bank’s
base rate and requiring annual repayments of principal equal to 20% of the balance outstanding at January 1 of each year. Theline of credit
matured on December 15, 2005, with afinal balloon payment equal to all unpaid principal and interest due and payable at that time. Interest paid to
the Bank by the ESOP during 2005 totaled $12 thousand.

Asof December 31, 2007, the KSOP held 560,991 shares of WesBanco common stock of which all shares were allocated to specific
employee accounts. In previous years shares were rel eased based on aformula, which considered the amount of principal and interest paid on the
ESOP loan for such year over the principal and interest to be paid for that period and all future periods. Dividends earned on unallocated shares
were used to pay interest on the ESOP |oan in years through 2005 and for the year ended December 31, 2005 total ed $20 thousand. Dividends on
allocated shares are either distributed to employee accounts or paid in cash to the participant, at their election. Total expense for the KSOP for
each of the three years ended December 31, 2007 was $1.3 million. Total expense for the ESOP component of the KSOP for the year ended
December 31, 2005 was $0.5 million.
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Oak Hill has a profit sharing and 401(k) savings plan covering all employeeswho have attained the age of twenty-one and completed three
months of continuous service. The profit-sharing plan is non-contributory by employees and contributions to the plan are made at the discretion
of the Board of Directors. No profit sharing contributions were made during the one month ended December 31, 2007. The 401(k) savings plan
allows employees to make voluntary, tax-deferred contributions of up to 15% of their base annual compensation. Then Bank provides, at its
discretion, a 50% matching of funds for each participant’s contribution, subject to a maximum of 6% of base compensation. The Bank’s matching
contributions under the 401(k) plan totaled $48 thousand for the one month ended December 31, 2007. On November 30, 2007 the Oak Hill profit
sharing and 401(k) savings plans were closed to new participants. Based on eligibility dates, all new Oak Hill participants were automatically
enrolled in the WesBanco 401(k) plan. WesBanco intends to merge the Oak Hill planinto its plan during the second quarter of 2008.

KEY EXECUTIVE INCENTIVE BONUSAND STOCK OPTION PLAN—The Key Executive Incentive Bonus and Stock Option Plan, which
commenced in 1998, isanon-qualified plan that includes three components, an Annual Bonus, a Long-Term Incentive Bonus and a Stock Option
component. The three components allow for payments of cash, a mixture of cash and stock, or granting of stock options, depending upon the
component of the plan in which the award is earned through the attainment of certain performance goals or on atime based vesting requirement.
Performance goals or service vesting requirements are established by WesBanco’s Compensation Committee.

Compensation expense for the Annual Bonus recorded in 2007 was $1.0 million and in each of 2006 and 2005 was $0.8 million. During 2007,
2006 and 2005, WesBanco deferred a portion of these awardsin the amounts of $95 thousand, $95 thousand and $100 thousand, respectively, to
certain officers as an inducement to retain their services. Such deferred bonuses generally are paid, assuming continued service, one-third each
year commencing in thethird year after they are deferred.

The stock option component provides for granting of stock optionsto eligible employees. Compensation expense for the Stock Option Plan
recorded in 2007 was $0.2 million and $0 in each of 2006 and 2005. The maximum term of all options granted under WesBanco's Stock Option Plan
isten yearsfrom the original grant date. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, WesBanco had 264,369 and 309,069 shares remaining for future issuance
under equity compensation plans, respectively. In 2007, WesBanco assumed 16,390 vested stock options, adjusted for the WesBanco common
stock exchange ratio, from Oak Hill in conjunction with the November 30, 2007 merger at an average exchange-adjusted option price of $29.09 per
share, for certain of their former officers and other employees.

During 2007, WesBanco's Board of Directors approved a 44,700 share stock option grant to selected participants, including certain named
executive officers. The stock option grants were effective as of May 16, 2007, at agrant price of $30.75, which was the closing price of the stock
on May 15, 2007. These options were not performance-based and became vested as of December 31, 2007. These options will expire seven years
from the date of grant, or May 16, 2014.

Thetotal intrinsic value of options exercised for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively.
The cash received and related tax benefit realized from stock options exercised at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $0.6 million and $0.1 million and
$1.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively. Sharesissued in connection with options exercised are issued from treasury shares acquired under
WesBanco's share repurchase plans or from issuance of authorized but unissued shares.

The fair value of stock options granted is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. This model requires
the input of highly subjective assumptions, changes to which can materially affect the fair value estimate. Additionally, there may be other factors
that might otherwise have a significant effect on the value of stock options granted that are not considered by the model.
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The following table sets forth the significant assumptions used in calculating the fair value of the grants:

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Weighted-average life 7 Years 6 Years 6 Years
Risk-freeinterest rates 4.56% 5.04% 3.80%
Dividend yield 3.57% 3.60% 3.65%
Volatility factors 21.43% 27.01% 29.33%
Fair value of the grants $ 4.9 $ 699 $ 663

The weighted-average life assumption is an estimate of the length of time that an employee might hold an option before option exercise,
option expiration or employment termination. The weighted-average life assumption was devel oped using historical experience and is meant to
approximate the shortcut method prescribed by Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107. WesBanco used the historical volatility of its common stock
price over the weighted average life prior to each issuance as the volatility factor assumption.

The following table shows the share activity in the Option Plan:

Weighted

Number Average
of Exercise Price

For the year ended December 31, 2007 Options Per Share
Outstanding at beginning of the year 403,253 $ 2475
Granted during the year 44,700 30.75
Assumed in acquisition 16,390 29.09
Exercised during the year (24,697) 22.67
Forfeited or expired during the year (68,942) 29.54
Outstanding at end of the year 370,704 $ 2492
Exercisable at year end 341,698 $ 2450

The aggregate intrinsic value of the outstanding shares and the shares exercisable at year end was $0.1 million.
The following table shows the average remaining life of the stock options at December 31, 2007:

Weighted Weighted Avg.

Exercise Average Remaining

Exerciseable Price Range Options Exercise Contractual
Year Issued at Year End Per Share Outstanding Price Lifein Years
1998 7,110 $29.50 7,110 $29.50 0.12
2000 10,500 22.00 10,500 22.00 2.32
2001 64,910 20.74 64,910 20.74 3.30
2002 134,000 23.96 134,000 23.96 4.89
2004 49,500 26.60 49,500 26.60 6.39
2005 (1) 14,988 11.59t0 17.55 14,988 14.55 3.23
2006 — 29.86 29,006 29.86 8.38
2007 (2) 16,390 24.2510 29.63 16,390 29.09 6.88
2007 44,300 30.75 44,300 30.75 6.38
Total 341,698 $11.59 to $30.75 370,704 $24.92 5.12

(1) Remaining options assumed in the January 3, 2005 acquisition of Winton.
(2) Remaining options assumed in the November 30, 2007 acquisition of Oak Hill.

88



NOTE 15. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Other operating expenses consist of the following:

For the years ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Professional fees $ 6,769 $5369 $ 5252
General and administrative 2,477 1,684 1,710
Supplies 1,929 1,870 1,921
Postage 3,227 3,167 3,022
Telecommunications 2,070 2,891 3,424
Miscellaneous taxes 5,633 6,133 4,838
Other 8,313 7,788 8,183
Total other expenses $30,418 $28,902  $28,350

NOTE 16. INCOME TAXES
Reconciliation from the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective tax rateis asfollows:

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% " 35.0% " 35.0%
Tax-exempt interest income on securities of state and political subdivisions-net (11.0)% (11.4)% (11.8)%
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect 1.0% 0.2% 0.8%
Bank-owned lifeinsurance 2.71% (2.2)% (1.5)%
General business credits (1.9% (1.9% (1.2)%
Tax effect of amended returns (0.6)% 0.0% 0.0%
Correction of prior period security accretion B.1)% 0.0% 0.0%
All other—net (1.5)% (0.5)% 0.2%
Effective tax rate 15.2% 19.2% 21.5%

The provision for income taxes applicable to income before taxes consists of the following:

For the years ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal $ 9,146 $ 9,337 $ 7,958
State 987 314 14
Deferred:
Federal (1,901) (245) 3,099
State (211) (143) 651
Total $ 8,021 $ 9,263 $ 11,722

The following income tax amounts were recorded in shareholders’ equity as elements of other comprehensiveincome:

For the years ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Securities, derivative transactions and defined benefit pension plan $ 6880 $ 3067 $ (3565
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 14,580 $12,559 $12,146
Compensation and benefits 1,039 1,804 —
Allowance for SOP 03-3 |oans 1,063 — —
Purchase accounting adjustments 654 932 1,419
Fair value adjustments on securities available-for-sale and derivatives — 2,087 5,150
Tax credit carryforwards 4,846 325 1,209
Federal net operating loss carryforwards 3,286 — —
Other 649 765 500
Gross deferred tax assets 26,117 18,472 20,424
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization (95) (332 (451)
Accretion on securities (1,239) (2,953) (2,365)
FHLB stock dividends (1,924) (1,454) (4,143)
Compensation and benefits — — (1,489)
Mortgage servicing rights (1,632) (664) (726)
Deferred |oan fees and costs (2,962) (1,481) (701)
Fair value adjustments on securities available-for-sale and derivatives (3,468) — —
Gross deferred tax liabilities (11,320) (6,884) (9,875)
Net deferred tax assets $ 14,797 $11,588 $10,549

WesBanco determined that it was not required to establish avaluation allowance for deferred tax assets since management believes that the
deferred tax assets are likely to be realized through a carry back to taxable income in prior years, future reversals of existing taxable temporary
differences and, to alesser extent, future taxable income.

Under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, WesBanco has approximately $3.9 million of general business credit carryforwards
which expire between 2024 and 2027. WesBanco also has $0.9 million of aternative minimum tax credits that may be carried forward indefinitely.
WesBanco has adeferred tax asset of approximately $3.3 million which represents the tax effect of federal net operating loss carryforwards which
expire between 2024 and 2027.

Asaresult of the Western Ohio, Winton and Oak Hill acquisitions, retained earnings at December 31, 2007 and 2006 include $12.0 and $10.5
million, respectively, for which no provision for income taxes has been recorded. These amounts represent the qualifying and non-qualifying tax
bad debt reserves of Western Ohio, Winton and Oak Hill as of December 31, 1987, which was the base year of Western Ohio, Winton and Oak Hill
for calculating the bad debt deduction for tax purposes. The related amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability is $4.7 million and $4.2 million,
respectively. If this portion of retained earningsis used in the future for any purpose other than to absorb bad debts, it will be added to future
taxableincome.

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, income tax benefits of $0.1, $0.8 and $0.9 million, respectively, were credited to
shareholders’ equity related to the exercise of nonqualified stock options and distributions of deferred directors’ benefits.

Federal and state income taxes applicabl e to securities transactions totaled $0.4 million, $(3.1) million, and $3.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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On January 1, 2007, WesBanco adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board I nterpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes" ("FIN 48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in acompany’s financial statementsin
accordance with SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." FIN 48 prescribes a recognition and measurement threshold for atax position taken or
expected to be taken in atax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties accounting in interim
periods, disclosure, and transition. The adoption of FIN 48 at January 1, 2007 did not have amaterial impact on WesBanco'sfinancial statements.

At January 1, 2007 (date of adoption) and December 31, 2007, WesBanco had approximately $1.8 million and $2.1 million, respectively, of
unrecognized tax benefits and interest. As of December 31, 2007, $1.3 million of these tax benefits would affect the effective tax rate if recognized.
Asof December 31, 2007, accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions was $0.2 million, net of the related federal tax benefit. WesBanco
accounts for interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as part of its provision for federal and state income taxes.

WesBanco is subject to U.S. federal income tax aswell as various state income tax jurisdictions. WesBanco is no longer subject to federal
examination for years prior to 2004. Oak Hill’s 2004 federal income tax return is presently under examination. WesBanco is no longer subject to
state income tax examinations for years prior to 2004. The tax years 2004-2006 remain open to examination by the major taxing jurisdictions to which
WesBanco is subject. Management does not anticipate the federal examination will result in an unfavorable material change to itsfinancial
position. However, WesBanco does anticipate that a reduction in the unrecognized tax benefits of up to $1.1 million may occur in the next twelve
months from the outcome of examinations and/or the expiration of statutes of limitations which may result in areduction in income taxes of up to
$0.3 million.

UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits (excluding interest and the federal income tax benefit of
unrecognized state tax benefits) is as follows (in thousands):

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Balance at beginning of year $1,911
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 329
Additionsfor tax positions of prior years 571
Reductions for tax positions of prior years —
Reductions due to the statute of limitations (267)
Settlements (275)
Balance at end of year $2,269

NOTE 17. OAK HILL BANKSCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

During 2004, Oak Hill announced that Oak Hill Banks Community Development Corp. ("OHBCDC"), awholly-owned subsidiary and Certified
Development Entity ("CDE"), had been selected to receive a$20.0 million allocation of new marketstax credits ("NMTC") authority. During 2007,
Oak Hill announced that OHBCDC had been selected to receive an additional $40.0 million allocation of NMTC authority. Administered by the
Community Development Financial Institutions Fund of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, the NMTC program isaimed at stimulating economic
and community devel opment and job creation in low-income communities. The program provides federal tax credits to investors who make
investments ("QEISs") in aCDE. The CDE is required to invest the proceeds of each QEI in low-income communities, which are generally defined as
those census tracts with poverty rates greater than 20 percent and/or median family incomes that are less than or equal to 80 percent of the area
median family income.

The credit provided to the investor totals 39 percent of each QEI in a CDE and is claimed over a seven-year credit allowance period. In each
of thefirst three years, the investor receives a credit equal to five percent of the
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total amount the investor paid to the CDE for each QEI. For each of the remaining four years, the investor receives a credit equal to six percent of
the total amount the investor paid to the CDE for each QEI. Oak Hill has paid the OHBCDC $20.0 million for its QEls. Oak Hill paid $10.0 million to
OHBCDC during 2005 and 2004, which is the maximum total of $20.0 million permitted for its QElsin OHBCDC. Under the authority received during
2007, Oak Hill will invest up to $40.0 million in OHBCDC and will be eligible to receive credits totaling $15.6 million over the seven-year credit
allowance period.

OHBCDOC utilized its $20.0 million of QEI proceedsto provide "New Markets" loans to qualifying businesses located in eleven southern
Appalachian countiesin rural southern Ohio. It also providesfinancial counseling servicesthrough aformal program of community business
workshops. Under its New Markets |oan program, OHBCDC provides short-term and long-term loans to a variety of qualifying businesses with
non-conventional, non-conforming terms and conditions, including reduced fees, extended repayment terms, and bel ow-market interest rates. The
payments received on the loans made from the $20.0 million allocation continue to be invested in the New Markets |oan program for the remainder
of the seven-year allowance period.

The $40.0 million allocation of NMTC authority received in 2007 is available to qualifying businessesin eleven southern Appalachian
countiesin rural southern Ohio. Financial counseling serviceswill provide new business workshops in the eleven county service areaaswell as
business counseling to Qualified Active Low Income Community Business ("AQLICB"). Flexible products for the New Markets |oan program
remain the same as the previous $20.0 million allocation.

At December 31, 2007, Oak Hill had paid to OHBCDC $20.0 million for QElsin OHBCDC. Oak Hill recognized $1.1 million, $1.0 million and $1.0
million in new marketstax creditsin its federal income tax returnsfor the period ended November 30, 2007 and each of the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The following table sets forth the new markets tax credits expected to be claimed by Oak Hill for years
2008 through 2011 with respect to the aggregate QEI amounts paid by Oak Hill during 2005 and 2004. These tax credits may be subject to certain
general businesstax credit limitations, as well as the alternative minimum tax.

(in thousands) Aggrg;ate New Markets Tax Credit

Year Amount 2008 2009 2010 2011
2004 $10000 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $—
2005 10,000 600 600 600 600
Total $20000 $1,200 $1200 $1200  $600

The new markets tax credits claimed by Oak Hill with respect to each QEI remain subject to recapture over each QEI’s credit allowance period
upon the occurrence of any of the following:

o if lessthan substantially all (generally defined as 85%) of the QEI proceeds are not used by OHBCDC to make qualified low income
community investments,

*  OHBCDC ceasesto beaCDE; or
* OHBCDC redeemsits QEI investment prior to the end of the current credit allowance periods.

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 none of the above recapture events had occurred, nor in the opinion of management are such events
likely to occur in the foreseeabl e future.

NOTE 18. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value estimates of financial instruments are based on the present value of expected future cash flows, quoted market prices of similar
financial instruments, if available, and other valuation techniques. These valuations are significantly affected by discount rates, cash flow
assumptions, and risk assumptions used. Therefore, fair value estimates may not be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and are
not intended to reflect the proceeds that may be realizable in an immediate settlement of the instruments.
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The aggregate fair value of amounts presented does not represent the underlying value of WesBanco. Management does not have the
intention to dispose of asignificant portion of itsfinancial instruments and, therefore, the unrealized gains or losses should not be interpreted as a
forecast of future earnings and cash flows.

The following table represents the estimates of fair value of financial instruments:

December 31,
2007 2006
Carrying Carrying
(in thousands) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Cash and short-term investments $ 130,495 $ 130,495 $ 96,605 $ 96,605
Securities held-to-maturity 1,449 1,449 341,187 347,391
Securities available-for-sale 935,635 935,635 395,520 395,520
Net loans 3,682,006 3,690,921 2,876,234 2,816,272
Loans held for sale 39,717 39,774 3,170 3,133
Accrued interest receivable 23,677 23,677 19,180 19,180
Cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance 98,273 98,273 82,473 82,473
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 3,907,930 3,913,775 2,995,547 2,991,336
Federal Home L oan Bank borrowings 405,798 413,793 358,907 353,356
Other borrowings 329,515 328,741 202,561 202,537
Junior subordinated debt 111,024 102,545 87,638 87,930
Accrued interest payable 12,965 12,965 10,174 10,174
Derivatives.
Interest rate swaps (58) (58) (97) (97)

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments:

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS—The carrying amount for cash and short-term investments is a reasonabl e estimate of fair
value. Short-term investments consist of federal funds sold.

SECURITIES—Fair values for securities are based on quoted market prices, if available. If market prices are not available, then quoted market
prices of similar instruments are used. The fair value of securities accounted for using the cost method is only estimated if events or changesin
circumstances that may have a significant adverse effect on their fair value have been identified.

LOANSHELD FOR SALE—Thefair value of loans originated for sale in the secondary market is based on the present val ue of the expected
future cash flows using current market rates. The fair value of portfolio loans transferred to held for saleis based on net realizable value.

NET LOANS—Fair valuesfor loans with interest rates that fluctuate as current rates change are generally valued at carrying amounts. The
fair values for residential mortgage loans are based on quoted market prices of securitized financial instruments, adjusted for remaining maturity
and differencesin loan characteristics. Fair values of commercial real estate, construction and personal loans are based on a discounted val ue of
the estimated future cash flows expected to be received. The current interest rates applied in the discounted cash flow method reflect rates used to
price new loans of similar type, adjusted for relative risk and remaining maturity. For non-accrual loans, fair value is estimated by discounting
expected future principal cash flowsonly.

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE—The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximatesitsfair value.
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CASH SURRENDER VALUE OF BANK-OWNED LIFE INSURANCE—The carrying value of bank-owned life insurance represents the net
cash surrender value of the underlying insurance policies, should these policies be terminated. Management believes that the carrying value
approximatesfair value.

DEPOSITS—The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value for demand, savings and other variable rate deposit
accounts. The fair value of fixed maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by a discounted cash flow method using the rates currently offered for
deposits of similar remaining maturities.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BORROWINGS—For FHLB borrowings, fair valueis based on rates currently available to WesBanco for
borrowings with similar terms and remaining maturities.

OTHER BORROWINGS—For federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements, which represent short-term borrowings, the carrying
amount is areasonable approximation of fair value.

JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT OWED TO UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS—Due to the pooled nature of these
instruments, which are not actively traded on an equity market, estimated fair value is based on a price obtained from a broker on arecent similar
transaction.

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABL E—The carrying amount of accrued interest payable approximatesits fair value.

DERIVATIVES—Fair values for interest rate swaps are estimated by obtaining quotes from brokers. The fair value adjustments, recorded in
the other liabilities section of the Consolidated Balance Sheets, represent the amount WesBanco would receive or pay to terminate the agreement
considering current interest rates.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT S—Off-balance sheet financial instruments consist of commitments to extend credit
and letters of credit. Fair values for commitmentsto extend credit are estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements,
taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present credit standing of the counterparties. The estimated fair value of the
commitmentsto extend credit and letters of credit are insignificant and therefore not presented in the above table.
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NOTE 19. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The components of other comprehensive income are as follows:

(in thousands)
Net income
Securities available for sale:
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on securities available-for-sale
Related income tax (expense) benefit (1)
Unrealized gains from transfer of securities from held-to-maturity to available-for-sale
Related income tax expense (1)
Net securities (gains) losses reclassified into earnings
Related income tax expense (benefit) (1)
Net effect on other comprehensive income for the period
Cash flow hedge derivatives:
Net change in unrealized gains on derivatives
Related income tax expense (1)
Net derivative gainsreclassified into earnings
Related income tax expense (1)
Net effect on other comprehensive income for the period
Defined benefit pension plan:
Amortization of prior service costs
Related income tax expense (1)
Amortization of unrealized loss
Related income tax benefit (1)
Net effect on other comprehensive income for the period
Total other comprehensive income (10ss)
Comprehensive income

For the years ended December 31,

(1) Related income tax expense (benefit) is calculated using acombined Federal and State income tax rate approximating 40%.

The activity in accumulated other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Defined

Benefit

Pension
(in thousands) Plan
Balance at January 1, 2005 $ —
Period change, net of tax —
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ —
Period change, net of tax (5,686)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ (5,686)
Period change, net of tax 1,793
Balance at December 31, 2007 $(3,893)
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Unrealized
Gains
(L osses)
on
Securities
Available-
for-Sale

$ (987)
(6,476)

2007 2006 2005
$44,669 $39,035 $42,757
9,299 (615) (8,75)
(3,751) 243 3,457
5,817 — —
(2,298) — —
(943) 7,797 (1,954)
373 (3,080) 772
8,497 4,345 (6,476)
38 593 1,779
(15) (234) (703)
— (10) (99)
— 4 39
23 353 1,016
(117) — —
46 — —
3,099 — —
(1,235) — —
1,793 — —
10,313 4,698 (5,460)
$54,982 $43,733 $37,297
Net Unrealized Gains
(L osses) on Derivative
Instruments Used in
Cash Flow Hedging
Relationships Total
$ (1,428) $ (2/415)
1,016 (5,460)
$ (412) $ (7,875)
353 (988)
$ (59) $ (8,863)
23 10,313
$ (36) $ 1,450




NOTE 20. COMMITMENTSAND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

COMMITMENTS—In the normal course of business, WesBanco offers off-balance sheet credit arrangementsto enable its customersto
meet their financing objectives. Those instrumentsinvolve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the financial statements. WesBanco's exposure to credit losses in the event of non-performance by the other parties to the financial
instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit islimited to the contractual amount of those instruments. WesBanco
uses the same credit policiesin making commitments and conditional obligations asfor al other lending. Commitments generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of afee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The allowance for credit losses
associated with loan commitments was $0.2 million and zero as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

L etters of credit are conditional commitments issued by banks to guarantee the performance of a customer to athird party. Those guarantees
are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including normal business activities, bond financing and similar
transactions. Standby letters of credit are considered guarantees in accordance with the criteria specified by FIN No. 45, which was adopted on
January 1, 2003. After that date, WesBanco issued new or modified standby letters of credit with an aggregate contract amount of $38.0 million.
The guarantee liability associated with these new or modified standby letters of credit is carried at the estimated fair value of $0.1 million and $0.2
million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The guarantee liability isincluded in other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following table presentstotal commitments and letters of credit outstanding:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2007 2006
Commitments to extend credit $ 687,352 $ 528,888
Standby letters of credit 51,363 44,168
Commercial letters of credit 3,753 —

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES—WesBanco and its subsidiaries are parties to various legal and administrative proceedings and claims. While
any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, management believes that the outcome of such proceedings or claims pending or known to be
threatened will not have amaterial adverse effect on WesBanco's consolidated financial position.

NOTE 21. DERIVATIVES

WesBanco may from time to time enter into derivative financial instruments, primarily interest rate swap agreements, to manage its own risks
arising from movementsin interest rates and to facilitate asset/liability management strategies.

During 2001, WesBanco entered into interest rate swap agreements, designated as cash flow hedges that effectively converted $125.0 million
of itsvariable rate prime based money market deposit accounts to a fixed-rate basis with an average term of seven years, thus reducing the impact
of rising interest rates on future interest expense. During 2006, interest rate swap agreements with atotal notional amount of $43.3 million were
terminated resulting in aloss of $47 thousand. For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, WesBanco recorded interest expense on
swap agreements totaling $0.1 million, $0.2 million and $1.0 million, respectively. At December 31, 2007 the net fair value adjustments on interest
rate swap agreements recorded as aliability on the Consolidated Balance Sheets reflected unrealized pretax net losses of $58 thousand. These
unrealized net losses may be reclassified from accumul ated other comprehensive income to earnings during 2007 as interest payments are made to
the counterparties based on current market rates. Fair value adjustments represent temporary fluctuations resulting from changes in market ratesin
relation to the average fixed pay rate and projected variable receive rate over the remaining term of the derivative. If derivatives are held to their
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respective dates, no fair value gain or loss is realized. Management assesses the effectiveness of the hedging relationship on aretrospective basis
using a dollar-offset calculation. The company relies on aqualitative assessment of terms, a quantitative assessment of future cash flows and the
results of the dollar-offset calculation asits basis to assess the effectiveness of these hedges on a prospective basis. The company measures
ineffectiveness of these hedges using the hypothetical derivative method. For 2007 and 2006 there was no hedge ineffectiveness recorded in the
Consolidated Statements of Income for these transactions.

The following table detail s the interest rate swaps and their associated hedged liability outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

(dollars in thousands)

Swap Swap Fixed Swap Variable
Notional Fair Interest rate Interest Rate
Derivative Type Maturity Hedged Liability Amount Value Range Range
December 31, 2007 Prime based money
Interest Rate Swap 2008 market deposit accounts  $ 24,267 $(58) 3.96% to 4.73% 3.26% to 3.99%
December 31, 2006 Prime based money
Interest Rate Swap 2008  market deposit accounts  $ 27,551 $ (97) 3.96% t0 4.73% 3.71%t0 4.54%

NOTE 22. TRANSACTIONSWITH RELATED PARTIES

Certain directors and officers (including their affiliates, families and entities in which they are principal owners) of WesBanco and its
subsidiaries are customers of those subsidiaries and have had, and are expected to have, transactions with the subsidiariesin the ordinary course
of business. In addition, certain directors are also directors or officers of corporations, which are customers of the Bank and have had, and are
expected to have, transactions with the Bank in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, such transactions are consistent
with prudent banking practices and are within applicable banking regulations. |ndebtedness of related parties aggregated approximately $21.3
million, $19.0 million and $21.7 million as of December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. During 2007, $4.0 millionin related party loans were
funded, $4.9 million were acquired with Oak Hill, $4.5 million were repaid and $2.1 million were no longer considered related party interests. At
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, none of the outstanding related party loans were past due 90 days or more, renegotiated or considered to be
non-accrual.

NOTE 23. REGULATORY MATTERS

Oak Hill Banks, which was acquired on November 30, 2007 is a state non-member bank regulated by the Federal Deposit I nsurance Company
("FDIC"). Effective February 15, 2008, WesBanco Bank, which had been regulated by the Federal Reserve, also became a state non-member bank
regulated by the FDIC. The Federal Reserve remains the primary regulator for WesBanco, Inc. (parent company).

WesBanco isalegal entity separate and distinct from its subsidiaries and is dependent upon dividends from its subsidiary banksto provide
fundsfor the payment of dividends to shareholders, fund its current stock repurchase plan and to provide for other cash requirements. The
payment of dividends by abank to a parent holding company is subject to federal and state banking regulations. Under applicable federal
regulations, appropriate bank regulatory agency approval isrequired if the total of all dividends declared by a bank in any calendar year exceeds
the available retained earnings and exceeds the aggregate of the bank’s net profits (as defined by regulatory agencies) for that year and its
retained net profits for the preceding two years, less any required transfers to surplus or afund for the retirement of any preferred stock. In
December 2007, WesBanco requested and received regul atory approval for adividend of $35 million that was in excess of the net profits limitation
of WesBanco Bank. The proceeds of this dividend, which were paid in December, were utilized to contribute $20 million to Oak Hill Banks and to
reduce the outstanding balance on aline of credit. The contribution to Oak Hill Banks assured the continuation of its "well capitalized" status as
defined below.
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WesBanco and its banking subsidiaries are also required to maintain non-interest bearing reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank.
Average required reserve balances during 2007 and 2006 were approximately $12.6 million and $9.6 million, respectively. Oak Hill Banks maintained
an average of $25 thousand for both 2007 and 2006.

Additionally, WesBanco and the banks are subject to various regul atory capital requirements (risk-based capital ratios) administered by
federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions
by the regulatorsthat, if undertaken, could have amaterial effect on WesBanco'sfinancial results.

All bank holding companies and banking subsidiaries are required to have core capital ("Tier 1") of at least 4% of risk-weighted assets, total
capital of at least 8% of risk-weighted assets, and for banking subsidiaries aminimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 4% of adjusted quarterly average
assets. Tier 1 capital consists principally of shareholders’ equity, excluding items recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, less
goodwill and other intangibles. Total capital consists of Tier 1 capital plusthe allowance for |oan losses subject to limitation. The regulations also
define well-capitalized levels of Tier 1, total capital, and Tier 1 leverage as 6%, 10%, and 5%, respectively. WesBanco and the banks were
categorized as "well-capitalized" under the Federal Deposit I nsurance Corporation Improvement Act at December 31, 2007 and 2006. There are no
conditions or events since December 31, 2007 that management believes have changed WesBanco's "well-capitalized" category.

On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve issued final rulesretaining Tier 1 capital treatment for trust preferred securities but with stricter limits.
Under thefinal rules, after atransition period that ends on March 31, 2009, the aggregate amount of trust preferred securities and certain other
capital elementswill retain its current limit of 25% of Tier 1 capital elements, net of goodwill. The amount of trust preferred securities and certain
other elementsin excess of the limit could be included in Tier 2 capital, subject to restrictions. The final rules did not have an impact on
WesBanco's Tier 1 capital.

WesBanco currently has $111.0 million in junior subordinated debt in its Consolidated Balance Sheets presented as a separate category of
long-term debt. For regulatory purposes, trust preferred securities totaling $108.0 million, issued by unconsolidated trust subsidiaries of
WesBanco, Inc. underlying such junior subordinated debt, isincluded in Tier 1 capital in accordance with current regulatory reporting
reguirements.

The following table summarizes risk-based capital amounts and ratios for WesBanco and the banks:

Minimum Well December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

(dollars in thousands) Value (1) Capitalized (2) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
WesBanco, Inc.

Tier 1 Leverage 4.00%(3) N/A $410,140 9.90% $365,591 9.27%

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 4.00% 6.00% 410,140 10.43% 365591  12.35%

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 8.00% 10.00% 449,052 11.41% 397,741  13.44%
WesBanco Bank, Inc.

Tier 1 Leverage 4.00% 500% $327,316 8.57% $363,647 9.24%

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 4.00% 6.00% 327,316 11.07% 363,647 12.35%

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 8.00% 10.00% 359,616 12.17% 395,796  13.44%
Oak Hill Banks, Inc.

Tier 1 Leverage 4.00% 500% $ 96,266 8.52% $ 95,438 7.62%

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 4.00% 6.00% 96,266 9.77% 95,438 9.10%

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets 8.00% 10.00% 102,878  10.45% 113,362 10.81%

(1) Minimum requirementsto remain adequately capitalized.
(2) Wéll capitalized under prompt corrective action regul ations.
(3) Minimum requirement is 3% for certain highly-rated bank holding companies.
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NOTE 24. CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Presented below are the Condensed Balance Sheets, Statements of Income and Statements of Cash Flows for the Parent Company:

BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term investments
Investment in subsidiaries—Banking

I nvestment in subsidiaries—Nonbank
Securities available-for-sale, at fair value
Other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Borrowings
Junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts
Dividends payable and other liabilities
Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Total Liabilitiesand Shareholders Equity

STATEMENTSOF INCOME

(in thousands)

Dividends from subsidiaries—Banking
Dividends from subsidiaries—Nonbank
Income from securities

Net securities gains

Other income

Total income

Total expense

Income before income tax benefit and undistributed net income of subsidiaries

Income tax benefit

Income before undistributed net income of subsidiaries
(Excess dividends) undistributed net income of subsidiaries

NET INCOME

December 31,
2007 2006
$ 21,295 $ 2135
698,122 498,654
4,618 4,599
4,244 5,873
17,914 9,626
$ 746,193 $ 520,887
$ 51,000 $ 11,036
111,024 87,638
3,850 5,338
165,874 104,012
580,319 416,875
$ 746,193 $ 520,887

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 86,800 $43,000 $40,500
472 — 735
142 179 166
648 30 575
319 270 147
88,381 43,479 42,123
8,559 7,146 6,842
79,822 36,333 35,281
(3,055) (2,818) (2,464)
82,877 39,151 37,745
(38,208) (116) 5,012
$ 44,669 $39,035 $42,757




STATEMENTSOF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustmentsto reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Excess dividends (undistributed net income) of subsidiaries
Gains on sale of securities
(Decrease) increase in other assets
Other—net
Net cash provided by operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Securities available for sale:
Proceeds from sales
Payments for purchases
Acquisitions and additional capitalization of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on ESOP debt
Increase (decrease) in borrowings
I ssuance of junior subordinated debt owed to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts
Purchases of treasury stock—net
Dividends paid
Other
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and short-term investments at beginning of year

Cash and short-term investments at end of year

NOTE 25. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

$ 44,669 $ 39,035 $ 42,757
38,208 116 (5,012)
(648) (30) (575)
(2,923) (63) 201
996 1,845 1,489
80,302 40,903 38,860
1,751 30 945
— (10) (144)
(42,529) — (36,489)
(40,778) 20 (35,688)
— — (253)
39,964 (4,464) 15,500
— — 15,464
(30,123) (14,147) (36,622)
(30,205) (23,071) (22,785)

— 199 —
(20,364) (41,483) (28,696)
19,160 (560) (25,524)
2,135 2,695 28,219
$ 21,295 $ 2135 $ 2695

WesBanco operates two reportable segments: community banking and trust and investment services. WesBanco's community banking
segment offers services traditionally offered by full-service commercial banks, including commercial demand, individual demand and time deposit
accounts, as well as commercial, mortgage and individual installment loans. The trust and investment services segment offerstrust services aswell
as various alternative investment productsincluding mutual funds. The market value of assets of the trust and investment services segment was
approximately $3.1 billion, $3.0 billion and $2.6 hillion at December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. These assets are held by the Bank, in

fiduciary or agency capacitiesfor their customers and therefore are not included as assets on WesBanco's Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Condensed Financial Information by business segment is presented below:

(in thousands)
For the year ended December 31, 2007:
Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income
Non-interest expense

Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Goodwill and core deposit intangibles
Net deferred tax assets

Total assets

For the year ended December 31, 2006:
Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income

Non-interest expense

Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Goodwill and core deposit intangibles
Net deferred tax assets

Total assets

For the year ended December 31, 2005:
Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income

Non-interest expense

Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Goodwill and core deposit intangibles
Net deferred tax assets

Total assets

NOTE 26. BRANCH SALES—SUBSEQUENT EVENT (UNAUDITED)

Trust and
Community Investment
Banking Services Consolidated
$ 236,393 — $ 236,393
117,080 — 117,080
119,313 — 119,313
8,516 — 8,516
110,797 — 110,797
36,727 $ 16,212 52,939
101,817 9,229 111,046
45,707 6,983 52,690
5,228 2,793 8,021
$ 40,479 $ 4,190 $ 44,669
$ 276,730 $ — $ 276,730
14,797 — 14,797
$ 5,376,180 $ 8146 $ 5,384,326
$ 227,269 — $ 227,269
104,436 — 104,436
122,833 — 122,833
8,739 — 8,739
114,094 — 114,094
25,369 $ 15,039 40,408
97,237 8,967 106,204
42,226 6,072 48,298
6,834 2,429 9,263
$ 35392 $ 3,643 $ 39,035
$ 145147 $ — $ 145147
11,588 — 11,588
$ 4,082,868 $ 6,275 $ 4,089,143
$ 224,745 — $ 224,745
92,434 — 92,434
132,311 — 132,311
8,045 — 8,045
124,266 — 124,266
24,828 $ 14,305 39,133
100,210 8,710 108,920
48,884 5,595 54,479
9,484 2,238 11,722
$ 39,400 $ 3357 $ 42,757
$ 147,658 $ — $ 147,658
10,549 — 10,549
$ 4,419,123 $ 2,992 $ 4,422,115

WesBanco entered into definitive agreements in January, 2008 to sell eight of the branchesit acquired in the Oak Hill merger transaction to
three purchasers, subject to regulatory approval. However, the boards of directors of WesBanco and one of the purchasers of three of the
branches determined that it was in the respective best interests of the companies to terminate the branch purchase agreement. The sale of the
remaining five branches are expected to close in April, 2008. As of December 31, 2007, these five branches had $67.4 million in deposits, $35.9
millionin loans and $1.8 million in premises and equipment. These loans have been classified asloans held for sale while the premises and

equipment have been classified as held for sale in other assets on the consolidated bal ance sheet.
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ITEM 9. CHANGESIN AND DISAGREEMENTSWITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLSAND PROCEDURES

WesBanco's management carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the chief executive officer and the
chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of WesBanco’s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined
in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(€) under the Exchange Act) as of December 31, 2007, pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15. Based upon that
evaluation, the chief executive officer along with the chief financial officer concluded that WesBanco's disclosure controls and procedures as of
December 31, 2007, are effective in timely alerting them to material information relating to WesBanco (including its consolidated subsidiaries)
required to be included in WesBanco's periodic filings under the Exchange Act.

No changesin WesBanco’sinternal control over financial reporting have occurred during the year ended December 31, 2007 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, WesBanco'sinternal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of WesBanco is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting.
WesBanco'sinternal control over financial reporting is aprocess designed under the supervision of WesBanco’s chief executive officer and chief
financial officer to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of WesBanco’sfinancial
statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

WesBanco's management assessed the effectiveness of WesBanco'sinternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 based
on the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSQO") in "Internal Control—Integrated
Framework." This assessment did not include internal control over financial reporting related to Oak Hill, which WesBanco acquired on
November 30, 2007. Total assets and net assets from the former Oak Hill approximated $1.4 billion and $ 0.2 billion, respectively, at December 31,
2007. Additionally, net interest income and net income of the acquired operations of Oak Hill were approximately $ 3.5 million and $0.9 million,
respectively, from December 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. Based on the assessment, management determined that, as of December 31, 2007,
WesBanco'sinternal control over financial reporting is effective, based on the COSO criteria. The effectiveness of WesBanco'sinternal control
over financia reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by Ernst & Young LL P, WesBanco's independent registered public accounting
firm, as stated in their attestation report appearing below.

/S/ PAUL M. LIMBERT /S/ ROBERT H. YOUNG
Paul M. Limbert Robert H. Young
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Ernst & Young, LLP Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

TheBoard of Directorsand Shareholders
WesBanco, Inc.

We have audited WesBanco, Inc.’sinternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).
WesBanco, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Report of Management. Our responsibility isto express an
opinion on the company’sinternal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and eval uating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’sinternal control over financial reporting is aprocess designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Because management’ s assessment and our audit were conducted to also meet the reporting requirements of Section 112 of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation Improvement Act (FDICIA), management’s assessment and our audit of WesBanco, Inc.’sinternal control over financial
reporting included controls over the preparation of financial statementsin accordance with the instructions for the preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statementsfor Bank Holding Companies (Form FR Y-9C). A company’sinternal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recordsthat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statementsin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of itsinherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectivenessto future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changesin conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Asindicated in the accompanying Report of Management, management’s assessment of and conclusion on the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting did not include the internal controls of Oak Hill Financial, Inc., which isincluded in the 2007 consolidated financial
statements of WesBanco, Inc. and constituted approximately $1.4 billion and $0.2 billion of total assets and net assets, respectively, as of
December 31, 2007 and approximated $3.5 million and $0.9 million of net interest income and net income, respectively, for the year then ended. Our
audit of internal control over financial reporting of WesBanco, Inc. also did not include an evaluation of the internal control over financial
reporting of Oak Hill Financial, Inc.

In our opinion, WesBanco, Inc maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of WesBanco, Inc as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income,
stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for each of the three yearsin the period ended December 31, 2007, of WesBanco, Inc. and our report dated
March 11, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/' Ernst & YoungLLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 11, 2008
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ITEM. 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information relating to the principal occupations of directors of WesBanco, their ages, directorshipsin other companies and respective terms
of officeis set forth under the heading "Election of Directors" and "Continuing Directors" in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated by reference.

Information relating to executive officers of WesBanco is set forth under the heading "Executive Officers of the Corporation” in the Proxy
Statement and isincorporated by reference.

Information relating to late filingsis set forth under the heading " Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Proxy
Statement and isincorporated by reference.

Information relating to the Audit Committee of WesBanco is set forth under the heading "Audit Committee" in the Proxy Statement and is
incorporated by reference.

Information relating to the Financial Expert of WesBanco’s Audit Committeeis set forth under the heading "Audit Committee" in the Proxy
Statement and isincorporated by reference.

CODE OF ETHICS

WesBanco has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that appliesto our directors, officers and employees, including WesBanco's
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Controller and other executive officers. WesBanco's " Code of Business Conduct and Ethics" can
be found posted on our website at http://www.wesbanco.comin the "Investor Relations" section under "Governance Documents'. WesBanco
intends to disclose any changes or amendments to or waivers from this code of ethics on its website aswell as the required filing of Form 8-K,
under Item 5.05.

WesBanco will provide a printed copy, free of charge, of WesBanco's Code of Ethicsto any shareholder requesting such information. To
obtain a copy of WesBanco's Code of Ethics, contact: Linda Woodfin, WesBanco, Inc., 1 Bank Plaza, Wheeling, WV 26003. (304) 234-9201

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVECOMPENSATION

Information relating to compensation of directors and executive officersis set forth under the heading "Compensation of Executive Officers"
and "Meetings of Board of Directors and Committees and Compensation of Members' in the Proxy Statement and isincorporated by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERSAND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Information relating to the beneficial ownership of WesBanco's common stock by all directors, each executive officer named in the
"Summary Compensation Table" in the Proxy Statement and all executive officers and directors asagroup is set forth under the heading
"Ownership of Securities by Directors, Nominees and Officers' in the Proxy Statement and isincorporated by reference.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securitiesto

be issued upon Weighted average Number of securities
exercise exercise price of remaining for futureissuance
Plan Category of outstanding options outstanding options under equity compensation plans
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders 370,704 $ 24.92 264,369
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders None None None

ITEM 13. CERTAINRELATIONSHIPSAND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information relating to transactions and relationships with certain directors and executive officers of WesBanco is set forth under the
heading "Transactions with Directors and Officers' in the Proxy Statement and isincorporated by reference. Additional information concerning
related party transactionsis set forth under Note 22, "Transactions with Related Parties" in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ITEM 14,  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEESAND SERVICES

The information relating to the Principal Accounting Fees and Servicesis set forth under the heading "Independent Auditors" in the Proxy
Statement and isincorporated by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITSAND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(A) CERTAIN DOCUMENTSFILED ASPART OF THE FORM 10-K
(1) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Referenceis madeto Part |1- Item 8, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(2) FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES: No financial statement schedules are being filed since the required information isinapplicable
or theinformation is presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements or related Notes.

(3) EXHIBIT LISTING
Exhibits listed in this Exhibit Index of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are filed herein or are incorporated by reference.

Exhibit
Number

21

2.2

2.3

24

31

3.2

3.3

41

EXHIBIT INDEX

Document
Agreement and Plan of Merger dated April 1, 2004, by and
between WesBanco, Inc., WOFC, Inc. and Western Ohio
Financial Corporation.

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger dated July
13, 2004, by and between WesBanco, Inc., WOFC, Inc. and
Western Ohio Financial Corporation.

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated August 25, 2004, by and
between WesBanco, Inc., WesBanco Bank, Inc., Winton
Financial Corporation and Winton Savings and L oan Co.

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of July 19, 2007, by and
between WesBanco, Inc., WesBanco Bank, Inc., Oak Hill
Financial, Inc. and Oak Hill Banks.

Restated Articles of Incorporation of WesBanco, Inc.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of
WesBanco, Inc.

Bylaws of WesBanco, Inc. (As Amended and Restated August
22, 2002).

Specimen Certificate of WesBanco, Inc. Common Stock.
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L ocation:
Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 10,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 9,
2004 and Form 8-K filed by the Registrant with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on August 27, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to aprior Registration Statement on
Form S-4 under Registration No. 333-03905 filed by the
Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 16, 1996.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 15,
1998.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 27,
2007..

Incorporated by reference to aprior Registration Statement on
Form S-4 under Registration No. 33-42157 filed by the
Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 9, 1991.



Exhibit
Number

42

43

44

45

4.6

4.7

48

49

4.10

411

412

413

414

415

Document

Junior Subordinated | ndenture dated June 19, 2003 entered into
between WesBanco, Inc., asissuer and The Bank of New Y ork,
as Trustee.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of WesBanco, Inc.
Capital Trust 11.

Form of Common Securities Certificate of WesBanco, Inc. Capital
Trust 11 (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.3).

Form of Preferred Securities Certificate of WesBanco, Inc. Capital
Trust 11 (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.3).

Guarantee Agreement between WesBanco, Inc. and The Bank of
New York.

Indenture dated June 26, 2003 entered into between WesBanco,
Inc., asissuer and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of WesBanco, Inc.
Capital Statutory Trust 1.

Form of Capital Security Certificate of WesBanco, Inc. Capital
Statutory Trust 111 (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.8).

Form of Common Security Certificate of WesBanco, Inc. Capital
Statutory Trust 111 (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.8).

Guarantee Agreement between WesBanco, Inc. and U.S. Bank
National Association.

Indenture dated June 17, 2004 entered into between WesBanco,
Inc., asissuer and Wilmington Trust Company, as Trustee.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of WesBanco
Capital Trust IV dated June 17, 2004.

Form of Capital Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital Trust IV
(included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.13).

Form of Common Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital Trust
IV (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.13).
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L ocation:

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.



Exhibit
Number

4.16

417

418

419

420

421

422

4.23

424

425

4.26

10.1

10.2

10.3

Document

Guarantee Agreement by and between WesBanco, Inc. and
Wilmington Trust Company dated June 17, 2004.

Indenture dated June 17, 2004 entered into between WesBanco,
Inc., asissuer and Wilmington Trust Company, as Trustee.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of WesBanco
Capital Trust V dated June 17, 2004.

Form of Capital Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital Trust
V (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.18).

Form of Common Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital
Trust V (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.18).

Guarantee Agreement by and between WesBanco, Inc. and
Wilmington Trust Company dated June 17, 2004.

Indenture dated March 17, 2005 entered into between
WesBanco, Inc. and Wilmington Trust Company, as Trustee.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of WesBanco
Capital Trust VI dated March 17, 2005.

Form of Capital Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital Trust
VI (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.23).

Form of Common Security Certificate of WesBanco Capital
Trust VI (included as an exhibit to Exhibit 4.23).

Guarantee Agreement by and between WesBanco, Inc. and
Wilmington Trust Company dated March 17, 2005.

Key Executive Incentive Bonus and Option Plan.

Employment Agreementswith Paul M. Limbert, John W. Moore,
Jerome B. Schmitt and Kristine N. Molnar.

Employment Agreement with Larry G. Johnson.

108

L ocation:

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 18,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 18,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 18,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 18,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 18,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Schedule 14A Definitive Proxy
Statement (Appendix A) filed by the Registrant with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 13, 1998.

Incorporated by reference to aprior Registration Statement on
Form S-4 under Registration No. 33-72228 filed by the Registrant
with The Securities and Exchange Commission on November
30,1993.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 15, 1998.



Exhibit
Number

104

105

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

Document

Employment Continuity Agreement with Larry G. Johnson.

Form of Salary Continuation Agreement by and between
WesBanco, Inc., WesBanco Bank, Inc. and Edward M. George.

Employment Agreement, dated November 30, 2001, by and
between WesBanco Bank, Inc., WesBanco, Inc. and Brent E.
Richmond.

Employment Agreement dated June 30, 2001, by and between
WesBanco Bank, Inc., Robert H. Y oung and WesBanco, Inc.

Employment Agreement dated May 28, 2003, by and between

WesBanco Bank, Inc., and Peter W. Jaworski and WesBanco, Inc.

Revolving Credit Agreement dated July 14, 2006, between
WesBanco, Inc., (as borrower) and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
(aslender).

Amendment, dated June 22, 2007, to the Revolving Credit
Agreement dated July 14, 2006, between WesBanco, Inc., (as
borrower) and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. (aslender)

Employment Agreement dated November 2, 2004 by and between
WesBanco Bank, Inc., WesBanco, Inc. and Dennis G. Powell.

Form of Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement by
and between WesBanco, Inc., WesBanco Bank, Inc., Paul M.
Limbert, Jerome B. Schmitt, John W. Moore, Kristine N. Molnar,
Dennis G. Powell and Robert H. Y oung.

Form of Amendment to Salary Continuation Agreement by and
between WesBanco Bank, Inc. and Paul M. Limbert, Kristine N.
Molnar, John W. Moore and Jerome B. Schmitt.

Form of Amended and Restated Salary Continuation Agreement
by and between WesBanco Bank, Inc. and executive officers
(along with their related 10 year benefit at age 65) as follows: Paul
M. Limbert ($100,000); Kristine N. Molnar ($40,000), John W.
Moore ($35,000) and Jerome B. Schmitt ($60,000).
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L ocation:

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11,
1999.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30,
2000.

Incorporated by reference to aprior Registration Statement on
Form S-4 under Registration No. 333-74814 filed by the
Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
December 10, 2001.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 29,
2002.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 17, 2006.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 26, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 9,
2004.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5,
2005.



Exhibit
Number

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

11

21
23

24
311

Document

Form of Amended and Restated Salary Continuation

Agreement—With Change in Control Provision by and between

WesBanco Bank, Inc. and executive officers (along with their
related 10 year benefit at age 65) asfollows. Robert H. Y oung
($40,000); Peter W. Jaworski ($25,000) and Brent E. Richmond
($12,000).

Amended and Restated WesBanco, Inc. KSOP

WesBanco, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan—~For Directors
and Eligible Employees. (as amended)

Form of Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement
by and between WesBanco, Inc., WesBanco Bank, Inc., Peter
W. Jaworski and Brent E. Richmond.

Employment Agreement dated July 19, 2007 between R. E.
Coffman, Jr., Oak Hill Banks and WesBanco, Inc.

Employment Agreement dated July 19, 2007 between D. Bruce
Cox, Oak Hill Banks and WesBanco, Inc.

Employment Agreement dated July 19, 2007 between David G.
Ratz, Oak Hill Banks and WesBanco, Inc.

Employment Agreement dated July 19, 2007 between Scott J.
Hinsch, Jr., Oak Hill Banks and WesBanco, Inc.

Employment Agreement dated July 19, 2007 between MilesR.
Armentrout, Oak Hill Banks and WesBanco, Inc.

Computation of Earnings Per Share.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Ernst & Y oung LL P Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm.

Power of Attorney.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report
Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(€).
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L ocation:
Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5,
2005.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 10,
2006.

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 10,
2006.

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 28, 2006.

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed September 24, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed September 24, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed September 24, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed September 24, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed September 24, 2007.

Computation of earnings per share is set forth under Note 2,
"Earnings Per Share" of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

*

*



Exhibit

Number Document L ocation:

31.2 Certification of Chief Financia Officer of Periodic Report *
Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(€).

321 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted *

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
* Filed Herewith
111




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the Reguirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 11, 2008.

WESBANCO, INC.

By: /s PAUL M. LIMBERT

Paul M. Limbert
President and Chief Executive Officer

By: /) ROBERT H. YOUNG
Robert H. Young
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, thisreport has been signed below by the following persons on behal f
of theregistrant and in the capacitiesindicated, on March , 2007.

By: /s JAMESC. GARDILL

James C. Gardill
Chairman of the Board

The Directors of WesBanco (listed below) executed a power of attorney appointing Paul M. Limbert their attorney-in-fact, empowering him to
sign thisreport on their behalf.

By: /s PAUL M. LIMBERT

Paul M. Limbert
Attorney-in-fact

Ray A. Byrd Vaughn L. Kiger

R. Peterson Chalfant Raobert E. Kirkbride

Christopher V. Criss D. Bruce Knox

JamesD. Entress F. Eric Nelson, Jr.

John W. Fisher 11 Henry L. Schulhoff

Ernest S. Fragale Neil S. Strawser

Edward M. George Reed J. Tanner

John D. Kidd Donald P. Wood

112

Section 2: EX-21 (SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT)

EXHIBIT 21
Subsidiaries of WesBanco, I nc.
(Asof December 31, 2007)
Subsidiaries State of Incorporation
WesBanco, Inc West Virginia
WesBanco Bank, Inc. West Virginia
WesBanco | nsurance Services, Inc. West Virginia
Oak Hill Title Agency Ohio
WesBanco Asset Management, Inc. Delaware
WesBanco Services, Inc. Delaware
Oak Hill Banks, Inc Ohio
Oak Hill Banks Community Devel opment Corp. Ohio
WesBanco Properties, Inc. West Virginia
WesBanco Securities, Inc. Ohio

NOTE: All subsidiaries of the Registrant are 100% owned except for Oak Hill Title Agency, which is49% owned.

Section 3: EX-23 (CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP)



EXHIBIT 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by referencein the following Registration Statements of WesBanco, Inc. of our reports dated March 11, 2008,
with respect to the consolidated financial statements of WesBanco, Inc., and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of
WesBanco, Inc. included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2007;

Form S-3 relating to WesBanco, Inc.’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (No. 333-82852)

Form S-8 relating to the Winton Financial Corporation Stock Option and Incentive Plan, Winton Financial Corporation 1999 Stock
Incentive Plan, and Winton Financial Corporation 2003 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (No. 333-121887)

Form S-8 relating to WesBanco, Inc.’s Key Executive Incentive Bonus and Option Plan (No. 333-107736)
Form S-8 relating to WesBanco, Inc.’s KSOP (No. 333-136179)

Form S-8 relating to the Oak Hill Financial, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, and the Oak Hill Financial, Inc. Fourth Amended and
Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan (No. 333-148147)

/S/ ERNST & YOUNGLLP
Ernst & Young LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 11, 2008

Section 4: EX-24 (POWER OF ATTORNEY)

EXHIBIT 24

POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR EXECUTION OF FORM 10-K
TOBEFILED WITH THE SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

We, the undersigned Directors of WesBanco, Inc., hereby severally constitute and appoint James C. Gardill and/or Paul M. Limbert, and each
of them singly, our true and lawful attorneys with full power to them, and each of them singly, to sign for usand in our names and in the capacities
indicated below, the Annual Report of WesBanco to the Securities & Exchange Commission on Form 10-K to be filed for the year 2007 and any and
all amendments thereto in our names and behalf in our capacities as Directors of WesBanco to enable WesBanco to comply with the provisions of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and all requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, hereby ratifying and
conforming our signatures as they may be signed by our attorneys, or either of them, to said Form 10-K and any and all amendments thereto.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Power of Attorney for purposes of executing the Form 10-K of
WesBanco has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE
/s/  RAY A.BYRD Director 03/11/2008
Ray A. Byrd
/S| R. PETERSON CHALFANT Director 03/11/2008
R. Peterson Chalfant
/S| CHRISTOPHER V. CRISS Director 03/11/2008
Christopher V. Criss
/sl JAMES D. ENTRESS Director 03/11/2008
James D. Entress
/s JOHN W. FISHER || Director 03/11/2008
John W. Fisher |1
/s ERNEST S, FRAGALE Director 03/11/2008

Ernest S. Fragale

/S| EDWARD M. GEORGE Director 03/11/2008
Edward M. George

/s/ JOHN D. KIDD Director 03/11/2008
John D. Kidd




/S VAUGHN L. KIGER

Vaughn L. Kiger

/S| ROBERT E. KIRKBRIDE

Robert E. Kirkbride

/S D.BRUCE KNOX

D. Bruce Knox

Director

Director

Director

03/11/2008

03/11/2008

03/11/2008



SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/S/ F. ERIC NELSON, JR. Director 03/11/2008
F. Eric Nelson, Jr.
/S/  HENRY L. SCHULHOFF Director 03/11/2008
Henry L. Schulhoff
/s/ NEIL S. STRAWSER Director 03/11/2008
Neil S. Strawser
/sl REED J. TANNER Director 03/11/2008
Reed J. Tanner
/s/ DONALD P. WOOD Director 03/11/2008

Donald P. Wood

Section 5: EX-31.1 (SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION OF THE CEO)

EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
ASADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul M. Limbert, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of WesBanco, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of amaterial fact or omit to state amaterial fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by thisreport;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in thisreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which thisreport is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by thisreport based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in thisreport any change in the registrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or isreasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’sinternal control over financial
reporting; and

5. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have asignificant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 2008 /s/  PAUL M. LIMBERT
Paul M. Limbert
President and Chief Executive Officer




Section 6: EX-31.2 (SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION OF THE CFO)

EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
ASADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Robert H. Y oung, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of WesBanco, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of amaterial fact or omit to state amaterial fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by thisreport;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in thisreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(€e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which thisreport is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by thisreport based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in thisreport any change in the registrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or isreasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’sinternal control over financial
reporting; and

5. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have asignificant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 2008 /S| ROBERT H. YOUNG

Robert H. Young
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Section 7: EX-32.1 (SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION OF THE CEO &
CFO)

EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
ASADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of WesBanco, Inc on Form 10-K asfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof (the "Report"), the undersigned, in the capacity and on the date indicated below, hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to his knowledge:

1 The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
2. Theinformation contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation
of WesBanco, Inc.

Date: March 11, 2008 /sl PAUL M. LIMBERT
Paul M. Limbert




President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 11, 2008 /S| ROBERT H. YOUNG

Robert H. Young
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

The forgoing certifications are being furnished solely pursuant to Subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United
States Code in accordance with Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section, and shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into
any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

A signed original of thiswritten statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or other document authenticating,
acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of thiswritten statement required by
Section 906, has been provided to the Corporation and will be retained by the Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.



